Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting November 6, 2012
Wildwood Education Center, Bidg. 1 6:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — October 2, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — September 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 7/01/12-9/30/12

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 7/01/12-9/30/12
4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 7/01/12-9/30/12

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — September 2012 as attached

5. Finance
A-D. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-N. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
O. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ___, seconded by
____, itis resolved that the following change to appointments that was approved at the

Reorganizational Board meeting on July 10, 2012 actions is hereby taken:

P. Change to Appointment that was approved at the Reorganizational Board Meeting
on July 10, 2012.




Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 2

8. Appointment:

E. School Attorney.
It is hereby resolved that Sayles & Evans with Mr. Conrad R. Wolan as the

primary contact and an independent service provider is appointed to the
position of School Attorney for fiscal year 2012-2013.

7. Programs
A. Special Education’s student data follow-up.

B. Approval of a field trip for the Bush, Coopers & Wildwood Education Centers’ Auto
Tech/Auto Body programs as attached.

C. Approval of textbook purchases for Special Education program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. Report regarding the New York State School Boards Association Convention.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. SED update.

10.Adjournment
Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Coopers Campus Tour 12/04/12, 4.00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/04/12, 6:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 01/08/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8

HGG:dlh 11/01/12



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting October 2, 2012
Bush Education Center, Bidg. 1 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, McConnell, Moss, Peoples
and Scott.
ABSENT: Gorman and Learn.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Drake, Johnson, Manning,
Moschetti, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; BOCES Staff: Burchett,
Cain, Edger (D: 6:12 p.m.), Gauss (D: 6:27 p.m.), Hesler (D: 6:27
p.m.), Hurd (D: 6:27 p.m.), Mecum (D: 5:51 p.m.), Mehlenbacher (D:
6:04 p.m.), R. Perkins (D: 6:27 p.m.), Post (D: 5:51 p.m.), Sincock
(D: 6:27 p.m.), Talada (D: 6:27 p.m.); Board Clerk: Hughson; BOCES
Students: Angela Benson, Chasiti Buchanan, Nicole Cornish, Jared
Fish, Kristi Grannis, Mike Hughey, Christopher Husted, Christina
Paliotta, Jazmyne Parks, Victoria Perry, Britney Struble, Nate
Wandell, lan Wheeler, Connor White and Ryan Anderson, student at
Culinary Institute of America, Baking and Pastry major (all students
D: 5:51 p.m.); and Guests: Colleen Stannard of Ciaschi,
Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson & Company LLP (D: 6:04 p.m.) and J.
Vaughn (D: 6:12 p.m.).

* % * * * % % * % * % * Kk Kk K Kk * * % % Kk % Kk % % % k & * % % % %

Ms. Mecum and Ms. Post introduced their Culinary Arts program students who prepared

and served dinner to the Board Members. The Board Members thanked the students for

the wonderful dinner.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 5:50 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

None.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH ADDENDUMS

13-034
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to accept the agenda with
the addendums.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-035
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes




Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 2

1. Board Retreat — August 28, 2012
2. Regular Board Meeting — August 28, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — June Revised, July & August 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — June Revised 2012
2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — July 2012
3. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — August 2012

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — July & August 2012 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

13-036
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Keddell,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. 2011-2012 Audit Report

1. Ms. Stannard presented the 2011-2012 Audit Report findings. Acceptance of the
2011-2012 Audit Report for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES
as presented by Ciaschi, Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson & Company LLP.

B. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments
1. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

item# CoSer# Title Increase From To
270-12  316.000 Itinerant-Home & Career Skills $ 531 $§ 102229 $ 102,760
271-12  332.000 Itinerant-School Social Worker $ 2838 $ 256,293 $ 259,131
272-12  512.000 Computer Service $ 19,460 $ 3,191,630 $ 3,211,090
273-12  522.000 Equipment Repair (AV/Micro/Electronic) $ 3999 $ 325796 $ 329,795

These increases will be supported as follows:

270-12 316.000 Based on District Participation-$531
271-12  332.000 Based on District Participation-$2,838
272-12 512.000 Miscellaneous Revenue-$19,460
27312 522.000 Miscellaneous Revenue-$3,999

2. Transfers within programs for 2011-12:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER

NO. IN ouT
001 Central Administration A001-1900-700-0-00 Int. on Rev Notes $202,313
A001-1490-816-0-00 Health Insurance $202,313
TOTAL $202,313 $202,313
002 Capital Budget A002-1900-470-0-09 Rental of Facilities $25,877
A002-1900-470-0-00 Rental of Facilities $9,477
A002-1900-470-0-05 Rental of Facilities $16,400
TOTAL $25,877 $25,877
209 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:8:1 A209-4235-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $30,059
A209-4235-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $16,838
A209-4235-458-0-00 Staff Dev/Conf Exp $7.825
A209-4235-816-0-00 Heailth Insurance $54,722

TOTAL $54,722 $54,722



Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 3

214 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A214-4230-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $11,641
(ED) A214-4230-816-0-00 Heaith Insurance $11,641

TOTAL $11,641 $11,641

216 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A216-4230-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $8,879

(Autism & Multiply Disabled) A216-4230-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $6,646
A216-4230-816-0-00 Heaith Insurance $15,525

TOTAL $15,525 $15,525

217 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A217-4230-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $9,837

(Autism & Multiply Disabied) A217-4230-400-0-00 Contract & Other $4,518

A217-4230-347-0-00 Auto Expense $2,029

A217-4230-458-0-00 Staff Dev/Conf Exp $1,286

A217-4230-411-0-00 Telephone $837

A217-4230-451-0-00 Field Trip Expense $372

A217-4230-819-0-00 HRA $287

A217-4230-821-0-00 Vision Insurance $108
A217-4230-816-0-00 Heaith Insurance $19,274

TOTAL $19,274 $19,274

219 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A219-4230-168-0-00 Teacher Aide $31,787

(Autism & Multiply Disabled) A219-4230-161-0-00 N-I Sub Salary $135
A219-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance $31,922

TOTAL $31,922 $31,922

220 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:12:1  A220-4220-168-0-00 Teacher Aide $22,389
(Academically Delayed) A220-4220-816-0-00 Health Insurance $22,389

TOTAL $22,389 $22,389

224 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A224-4230-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $14,112
(Pathways Day Treatment) A224-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance $14,112

TOTAL $14,112 $14,112

403 Alternative Education A403-5873-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $4,812

A403-5873-151-0-00 Instructional Subs $4,358

A403-5873-151-4-00 Instructional Subs $862
A403-5873-816-0-00 Health Insurance $10,032

TOTAL $10,032 $10,032

605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-160-9-09 N-| Salaries $32,083

A605-7710-160-H-00 N-I Salaries $12,163

A605-7710-150-L-18 Certified Salaries $13,271

A605-7710-400-D-00 Contract & Other $6,648

A605-7710-816-L-00 Health Insurance $6,619

A605-7710-816-L-18 Health Insurance $6,433

A605-7710-811-L-18 NYS TRS $4,081

A605-7710-400-B-09 Contract & Other $1,592
AB05-7710-816-2-09 Health insurance $82,890

TOTAL $82,890 $82,890

612 Business Office Support (CBO) AB12-7017-160-0-01 N-| Salaries $44 111
A612-7017-816-0-09 Health Insurance $44,111

TOTAL $44.111 $44 111

b. Report of all fund transfers for the period 04/01/12-06/30/12 as attached.
3. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem#
024-13
025-13
026-13

CoSer# Title

214.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES
521.597 Planning, Instruction w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES
627.495 Staff Development: Clerical w/ WFL BOCES

These establishments will be supported as follows:

024-13
025-13
026-13

214.493 Avoca-$49,900

521.597 Horseheads-$1,432
627.495 Bath-$928 and Hammondsport-$485

4. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

In the Amount of
$ 49,900

$
$

1,432
1,413



Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 4

ltem # CoSer# Title Increase From To
027-13  328.693 Business Office Support w/ TST BOCES $ 6271 $ 137,258 $ 143,529
028-13 428.494 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 191  § 12,784 § 12,975
029-13  430.000 Distance Learning $ 4000 $ 640518 $ 644,518
030-13  508.000 Library Services/ Media $ 2752 $ 291,191 $ 293,943
031-13  512.000 Computer Services, Instructional $ 12914 $ 2625169 $ 2,638,083
032-13 513.000 Library Automation $ 200 $ 261,055 $ 261,255
033-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 10550 $ 1,413,829 $ 1,424,379
034-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 148,890 $11,590,508 $11,739,398
035-13  606.000 Substitute Coordination (Sub-Teacher Registry) $ 800 $ 109,113 $ 109,913
036-13 633.493 Employee Benefit Coord. w/ Genesee Vailey $ 371 $ 41,089 $ 41,460
037-13 666.693 Facility Service (Waste Removal) w/ TST BOCES $ 269 § 10,537 § 10,806

These increases will be supported as follows:
027-13 328.693 Addison-$369, Alfred-Almond-$221, Arkport-$221, Avoca-$221, Bradford-$221, Campbell-Savona-
$369, Canaseraga-$221, Canisteo-Greenwood-$369, Corning-$517, Elmira Heights-$369,
Hammondsport-$221, Hornell-$517, Horseheads-$517, Jasper-Troupsburg-$221, Odessa-
Montour-$369, Prattsburgh-$221, Spencer-Van Etten-$369, Watkins Glen-$ 369 and Waverly-

$369

028-13 428.494 Corning-$191

029-13  430.000 Alfred-Almond $4,000

030-13 508.000 Hornell-$2,752

031-13  512.000 Horseheads-$12,914

032-13 513.000 Bradford-$200

033-13 537.000 Canisteo Greenwood-$1,006, Eimira Heights-$335, Hammondsport-$335, Horneli-$7,374 and
Spencer Van Etten-$1,500

034-13  605.000 Addison-$7,270, Corning-$12,755, Eimira-$79,360, Hammondsport-$14,342, Spencer-Van
Etten-$1,176, Sullivan BOCES (Liberty $500) and Miscellaneous Revenue-$33,487

035-13 606.000 Horseheads-$800

036-13 633.493 Addison-$623, Bath-($362) and Bradford-$110

037-13 666.693 Odessa-Montour-$269

5. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title Decrease From To
038-13 505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 222 $ 1,788 $ 1,566

This decrease will be supported as follows:
038-13 505.494 Canisteo-Greenwood-($222)

6. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN out
401 Arts in Education A401-5842-400-0-00 Contract & Other $18,360

A401-5842-400-0-03 Contract & Other $16,000
A401-5842-400-0-01 Contract & Other $1,960
A401-5842-400-0-07 Contract & Other $400
TOTAL $18,360 $18,360
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-400-8-99 Contract & Other $81,714
A605-7710-160-C-99 N-i Salaries $1,755
A605-7710-200-3-09 Equipment $12,323
A605-7710-200-8-99 Equipment $71,364
AB605-7710-400-B-99 Contract & Other $12,105
A605-7710-210-3-09 Large Equipment $12,323
TOTAL $95,792 $95,792
609 Safety/Risk Management A609-7470-200-0-09 Equipment $12,020
A609-7470-300-0-09 Supplies & Materials $4,000
AB609-7470-400-0-09 Contract & Other $45,000
AB609-7470-432-0-09 Member Fees & Dues $1,000
AB609-7470-454-0-09 Phone Copying $1,407
A609-7470-458-0-09 Staff Dev/Conf Exp $136
A609-7470-160-0-05 N-I Salaries $45,000
AB609-7470-163-0-09 N-I Stipend $4,000
A609-7470-801-0-09 Post Employment $1,960
AB09-7470-812-0-09 Comp Insurance $407

A609-7470-813-0-09 NYS ERS $7,020



Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 5

612

A609-7470-815-0-09 Social Security $3,748

A609-7470-818-0-09 Unemployment Ins. $180

A609-7470-819-0-09 HRA $1,200

A609-7470-822-0-09 HRA Administration $48

TOTAL $63,563 $63,563
Business Office Support (CBO)  A612-7017-150-0-01 Certified Salaries $96,837

AB12-7017-156-0-01 Instruct Temp Salary $18,375

A612-7017-160-0-01 N-I Salaries $78,462

TOTAL $96,837 $96,837

C. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments

1. Budget Increase for 2011-12 for GST BOCES:

a. Equivalent Attendance (EA) budget is increased by $4 from $59,277 to

$59,281 due to a rate adjustment.

2. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST

BOCES:

a.

Lead Intensive Services Counselor grant for services is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $63,700 for July 1, 2012 — June 30,
2013 as attached.

Auxiliary Services grant for services is accepted and the budget established
in the amount of $33,455 for July 15, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached.

Auxiliary Services (extension) grant for services is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $1,500 for July 1, 2012 — July 14, 2012.

. School Library System Operating Grant is accepted and the budget

established in the amount of $127,663 for the period July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2013 as attached.

School Library System Aid for Automation Grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $12,766 for the period July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2013 as attached.

21% Century Learning Centers Base Camp Il Grant is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $539,984 for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 as attached.

3. Grant Acceptance and Budget Increase for 2012-13:

a.

School Library System Supplemental Aid Grant is accepted and the budget
increased by $45,073 from $127,663 to $172,736 as attached.

4. Budget Establishment for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:

a.

Statewide School Finance Consortium budget be established in the amount
of $9,975 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013,

D. Purchasing
1. Permission to sell the following (10) BOCES fleet vehicles:



Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 6

2008 Chevy Impala A-61
2006 Chevy Impala A-31
2002 Chevy Impala A-73
2001 Thomas School Bus WB-17
2000 Ford Taurus CA-46
2001 Chevy Lumina CA-76
2001 Chevy Lumina WA-39
1999 Dodge Ram 2500 T-44
2002 GMC P-30 Step Van T-49
1986 Chevy Cinder Truck T-45

E. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The Watkins Glen Area Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of
$250.00 for the 2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES.

2. The Statewide School Finance Consortium dues in the amount of $475 for the
2012-13 fiscal year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
BOCES.

F. 2013 Capital Construction Project SEQR Determination

1. Whereas, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES proposes a $1,400,000 Capital
Construction project at the Pauline G. Bush Campus in Eimira, New York, at the
Coopers Campus in Painted Post, New York and the Wildwood Campus in
Hornell, New York. The project consists of work at the following buildings and
sites.

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Eimira)

1. Building 4 — VAT/Carpet Removal and Replacement — Asbestos
Abatement

2. Building 4 — Upgrade Toilet Rooms

3. Building 4 — Upgrade Cooling Tower

4. Building 4 — Vestibule Upgrades

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)
1. Building 7 — Kitchen Upgrades

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)
1. Building 2 — Roof Replacement
2. Building 2 — Slurry Coat Campus

Whereas, all public educational facilities capital projects are subject to SEQR,
and

Whereas, pursuant to the revised Commissioner's Regulations 115.9, effective
November 15, 2000, the local school district must act as the Lead Agency in the
State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR). The NYS Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC) Guidelines state that a SEQR must be



Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 7

completed (prior to the project being authorized by the voters in cases where
funding is authorized by voter approval). SED currently recommends that the
Board of Education complete the SEQR process (prior to setting a voter
authorization date in cases where voter approval is required).

Therefore be it resolved, that the Greater Southern Tier BOCES is designated
as the Lead Agency and in accordance with BNYCRR Part 617, Section 617.5 it
has been determined that this review is a Type Il Action and, therefore, requires
no further review under SEQR.

G. 2013 Capital Project-Change of Scope of Work

1.

Approval of Change of Scope of Work for the 2013 Capital Project, as
attached.

H. Activities Club

1.

Close Club A40 Computer Information Technology Account at Bush Campus
and move cash to A30 Skills USA.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-037

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Moss, seconded
by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

2.

3.

4.

John A. Fisher, Position:Courier, Effective: November 25, 2012, Date of Hire:
January 16, 1978.

Beverly Jonas, Position: Occupational Therapist, Effective: end of day
September 7, 2012, Date of Hire: September 4, 1990.

Bonnie Matacale, Position: Registered Professional Nurse, Effective:
September 1, 2012, Date of Hire: September 5, 1988.

Paula Smith, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day December 21, 2012,
Date of Hire: February 21, 1995.

B. Resignations

1.

2.

Jeffrey Ahearn, Position: School Business Administrator, Effective: end of day
September 26, 2012, Date of Hire: September 7, 2010.

Kelley Batrowny, Position: Instructional Support Specialist, Effective: September
14, 2012, Date of Hire: August 18, 2008.

Jacqueline Cruttenden, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 3, 2012,
Date of Hire: March 7, 2004.

Steven Kiley, Position: Principal, CTE, Effective: end of day August 17, 2012,
Date of Hire: January 3, 2006.

Linda Loveland-Barnes, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: August 28, 2012,
Date of Hire: January 5, 2009.

Mary Jo Manning, Position: GED Specialist, Effective: September 3, 2012, Date
of Hire: September 8, 2009.




Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 8

7. Zachery Morton, Position: Cleaner, Effective: September 18, 2012, Date of Hire:
September 7, 2010.

8. Elizabeth Mosher, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day September 13,
2012, Date of Hire: March 22, 1990.

9. Theresa Schamel, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day September 28,
2012, Date of Hire: September 18, 2010.

C. Elimination of Positions

1. School Social Worker, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, effective June 30, 2012
due to the decrease in Districts’ requests for services.

2. Teacher, Science, one part-time (.41 FTE) position, effective September 3,
2012, due to the reconfiguration of duties within the department.

D. Creation of Positions

1. Teacher, Art, one full-time position (1.0 FTE), effective September 4, 2012,
pursuant to Education Law §3014-a.

2. Teacher, Art, one full-time position (1.0 FTE), effective September 18, 2012.

3. Teacher, Criminal Justice, one part-time position (.5 FTE), effective September
4,2012.

4. Teaching Assistant, one part-time position (.4286 FTE), effective September 4,
2012 through June 10, 2013.

E. Lay Off
1. Kerry Gush, Position: School Social Worker (1.0 FTE), Effective: June 30, 2012.

F. Increases or Decreases to Positions

1. Teacher, Aviation, decrease one position, from 1.0 FTE to .5 FTE, effective
September 4, 2012.

2. Teacher, Machine Trades, increase one position, from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE,
effective September 4, 2012.

3. Teacher, Special Education, increase one position, from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE,
effective September 4, 2012.

4. Teaching Assistant, Building Trades, increase one position, from .5 FTE to 1.0
FTE, effective September 25, 2012.

5. Teaching Assistant, Cosmetology, increase one position, from .5 FTE to 1.0
FTE, effective September 4, 2012.

6. Teacher Aide, Criminal Justice, decrease one position, from 1.0 FTE to .5 FTE,
effective August 31, 2012.

G. Increases or Decreases in Assignments

1. Jessica Guild, Teacher, Special Education, part-time, 10 month, school
calendar position; increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE; effective September 4,
2012; Tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions -
General Special Education; Certification of Students with Disabilities — grades 5-
9 — Generalist, Initial, February 1, 2010 through January 31, 2015; Probationary




Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 9

Period continues through September 5, 2014: salary of $43,411.00 per year
(step 3 + Special Education Stipend).

Karen Kinnerney-Bradley, Teaching Assistant, Cosmetology, part-time, 10
month, school calendar position; increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE; effective
September 4, 2012; Tenure area of Teaching Assistant; Certification area of
Teaching Assistant, Level |, Renewal, February 1, 2012 through January 31,
2015, Probationary Period of September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015.
Heather Oles, Teacher Aide, part-time, 10 month, school calendar position,
decreased from .60 FTE to .3333 FTE, effective August 24, 2012.

. Barbara Hozempa, Teacher Aide, part-time, 10 month, school calendar position,

decreased from 1.0 FTE to .5 FTE, effective August 31, 2012.

H. Changes in Appointments

1.

Louis Smith, from full-time (1.0 FTE) Teacher, Aviation, to Teacher, Aviation (.5
FTE) and Teacher, Criminal Justice (.5 FTE), effective September 4, 2012,
Tenure area of Unique and Emerging Occupations — Security Operations,
Certification of Security Operations 7-12, Professional, September 1, 2012,
Probationary Period of September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2014
(previously tenured in Aviation), dual tenure areas, salary $62,475.00 (step 16 +
10 credit hours).

Scott Vang, from full-time (1.0 FTE) Network Technology Specialist to Network
Technology Specialist (.5 FTE), salary $22,185.00 per year, prorated and
Personal Computer Coordinator (.5 FTE), Provisional, Civil Service
appointment, pending exam of Personal Computer Coordinator, salary
$28,000.00 per year, prorated, effective September 3, 2012.

John Craft, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Continuous Recruitment List, effective August 31, 2012,
Probationary Period August 31, 2012 through August 30, 2013, no change in
salary, due to successful completion of Civil Service exam.

Christina Thomas, Computer Applications Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 16003, effective September
11, 2012, Probationary Period September 11, 2012 through November 6, 2012,
no change in salary, due to successful completion of Civil Service exam.
Patrick Grabowski, promoted from Custodian to Assistant Automotive Mechanic,
full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, effective September 24, 2012, Probationary Period
of September 24, 2012 through September 23, 2013, salary $18.46 per hour
(grade 9, step 8, 8.0 hours per day).

I. Recalls, full-time (1.0 FTE) unless otherwise stated

1.

Katherine Watches, Position: Occupational Therapist, part-time (.8 FTE),
Effective: September 4, 2012, Salary: $42,926.00 per year, prorated (step 3 +
credit hours + degree stipend + certification stipend + special ed stipend).
David Mayotte, Position: Instructional Support Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Probationary appointment, Tenure Area: Instructional Support
Services in the Integration of Technology into Instructional Practices, Effective:




Reqular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 10

September 17, 2012, Certification Status: Music, Permanent, September 1,
2004, Probationary Period: continues through October 10, 2012, Salary:
$53,236.00 per year, prorated.

Bernice Stone, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4, 2012, Salary:
$9.37 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).

Debra O’Brian-Cosselmon, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4,
2012, Salary: $9.23 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).

Denise Winfield, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4, 2012, Salary:
$9.37 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).

Melissa (Marshall) Vincent, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4,
2012, Salary: $9.23 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).

. Kelly Hakes, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4, 2012, Salary:

$9.23 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).

Theresa Schamel, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 4, 2012
through September 28, 2012 (resigned), Salary: $9.23 per hour (6.0 hrs./day).
Denise Knowles, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8
FTE), Temporary, Effective: September 17, 2012 through June 14, 2013,
Salary: $32,574.00 per year, prorated.

J. Appointments

1.

Kristina Earl, Position: Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: September 17, 2012,
Tenure Area: Principal of Special Education, Certification: School District
Leader, Professional, September 1, 2009, Probationary Period: September 17,
2012 through September 16, 2015, Salary: $77,000.00 per year, prorated.

Amy Powers, Position: Teacher, Art, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Tenured appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012, Tenure
Area: Art, Certification: Visual Art, Professional, February 1, 2010, Probationary
Period: fulfilled prior to transfer, Salary: $57,752.00 per year (step 11 + Credit
Hours Stipend + Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend + Special Education
Stipend) pursuant to Education Law §3014-a.

Kurtis Mullen, Position: Teacher, Art, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: September 18, 2012,
Tenure Area: Art, Certification: Visual Art, Initial, September 1, 2010 through
August 31, 2015, Probationary Period: September 18, 2012 through September
17, 2015, Salary: $42,067.00 per year, prorated (step 1).

Michelle Rossman, Position: Teacher, English to Speakers of Other Languages,
full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary
appointment, Effective: September 10, 2012, Tenure Area: English as a Second
Language, Certification: English to Speakers of Other Languages, Initial,
September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016, Probationary Period: September
10, 2012 through September 9, 2015, Salary: $51,878.00 per year, prorated
(step 5 + Credit Hours Stipend + dual Degree Stipend + Special Education
Stipend).

. Kelley Batrowny, Position: Curriculum Mentor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,

school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: September 17,
2012, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Curriculum and
Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis of Student Performance
Data, Certification: Spanish 7-12, Permanent, September 1, 2007, Probationary



Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 11

Period: September 17, 2012 through September 16, 2014, previously tenured,
Salary: $54,083.00 per year, prorated (step 10 + Degree Stipend + Certification
Stipend).

Deidre Burchett, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Curriculum
and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis of Student Performance
Data, Certification: Childhood Education (Grades 1-6), Professional, February 1,
2011, Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2014,
previously tenured, Salary: $51,551.00 per year (step 7 + Credit Hours Stipend
+ Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend).

Mary Jo Manning, Position: Teacher, CISCO Networking Academy, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective: September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Computer Technology,
Certification: Computer Technology 7-12, Professional, February 1, 2011,
Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary:
$53,308.00 per year (step 10 + Certification Stipend).

Theodore Kellogg, Position: Teacher, NV Innovation, Leadership and Business
(.57 FTE) and Math (.43 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary
appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Technology
Education and Mathematics, Certification: Technology Education, Initial,
February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2016 and Mathematics 7-12, Initial,
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2013, Probationary Period: September
4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $59,045.00 per year (step 10 +
Credit Hours Stipend + Dual Degree Stipend).

Karen Hoose-Saukas, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective: September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification:
Teaching Assistant, Level |, September 4, 2012 through August 31, 2015,
Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary:
$31,782.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

10. Valerie Cannon, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0

11.

FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Initial,
Physical Education, September 1, 2010 through August 31, 2015, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $31,730.00 per
year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

Michele Patykula, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time 1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching
Assistant, Level lll, September 1, 2010, Probationary Period: September 4,
2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $28,004.00 per year (step 1 + Credit
Hours Stipend + Certification Stipend).

12. Aimee Hansell, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0

FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching
Assistant, Level Il, February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2015, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $25,204.00 per
year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

13.Bryan Kurcoba, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0




Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 12

FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Permanent,
Physical Education, February 1, 2002, Probationary Period: September 4, 2012
through September 3, 2015, Salary: $31,964.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours
Stipend).

14.Theresa Ruocco, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching
Assistant, Level |, September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2014, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $29,286.00
per year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

15. Jaclyn Bennett, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching
Assistant, Level |, February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2014, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $27,960.00 per
year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

16. Kellie Bump, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching
Assistant, Level |, February 1, 2010 through January 31, 2013, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $28,792.00
per year (step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend).

17.Melody Clearwater, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective: September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification:
Dance, Initial, September 1, 2010 through August 31, 2015, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $24,736.00 per
year (step 1), subject to change pending receipt of transcript.

18.Diane Costello, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Special
Education, Permanent, September 1, 1996, Probationary Period: September 4,
2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $24,736.00 per year (step 1), subject
to change pending receipt of transcripts.

19. Philip Robinson, Position: Teaching Assistant, Intro to Career Majors, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective. September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification:
Teaching Assistant, Level Ill, September 1, 2009, Probationary Period:
September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $28,576.00 per year
(step 1 + Credit Hours Stipend + Certification Stipend).

20. Susan Yochum, Board took action on August 28, 2012 (6 I-13).

21.Holly Leszyk, Position: Adult Program Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012, Certification:
School Counselor, Provisional, September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016,
Salary: $42,500.00 per year, prorated.

22 Kristin McNamara, Position: Adult Program Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012,
Certification: School Counselor, Provisional, February 1, 2012 through January
31, 2017, Salary: $42,500.00 per year, prorated.




Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 13

23.Cory Tremaine, Position: Adult Program Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012,
Certification: School Counselor, Provisional, February 1, 2009 through January
31, 2014, Salary: $42,500.00 per year, prorated.

24. Christopher Caccia, Position: Network Technology Specialist, part-time (.5
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive, Probationary Civil Service appointment,
Continuous Recruitment List, Effective: September 4, 2012, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2013, Salary: $36,115.00 per
year, prorated.

25.Lisa Mascherino, Position: Registered Professional Nurse, full-time (1.0 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Non-Competitive, Probationary Civil Service
appointment, Effective: October 1, 2012, Probationary Period: October 1, 2012
through December 16, 2013, Salary: $18.93 per hour (grade 13, step 4, 7.5
hrs./day).

26.Beverly Matern, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012, Salary: $19,906.00 per year,
prorated.

K. Temporary Appointments

1. Eugene Mastin, Position: Chief Information Officer, hourly, time-sheet, as
needed basis, 12 month position, Effective: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013,
Salary: $19.75 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis.

2. Paul Taylor, Position: Teacher, Machine Trades, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Temporary appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013, pending completion of certification requirements,
Certification: none; Precision Metal Work Occupations required, Salary:
$44,340.00 per year (step 4).

3. Bridget Sheehan, Position: Adult Program Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 30, 2013, pending completion of certification requirements, Certification:
none; Assessment and Advisement Instructor, Adult Education required, Salary:
$42,500.00 per year, prorated.

4. Jacqueline Cruttenden, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment,
pending completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required,
Salary: $24,736.00 per year (step 1).

5. Abigail Surosky, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

6. Amy Van Ness, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

7. Tammy Wood, Position: Teaching Assistant, Special Education, full-time (1.0




Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 14

FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

8. Amber Marks, Position: Teaching Assistant, Cosmetology, full-time (1.0 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: none: Teaching Assistant, Level | required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

9. Richard Loucks, Position: Teaching Assistant, Heavy Equipment, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

10.Kirk Frost, Position: Teaching Assistant, Building Trades, .5 FTE September 4,
2012 through September 24, 2012 and increased to 1.0 FTE September 26,
2012 through June 21, 2013, 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary
appointment, pending completion of certification requirements, Effective:
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching
Assistant, Level | required, Salary: $24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1).

11. Kimberly Weaver, Position: Teaching Assistant, New Visions Medical, part-time
(4286 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment,
pending completion of certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012
through June 10, 2013, Certification: none; Teaching Assistant, Level | required,
Salary: $23,004.48 per year.

12. Jennifer Biggs, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive, Provisional Civil Service, Temporary
appointment, Effective: September 17, 2012 through June 14, 2013, Salary:
$30,600.00 per year, prorated.

L. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend $825 per year:

1. Brande Flaitz mentoring William Giancoli, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013.

2. Brande Flaitz mentoring Paul Spara, effective September 4, 2012 through June
21, 2013.

3. Brande Flaitz mentoring Deidre Burchett, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013.

4. William Hansell mentoring Thomas Wilkinson, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013.

5. Hildreth Rose mentoring Julie Powell, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013.

6. Kelly Smith mentoring Theodore Kellogg, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013.

7. Vicki Smith mentoring Patricia Morgan, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013.

8. Elizabeth Woodard mentoring Mary Jo Manning, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013.




Regqular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 15

M. Annual Appointments

1. Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no
additional salary:

T@mpa0ow

x\.—- —

I
m.

Jacqueline Spencer
Christopher Weinman
Cynthia Drake

Jeff Berdine

Sally Deane

Paula Oblamski
Stacy Saglibene
Geri Furterer

Judy Ingalls

Kelly Lynn White
Georgia Weed

Linda Perry
Michelle Fitzsimmons

2. Dignity Act Coordinators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no
additional salary:

Se@"pooTw

Jeff Berdine

Sally Deane

Paula Oblamski
Stacy Saglibene
Kristina Earl

Katie McDonough
Samuel Gauss
Colleen Hurd

Ann Fuller-Sincock

3. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, Stipend $825 each, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013:

S@me 0T

Jessica Edgerly, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Jessica Frisbie, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Jennifer Lazarou, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Charlene Oyer, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Suzanne Smith, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Kristie Haberstroh, School Social Worker

Scott Miller, School Social Worker

Judy Hambruch, Occupational Therapist

4. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825 each, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013:

Bush Education Center
1. Matthew Bryant

2. Cinda Dodge




Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 16

3. Amy Limoncelli
4. Don Mac Naughton
5. Elizabeth Woodard

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Mark Kilmartin
2. Emily Mehlenbacher

3. William Paggio

c. Wildwood Education Center
Gary Acker

Mary Ellen Dropp

Nancy Fagnan

Robert Lemay

Carol Vanderpool

ORON=

5. Student Medication Disbursement Stipends, Stipend of $515.50 each,
effective September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013:

a. Wildwood Education Center
1. Theresa Bracken
2. Mary Ellen Dropp

6. Health Occupations Students of America Advisor, Stipend of $618.50 each
(co-advisors), effective September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013

a. Bush Education Center

1. Cinda Dodge
2. Julie Patros

b. Wildwood Education Center
1. Theresa Bracken
2. Mary Ellen Dropp

7. Future Farmers of America, Stipend of $1,237, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Don Mac Naughton

8. Newsletter Advisor, Stipend of $825, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013:

a. Wildwood Education Center
1. Gary Acker

9. National Technical Honor Society, effective September 4, 2012 through June
21, 2013:



Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 17

a. Bush Education Center
1. Elizabeth Woodard, Stipend $412

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Stephen Hoyt, Co-Advisor Stipend $206
2. Sandra Wallace, Co-Advisor Stipend $206

c. Wildwood Education Center
1. Kelly Flint, Stipend $412

10.Yearbook Advisor, Stipend of $825 each, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013:

a. Coopers Education Center
1. Dale Robie

b. Wildwood Education Center
1. Gary Acker

N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

A. Career and Technical Education’s student data follow-up.

Mr. Weinman, Mr. Gauss, Ms. Sincock and Ms. Hurd shared 2011-2012 Career and
Technical Education student data.

13-038
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
program items:

FIELD TRIPS

B. A field trip for the Bush Education Center's Audio Media program as attached.
C. Afield trip for the Bush Education Center's Fashion Design program as attached.

D. A field trip for the Bush Education Center’s Conservation program as attached.

TEXTBOOK
E. Textbook purchases for Career & Technical Education program as attached.
FIELD TRIP

F. Afield trip for the Bush Education Center's New Visions program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, October 2. 2012 page 18
8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. Voting Delegate for the New York State School Boards Association’s “2012

Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions”

Board President McConnell designated Rose Apgar as GST BOCES'’ voting delegate for
the New York State School Boards Association’s “2012 Proposed Bylaw Amendments
and Resolutions” at the conference on October 25-28, 2012.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. New York State School Boards Association’s “2012 Proposed Bylaw
Amendments and Resolutions”

District Superintendent Graefe reviewed the proposed New York State School Boards
Association’s “2012 Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions” that will be voted on
at the 2012 Convention.

B. GST BOCES Values

District Superintendent Graefe shared the “GST BOCES Values” and distributed paper
weights.

C. Opening Day

District Superintendent Graefe reported that Opening Day on September 4™ went very
smoothly.

D. SED Update

District Superintendent Graefe shared that the State Education Department continues to
be focused on the Annual Professional Performance Review (APPR) and Common Core.
The deadline for the filing of our BOCES Annual Professional Performance Review
(APPR) with the State Education Department is October 15, 2012.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

13-039
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to executive

session at 6:47 p.m. to discuss one employment matter concerning a particular person.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-040
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:58 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, October 2, 2012 page 19

6. PERSONNEL

13-041
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Moss, seconded
by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:

0. JUUL Agreement

1. David Mayotte, Instructional Support Specialist, serving in the tenure area of
Instructional Support Services in the Integration of Technology into Instructional
Practices, Permanent Certification of Music, September 1, 2004, continuation of
Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a Juul Agreement.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
13-042
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
6:59 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Wildwood Campus Tour | 11/06/12, 4:00 p.m. | Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg. 1
Regular 11/06/12, 5:30 p.m. | Wildwood Education Ctr., Bidg. 1
Coopers Campus Tour 12/04/12, 4.00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/04/12, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dlh Doretta L. Hughson
October 3, 2012 Board Clerk



4-B-1

91°8€H'9T8vES 9Y'65T°59°€SS T9°'L69°18Y°88$ 0S"8L6°€LTT8S TI'61L°L0T'9$ STVIOL
(9L°LOEPS) 6T LY0SYE'TS ES6ELOVETS 89'8V6°LYETS (ST'607°LS) I - 3uppoay) [[o1keq
00 T18°VES 00°0$ 00 TI8VES 00°0$ 00'T18v€$ RIWF MOIOSH BIESRIN ISI]
99'8SSV6LT$ SO'E9S‘EES VS 1L'1Z1°82€°98 8¥'ZSE069°7$ ET69L°LEITS LW -33D Aoualy 2 IsniL
6T°LS0°696$ S6'ILI‘TPS YT 6TT010°1$ 0v°09L$ ¥8°89¥°600°1$ UN000Y X3 eIeFeIN 1s1]
EV'TTL VS 1€,98°8T$ vL68SELS ¥8°050°8C$ 06'8€5°St$ Nueq diooueg
95°796'1$ 00°0$ 95°796°1$ 20°0$ ¥S'T96°1$ diysIejoyog uoyepunoq epsayleg
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3D drysrejoyog Juoy, [ uoike[)
V6 Sy LS 00'0$ v6'YSY'LS 488 08°€SY'L$ drysrejoyog Juoy, *f uoike[)
6L°108°67$ 00°0$ 6L°108°67$ 95'v$ €T L6L'6TS asey) diysrejoyog [SO
$9'806°6$ 00°0$ $9'806°6$ vL 08 16'L06°6$ L spunj diysre[oyos [SO
9 E6$ 00°0$ 9 vE6S 9 vE6$ 00°0$ uaqnaj§ - 0AS UOKEd MM
L9'9T1$ 00'0$ L9'9TI$ 08'811% LY'LS Funway) - 204G uoreq s1d)
£6'0S9°LSTS$ 00°0$ £6'0S9°LS1$ 9£'868°1$ LS'TSLSTIS WeYoIo]N PH PY LSO
LE608 V1S 00°0$ LE608VIS €2°0$ v1°608v1$ eredeIN Isa4

v6'0v8°815°1€$
LY'VES LTS
T9°9L0°0€$

£V ¥88°0LTS
(67°68¢°T8$)

yIuol Jo puz

2ouviog s

00°000°sv8°CZ$
S0'951°81$
SYTIL'LEYS
EL'6LSOLSS
€9'191°6€8°CT$

YO Sutmq
SusmasInigsicy

¥6 0p8°E9E VS
T5°069°Sv$
LO'68LLIYS

91 v9H 1188

YETLLTSL'TTS

a1qojtoay
ysv) o1of

8ELY9°90H°1S$
119§
LELTO'0STS
9T'L6EVT8S

L9°6£8°T89°CCS

oW
o] s1d1355y

zr-dag-gs

95°€61°LS6°TS
IV ¥89°Sv$
OL'TLLLITS
06'990°L1$
L9TE6'69$

2ouvjog
Sutuuissg

SAONVIVE HSVD A0 AAVIWHAS S HTINSYAYL

SAD04 ¥AIL NUAHINOS YALVIYO

100V IoTWRI] 9sey)

asBYD) - 100 UOISIA [euaq
asey) - 3 punq ferde)
asey) - D puny [e1opag
L®N - ‘3D puny [e1eusnH

FUDA]
JUNoOIY




M & T BANK
* GST General Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period _ $ 69,932.67
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 177,995.17
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 22,495,000.00
Void Checks $ 9,844.50
Total Receipts $ 22,682,839.67
Total Receipts, including balance $ 22,752,772.34
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 49214 To Check No. 49721 $ 18,530,386.21
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,068,370.28
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,236,405.14
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 22,835,161.63
Total Cash Balance $ (82,389.29)

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,370,268.08
Less total of outstanding check $ (1,452,891.69)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
NSF Ada Johnson ck# 160 $ 34.32

Total available balance $ (82,389.29)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ (82,389.29)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF SCAlOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




28152047y B depury

86€610 ze'esL'srs ON €€00 10111813 TOOHOS ALID T1IINYOH 210z/eL/60 ~86€6%0
96€£6¥0 00°129% ON €€00 ANVdNOD QUVYOVd-113TM3H cioz/el/e0 96€6¥0
S6E6¥0 6Z2'9/Z'1$ ON €€00 SSVI1O MOIRL3H ZLozielie0 S6€6V0
321440 SSANISNA 070 LOI¥LSIa
y6E610 6.°€60'8L$ ON €€00 TOOHJS TVHINID LYOJdSANOWNYH ZLoz/elieo v6€6Y0
€6€6¥0 gL'ers ON €€00 AYHINATIVH cLoz/eLieo €6€6¥0
26€6v0 0.°08% ON €€00 T ATIVS\NIMO c10e/e1/60 26€6v0
L6€6¥0 oe'L$ ON €€00 AaNN4 TV¥3034 S3009 1S9 2102e/e1/60 16€6¥0
06€6v0 85°G0V'1$ ON €€00 H3IHSI9Nd XOOTIM LdV3IHAO0D 2102/€1/60 06€6¥0
68€610 00°002$ ON €€00 NOILONYLSNOD JLIHM INIO Z10z/eL/60 +68€6¥0
18€6¥0 00°€6L$ ON €€00 ONI NOSAVD 2Loe/eL/eo «L8E6Y0
G8E6Y0 06'2LL$ ON €€00 '3 TIVHSUVIN\NITINYHS 21oe/eLie0 $8€610
¥8E610 00°¥€0°L$ ON €€00 ONI ADOTONHO31 FIIAYIS WHVTVY 3 cLoz/elL/eo ~¥8E6Y0
NOILVHYOdIOD LNFWIDYNVYIN
6.€6¥0 00°009$ ON €€00 FONVITdWNOD TVLININNOYHIANI 2Loz/eLie0 6.£6¥0
8.€6V0 9/'vees ON €€00 Y3IINIST3 ZLoz/el/e0 «8/€6¥0
9.€6v0 Gzes ON €€00 aNNd HONNT TO0HJS aso3 210e/eLie0 +9.€6¥0
2.e6v0 Ge'16$ ON €€00 3N O/0 3TJINOYHI ANV LVIO0N3a 2102/e1/60 *CLE6V0
0.¢6v0 00°09% ON €€00 ‘W NHOML4VHO Z10z/eL/60 «0.E6¥0
G9E6¥0 65GLe'ss ON €€00 "ONI ‘dNOYD ¥3dvd LOVHLINOD (AR A 0] «G9€6¥0
9GE6V0 66'v¥$ ON €€00 d NVIW30030 ZLoz/eL/e0 95€6+0
SGE6Y0 96'0SG'€L$ ON €€00 LNINNHIA0O MAO 210z/eLie0 ~GSE6Y0
LGE6Y0 Zr'80E'vES ON €€00 QSO QOOMNIIYO-03LSINYD ZLoz/el/e0 «}GE6P0
Zreero G1'125'GL$ ON €€00 VOOIL-YO3NIS-SNINJWOL S3009 cLoz/elie0 *ZYE6P0
v.126%0 G8'08C% ON 8200 0.0l XO9 'O’'d ONI SW3LSAS QYYD JILSV1d 2102/90/60 +P.26¥0
SE06¥0 18ELS ON €200 '3 LLOOS\ONVA ¢102/91/80 ~G€06¥%0
9268v0 66'62$ ON 6100 o NYOWVIGNIAL £102/60/80 +926810
615810 ¥GGLS ON 6000 N NVYSNS\TIANAVYA 2Loe/eLlLo «6198¥0
SOv8Y0 99'LL$ ON 6000 ‘W YAIMaNuHONM cLozieLiLo ~59V810
LG¥8P0 00°0¢$ ON 6000 JOINVALHOINA cLoe/eL/Lo »LGY810
61¥810 LS LLS ON 6000 NvIQOLSND S3lva 3SIN3a [ASAN YA «61¥8¥0
28e8t0 66'62$ ON 1000 o NIVOVISNIEL [A374r47710] ~C8E8Y0
3430140 L'GES ON S000 ‘a ATNANDIEYE 2102/90/20 «VE8Y0
ceesyo 00°056°'1$ ON 9€L0 gN70 GOOMATIM VSN STINIS 2102/62/90 «2228Y0
18180 6£0L8 ON 9€L0 NVIQO1SND ‘H3L3WTV 3L13INVd ¢102/62/90 x/818Y0
$€08Y0 00°0Zv'c$ ON 9€10 1N3IWLAVYJ3A NOILYONA3 00Z XNOHd ¢102/62/90 *P€08Y0
V8.0 bgzzie ON €EL0 “TNAYHLYI\TIINYOD 2102/12/90 *9¥8.90
66910 16°05$ ON 6110 1 VSHIHIMOVIIOd CL02/L1IS0 «P669¥0
1889%0 S0'2vES ON 6110 HIVd3d ANV INIONI NOS ANV Nviday Cl02/LLIS0 «188990
§16S%0 60°12$ ON ZoLo 'V VINIQYHIAEIHOVTIVO c102/62/e0 «G165¥0
NOILVIOOSSY
88510 00°€9t$ ON 20L0  AYWHAIT NYOIY3IWY INITNO 1SITHM008 / VIV 2102/62/€0 ~BY8SP0
189S0 ov'6v$ ON 6600 "L NVSNS\ONITLSaM cLoe/si/e0 +189G¥0
QOH13W
912610 00°00€$ ON $600 WHLAHY NOLNVHONIE NIAIW\VIMANY. Z102/10/€0 912510
JOQUINN unowy aje(] juawajeg PapOIdYy pund JUuRIIBAA 0] Ny ajeq JaqUINN
084D LB o) 3}98Yyd 328YyD

pung |ejauas - 1PIN-  1INIBJBUSS) [JUNoo9Y yueg
Buisit Yooy, Buipurysin
817 yosyy buipuRisIng wid 22:94:20

. obey $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIYD 2102 ‘92 4890100



7915770021 98 deyuny

I9¥6¥0  05'9.Z$ ON £€00 ONI ‘SINVOIHENT SWYITTIM Z10Z/EL/60 «L9V6¥0
So¥6Y0  91'99$ ON €£€00 'S TAVHOINDIATMNNLIA Z102/€1/60 S9¥6¥0
E9¥6Y0  8E'GLLS ON £€00 "3 LLODS\ONVA ZL0Z/EL/60 £9¥6¥0
Z9¥6Y0  S5'10.$ ON £€00 “ONI ‘SHIVdIY JIHAVHO 31V1SdNn Z10Z/€1/60 +Z9V6P0
09¥eY0  ZT¥$ ON ££00 VSN 19313S INN ZL0Z/ELI60 09v6¥0
ISPBY0  GbIELS ON £€00 W VIHLNADWITAL Z102/1/60 LS¥6Y0
0S¥6¥0  €8'6VES ON £€00 SINILSAS ONIDVINI H3IL NIML Z10Z/£1/60 0S¥6%0
6Y¥6Y0  66'6Z$ ON £€00 o VOV IEWIHL ZL0Z/EL/60 6¥P6Y0
Lb¥6Y0 85 '9PSS ON €€00 ATlddNS NOILYONA3 TVJISAHd 0a310L Z10Z/€1/60 Lyv6b0
ovrer0  66'62$ ON £€00 W ASY443MWVYHL Z10Z/€1/60 orr6Y0
SYPE6Y0  00'LPS'LS ON £€00 ONI “1331S 02uVL Z10Z/€1/60 SY¥Ep0
YrveY0  pE'BSY'VS ON £€00 JOVINVAQY SSIANISNE ST1dVLS Z10Z/ELI60 P60
EYvEr0  96'1.8 ON £€00 JYVYMANVYH AYLINIS ¥3IL N4IHLNOS Z10Z/EL/60 EYYEY0
ZYve¥0  00'SYES ON £€00  VDES ¥3LdVHO SIMVT HIONI4 NYIHLNOS ZL0Z/EL/60 ZyYeY0
IYEr0  Z5'€9L$ ON £€00 ANVAINOD SWVITIM-NIMYIHS ZL0Z/E1L/60 P60
oPPEY0  00'6Z9'9$ ON £€00 ONI ONIGNNS 413S Z10Z/€1/60 ovYEr0
6EVEY0  06'6PLS ON £€00 NOILVHOJHOD NO¥LINVOS Z10Z/€1/60 6EYEY0
8EY6Y0  $0'96$ ON £€00 ‘3 NOYAWAISWNY Z102/€1/60 8EY6Y0
LEVBY0  OZ'EHS ON £€00 SOILSONSVIA 1S3ND ZLOZ/ELI60 LEVBY0
9cY6Y0  0Z'8¥ES SOA ££00 d¥09 A1ddNS ONIQTIM ALNVYND Z10Z/E1/60 9E¥6¥0
GEYEY0  ¥'68Z'0E$ ON £€00 10141510 TOOHOS TVHINID HOUNES LLVYd Z10Z/£1/60 SEVEYO
YEVEY0  ¥S'66.$ ON £€00 ONI ‘S3SINAYTLINT ISHNN 13¥00d Z102/€1/60 JEYEP0
ZEV6Y0  05'€29'2$ OoN £€00 NOILYONA3 NOSHV3d ZL0Z/E1/60 ZEVEPO0
LEY6r0  2Z2'SS$ ON £€00 'V YNALYVIN\ZOIMONYI4vd Z10Z/€1/60 «JEVBYO
62V6Y0  08'Z89'p.$ ON £€00 NOILVIDOSSY NOILYNTVYAT LSIMHLHON ZL0Z/ELI60 «BZY6EY0
9zZ¥6v0  00'66v$ ON £€00 SWILSAS NOILYWHOANI HOLOW Z102/€1/60 9Z¥670
SZreY0  09'8El$ ON £€00 T SIAVHL\OLVHOW ZL0Z/ELI60 SZY6Y0
vZyey0  L0°€ovs ON £€00 271 IVDIa3IW FHOONW Z102/€1/60 HTYEP0
ZZY6r0  €9'LYS ON £€00 ‘L WAV TI3NOW ZL0Z/E1L/60 zzZyero
LZ¥6¥0  00°2LG$ ON £€00 3DIAY3S TYIINVYHOIW HYINAOW 2102/€1/60 LZ¥6Y0
0Zv6¥0  60'620'€Z$ ON £€00 SNOILNT0S OHOIN Z10Z/€1/60 0Z¥6Y0
6L¥6¥0  00°006'L$ ON £€00 ONINV31D SNINOVHION ZL0Z/ELI60 61760
8L¥6Y0  S1'981$ ON £€00 TIINYVAOAVYIN ZL0Z/EL/60 81¥6¥0
LIV6K0  GE'PLS OoN £€00 O9d WNWIXYN Z10Z/€1/60 LIv6¥0
oL¥eY0  96°0V$ ON £€00 1 QYVHORNI LN Z10Z/€1/60 91L¥6Y0
EL¥6Y0  00°000'F$ ON €00  OT1TVNOILVNYILNI SIONIIOS ONINYNYI] ZL0Z/E1/60 ELY6P0
LIP6Y0  00°0E$ ON ££00 ‘T NVHLVYN\INSNOWY Z10Z/€1/60 «L1¥6Y0
60¥6Y0  8EZLLS ON €£€00 "H QIAVA\138vH ZL0Z/E}/60 60¥6%0
80¥6Y0  SZ'LbLS ON ££00 "8 NIAZLS\NOSNHOr Z102/€1/60 80¥610
SO¥6Y0  06'66L$ ON £€00 S3M4311vE ILVLSHILNI Z102/€1/60 S0¥6Y0
EO¥6Y0  Sv'8s ON £€00 'S VSSITIWNONOH Z10Z/E1L/60 £0¥6¥0
Z0¥6Y0  86'69€$ OoN £€00 ¥3LIN3D 11 0Q SAVIHISHOH Z102/£1/60 Z0v6¥0
Y3UNSVYIHL ‘LISNOAIINH 'S VANIT INLLY
LOPEYO  €8'S8L'/LS ON ££00  1OIY.1SIQ JOOHOS TVHINID SAVIHISHOH ZL0Z/ELI60 LOV6Y0
JOQUINN unowy e jusualelg popoday pund JURLIBAA O} Jiway aeqd JaquunN
N98yy  yveyn NELUE ¥o8yo
pund |ejauss) - 1PN -  1INeIBUSD) Junoooy yueg
Buysi yoayy Buipueising wid 72:v6:€0
¢ ebey $30048 ¥3ll NN¥3IHLNOS ¥3LYIAUDO 2102 °92 48Q0I00



Z8LSE 0Ly 1A HEpuny

80560 00°000°2€$ ON Ge00 ONINYVY31 SSYJNOD 2102/02/60 8066¥0
ONILYOd3d 3AI011S3d
1056¥0 00°002$ ON G€00 O3ASAN O3ASAN “H3INOISSINWOD 2102/02/60 10G6%0
9066¥0 S21€6'L$ ON Ge00 "ONI SW3LSAS XIHLI1D 2102/02/60 90S6¥0
§0G6¥0 06'¥5$ ON Ge00 HILVYM ONIYHS ONNWIHO Z2102/02/60 +G0G6¥0
£066%0 G.182$ ON G€00 "ONI ‘OYVYSAN H3ALdVHI D4V ONNW3HD 2102/02/60 £0G6%0
S3ITVS dNOYD - dNOHD NVIN
20G6v0 0000¥'C$ ON Ge00 3N19 ‘NLLY IHNISNOHAVd SITIVHD Z102/02/60 ¢0S6¥0
L0S6¥0 €v6L$ ON Ge00 'S AFHIGNINITVYHO Z102/02/60 L0S6¥0
0066¥0 00°9ve'ss ON Ge00 ONINYVY3T IOVONID 2102/02/60 005640
66%610 00°0L6$ ON Ge00 ININNHIA0D MAD 2102/02/60 66¥6¥0
86¥6¥0 00°000'vL$ ON Ge00 00 2 W1Q0 ¢102/02/60 86¥610
L6v6v0 16°2.9% ON G€00 ANVAWOD ATddNS Tv3I1907018 YNITOHVYD 2102/02/60 L6¥6¥0
Vo0
1YHVYS-AQVY.LOINIHOS-INHVYHOHIS-ANVETY
96¥6¥0 G1'80¢'8$ ON G€00 $3004 NOI9D3Y YL1IdVD 2102/02/60 96¥6¥0
G6¥610 00°'005'9% ON G€00 "ONI ‘SNOISNIWIaVYD 2102/02/60 S6¥6¥0
61610 01'86% ON Ge00 "d Hd3SOMHOsSNA Z102/02/60 61610
£6v610 SO'PLS'CS ON G€00 ONI ‘ANVJINOD XVINHNNE 2102/02/60 «£6¥610
VYOR3INY
L6¥6¥0 00'668°LL$ ON Ge00 40 XNVE O/0 'OD SNOILLISNVHL S39aiyg Z102/02/60 L6610
0660 00'25.°2$ ON Ge00 071 dOdNIVHg 2102/02/60 06¥610
68610 rAAL>: 1% ON Ge00 ONI A7ddNS A31avyg 2102/02/60 681610
881610 00°€EVS ON G€00 SHMO009 390149 ANOOS 2102/02/60 88¥6¥0
18610 00°00L°C$ ON GE00 'V IATNALOVHr NIQO0g Z102/0¢2/60 18¥6¥0
98v610 L0°125'GL$ ON G€00 YOOIL-YOINIS-SNIMJWOL S3008 2102/02/60 981610
G860 ozeris ON GE00 VAIINO-NOSIQVY S30049 2102/02/60 G860
81610 S0'065'98¢€$ ON Ge00 G029t 1 1d3Aa | 31¥3 $30049 2102/02/60 81610
£8Y610 £8'v€0'L$ ON G€00 SITVS ® IDIAY3S OLNY SHOVIG 2102/02/60 £8610
Z8v6v0 00°008$ ON Ge00 o AFTIINANMOY LYE ¢102/02/60 28610
L8¥6¥0 61°18v$ ON GE00 "ONI 790N ? S3NYvE ¢102/02/60 18¥6¥0
0860 08'6L$ ON GE00 dd00 YUva-gi3didNva Z102/02/60 084610
H3LN3D ONISS300dd
6.¥6¥0 GG'20L$ ON GE00 IONVLLINTY O3AIN-OLOHd H® 9 2102/02/60 6.¥6¥0
8.v640 ¥5°02$ ON G€00 1100S S\QTONYV Z2102/02/60 8.v6¥0
LL¥6¥0 [AXA Y ON G€00 JOOHOS TVHLIN3IO ANOWIVY-3HdTY Z2102/02/60 L1¥6¥0
9.v¥6%0 00°16582$ ON G€00 SOIN3AVYIVY A3ONVAQY 2102/02/60 9.v6%0
S.¥6¥0 09'6.$ ON GE00 1S0d Nosliaay Z102/02/60 S.v6¥0
v.iv6¥0 18'8¢e$ ON G€00 VY VANIDNT\SWVAY 2102/02/60 v.¥6¥0
€L¥6¥0 00'665°L$ ON Ge00 ONI ‘LNIWNIVLYIINT JIN3QVYIV 2102/02/60 €.¥6¥0
379VAIZOIY
[AA 41 40] 00'000'601$ ON GE00 SLINNOOOV NLLY 071 °SHOLYONA3I SNId V 2102/02/60 +»CLY6P0
04v6¥0 61°29v$ ON GE00 071 'QY MV €61LE 2102/02/60 04¥6¥0
AON3OV 3DIAY3S
691610 00°002$ ON €€00 XV1 ALd3d0dd Tv3d ALNNOD S3LVA ¢Loz/eL/e0 69¥6¥0
897670 L9'¥8G'6L$ SSA £€00 NOILYHOdHOO XOd3IX Z102/€1/60 89¥6¥0
JaquinN unowy 8je(] Juswajelg Papoday pund JueliEAn O] yuwey ajeq JOQUUNN
¥o8YD  3yaeyo ¥oeyn %o8yn
pund ejous9 - 1'8IN- LWIBISUSD JUnoody yueq
Buysiy yoaysH Buipueising wid 22:v5:60
¢ abey $30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIYO 2102 92 4940100



29152087y J8A AL

£9G6Y0  08'¥SIS ON GE00  ONI ‘0D LNIWI1dWI B HOLOVHL JOUNOW Z102/02/60 £956%0
Z966¥0  00°0L$ ON S€00 3411 NOL3TaaIW Z2102/02/60 Z956¥0
19G6¥0  00°G6ES ON S€00 SUYNIWIS Y4 Z102/02/60 19G6%0
"ONI
09S6%0  /v'6$ ON S€00 00 Y3ANVI1D WNIIVA NVLINOdOYLIN Z102/02/60 0956%0
6656%0  €1'9€$ ON €00 SOINOYL1D313 WOW Z102/02/60 +6656¥0
1SS6V0  +0'Z8Z$ ON S€00 FHL\SIINVAWNOD TIIH-MVEOON Z102/02/60 16S6v0
96G6v0  00°0¥9'¥$ ON €00 AHOLVHOSY HOYVISTH ONVZHYIN Z102/02/60 9556%0
GeG6Y0  LL'€2Z8 ON S€00 ONI ‘W02 VANAT 2102/02/60 5566v0
veG6Y0  €O'LLLS OoN S€00 "W NYWHON\3LL3AO1 Z102/02/60 ¥556%0
£666¥0  00°000'G$ ON SE00 071 TWNOLLYNYILINI S3ONIIOS ONINYVI 2102/02/60 £656¥0
2666%0  GE'66L8 ON S€00 3HLNE3av3aT 2102/02/60 255640
LSG6Y0  25'G/$ ON S€00 LYV 2102/02/60 LSG6Y0
0S56¥0  ¥B'8YS ON S€00 SY19N0d O\NOSNHOP Z102/02/60 0656¥0
I¥S6Y0  95°216$ ON S€00 271 ‘Il '09 S319VAIZOIY IWH Z102/02/60 L¥S6Y0
orse¥0  16'9€9'C$ ON S€00 ANVAWNOD Q¥VIOVd-LLITMIH Z102/02/60 ovS6Y0
SPSEY0  6L'GHSS ON €00 M ANVHSILANNTH z2102/02/60 S¥S6Y0
2d ‘dnoyo
vPSeY0  G1°0S5$ ON S€00 v2IQ3IW JIYHLND 11 DINITD IWHLND Z102/02/60 SYS6¥0
IS6Y0  00'66.$ ON S€00 ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD 2102/02/60 LYS6Y0
o¥S6¥Y0  00°001°C$ ON S€00 ¥S9e€ LNIW1M¥VYJIA "ONI 3TO009 Z102/02/60 o¥S6Y0
6€G6Y0  €5°GVZS ON S€00 ONI ¥HOA M3N 40 T13MA109 2102/02/60 6£56¥0
8EG6Y0  /8'8PPS ON S€00 ONI ‘1S3ND3AVHL Tva01O Z102/02/60 BEGEYO
vEGEY0  GZ'SP$ ON S€00 SY3dVASMIN AN TVHINID LIINNYO z102/02/60 PESEY0
S30IAN3S TvO31
£EG6Y0  00'GZL'LS ON S€00 NVINA3IH4 ¥ NATOHYO\DS3 ‘NYIWa3 14 Z102/02/60 ££66Y0
ZEG6V0  €9'LYS ON S€00 "W 3NIVIS\MINA 2102/02/60 2£56v0
LEGBY0  69°065% ON S€00 ONI dNOYD OLNV XOd 2102/02/60 LES6Y0
0€S6¥0  00°0LLS ON S€00 ONI ADOTONHO3L IDIAYIS WHVTY T4 Z210Z/02/60 0£56%0
6266¥0  00°008'L$ ON S€00 ONI ADOTONHO3L 3DIAYIS WHVIY 34 Z102/02/60 6256¥0
8266v0  S6'24Z$ ON €00 WV3L 01NV ORvyY34 2102/02/60 8256v0
1266¥0  S8'6.$ OoN S€00 FHL\INNGINL ONINIAT z102/02/60 1256v0
9zs6¥0  89'109% ON SE00 ONI ‘VIG3W ISNOH ILVD INNGINL ONINIAI 2102/02/60 9256¥0
vZG6Y0  00'Z8YS OoN S€00 d¥0D NOILONHLSNIZ Z102/02/60 FZ56¥0
0Z56%0  00'8bL$ ON S€00 ONI “00 S19NA0¥d 3LINOT10a 2102/02/60 0256v0
61G6¥0  ZE¥Z6'L$ ON S€00 ONI ‘SHYOMONIOT z102/02/60 6156%0
81G6Y0  /p'8les ON S€00 AlddNS TOOHIS INNOJSIA 2102/02/60 8166v0
LIG6¥0  Z5'159$ ON S€00 d1VSN 113d 0/9 d1 ONILIMYVIN T13a Z102/02/60 L166¥0
91G6%0  6v'8.$ SaA S€00 'V ATIVS\3NV3a 2102/02/60 9166%0
Gl1G6%0 60628 ON S€00 SI0¥1NOD Waa Z2102/02/60 51660
£1G6¥0  00'Zp¥$ ON S€00 an10 4109 B 140S3IY VZV1d INMOYD Z2102/02/60 £156%0
ZIG6¥0  Ov'8p$ ON S€00 ‘T ATYIAIENOLSOHD 2102/02/60 +2156¥0
0166%0  00'6€$ ON S€00 AINNODOV ALIALLOY IN3IANLS S¥IJO0D 2102/02/60 0166¥0
6056v0  8v'6v$ ON S£00 02 SLYVd ¥ONY1 SHIHLOHE MOO0D 2102/02/60 6066¥0
JaquinN junowy 8je(] Juswiaeys papoday pund JUBLIBA\ 0] Jway 81eq JOQWNN
¥8yy  ¥oeyo H98ys X08Ys

pund [essuse) - 19N -  LINIBIBUSS) Junodooy yueg
Buisit yosys Buipueysin
JsIT o8y buipueising wd 22:v6:80

v ebed S3004 ¥3ll NNIHLNOS ¥31LVIAYO 2102 ‘92 4990100



79,6701 e dEpuny

62960  00'880'L$ oN €00 SOINIAYOY GIONVAQY Z102/22/60 629610
8296¥0  00°005'z$ oN 1£00 NVHINVH 318501 0/ YALOV z2102/22/60 8296%0
1296¥0  05'8€$ oN 1£00 SNOILYOITENd AJVHIHL DINIAVOY Z102/.2/60 L2960
GZ96¥0  89'205'€$ oN €00 NOILYHOJYOD XOH3IX Z102/02/60 $296¥0
bZ96Y0  91°625'CS ON €00 NOILYHOJYOD XOu3X Z102/02/60 H296¥0
Z296¥0  €L'98$ ON €00 ANVAINOD Y008 MYTNOSWVITIIM Z102/02/60 Z296%0
1Z96¥0  ZE'TYS'L$ OoN €00 ONI ‘'SLNYOINENT SWYITIM Z102/02/60 12960
0296¥0  16'908%$ oN €00 'V VIOHO3D\d3IM Z102/02/60 0296¥0
6196¥0 2TV oN S€00 SS3NISNG NOZIW3A Z102/02/60 6196¥0
8096¥0  05'82$ oN €00 "ONI ‘SHIVAIY DIHAYYO 3LV1SdN Z102/02/60 80960
90960  10'82% oN €00 JOIAYIS 1304Vd Q3ALINN Z102/02/60 .9096+0
bO9EP0  L1'Z82¢ ON €00 O71 ONINYVYIT HAWNIL Z102/02/60 $096¥0
€096%0  00°0¥6$ oN €00 "V HdISOMOYIINONL Z102/02/60 £096¥0
‘1430 I1GVAIZOTY
Z096%0  09'€6E$ oN €00 SINNOJIV NOILYHOJHOD AVMANIHL Z102/02/60 209640
96560  Z'8LES oN S€00 SQIM HO4 IWIL Z102/02/60 96560
G6S6F0  LZ'6¥T$ oN G£00 "ONI 193410 ¥391L Z102/02/60 $656%0
¥BS6Y0  00°0.$ oN €00 ONI SWILSAS NOLLYOINNWWOD M 3 L Z102/02/60 ¥6S6¥0
€656F0  G9'90E'L$ oN €00 "ONI “TVLIDIA LSHNENNS Z102/02/60 £656¥0
Z656%0  85'602'2$ oN S€00 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS Z102/02/60 2656%0
16S6¥0 S8 oN S€00 "0 ANIM3NDIVMYIONIJS z102/02/60 1656¥0
0666¥0  SZ'LLZ$ ON §€00 LN3WdIND3 NO d¥NS Z102/02/60 0656¥0
68560  S6'¥9$ oN €00 SHINVIN ITINS Z102/02/60 685610
885600  SO'VES oN €00 1NV NLLY TI3MIO0H SNOWWIS Z102/02/60 8856¥0
18G6%0  09'€El$ ON €00 09 SWVYITIIM NIMYIHS Z102/02/60 18G6¥0
98G6¥0  0Z'¥H$ oN S€00 S3ALITIH ALNNOD ¥ITANHOS Z102/02/60 98560
S856¥0  12'98$ OoN €00 SH3L1I41N0 JOOHIS Z102/02/60 $856¥0
¥8G6Y0  L8'961'6$ oN €00 ONIHSITENd A¥VHEIT DILSVIOHDS Z102/02/60 ¥856¥0
18S6¥0  12'9.9'02$ OoN €00 "ONI ONINY¥YI1 JONYSSIVNIY Z102/02/60 1856¥0
08G6¥0  0G'ZEV'ELS ON €00 "ONI ‘SNOILYOINNININOD 3ONVIT3Y Z102/02/60 0856¥0
6/S6¥0  65°16L$ oN S£00 44NLS 400D ATIVIY z102/02/60 6.56¥0
8/S6V0  00°000°'L$ oN §€00 ONINYOD T3LOH NOSSIavy z102/02/60 8.56¥0
LIS6V0  00°SEO'VL$ OoN §€00 971 1S3NDOo¥d Z102/02/60 1156%0
9/S6¥0  9O¥'6lc$ oN €00 ONI 3SNOH MOIMLSTd Z102/02/60 9/56%0
SIS6K0  0Z'L16'L$ ON S€00 ONI ‘S3LVIDOSSY I1d Z102/02/60 5.S6¥0
€IS6¥Y0  €0°1L2'L$ OoN €00 aNNOg YWY3d Z102/02/60 £56%0
ZISBY0  Z8'255% OoN S€00 ONI NOILYONA3 NOSYHV3d z102/02/60 2560
LIS6¥0  68'86G ON €00 ALISH3AINN Od Z102/02/60 L2G6¥0
0/S6¥0  SZT'¥Z$ OoN €00 aL1 ONLLINSNOD 2 SNOILNTOS Od Z102/02/60 0.56%0
69560  00°056'8$ oN €00 SNOLLYOINNIWINOD ddO¥X INVd Z102/02/60 6956%0
89S6K0  1LO'LOL'I$ OoN €00 ONI 30HN0S LN3WJIND3 301440 z102/02/60 89560
99560  05'SSL$ ON S€00 ONI NOSHV3d SON Z102/02/60 9956%0
S956V0  SETHYLS ON €00 O9JSYN Z102/02/60 §956¥0
pOS6r0  09'69¢$ ON S£00 1 VIDIY LY INILLHOW Z102/02/60 ¥956¥0
JaqqunN unowy aeq jusuiaielg PopoddY puny JURILIBAA O) oy e JaquinN
W8y Hoeyd %%8Y9 %9849
pund [e18USD - 1N -  LINIEJBUSD :JUNCODY dueg
Buysin %990 Buipueising wid 22396260
5 ebegy $3008 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥HALYIID 2102 92 480100



Z81'SZ 0L Ty UBA HENLy

2.96%0 19 vGe ON 1£00 ONI SINHVYIN 2 TIIH 2102/.2/60 2196¥0
1296%0 00'6v6'1$ ON 100 ANVYdANOD QUVIOVYd-113TM3IH 2102/.2/60 12960
0.96%0 6€°65% ON L€00 ‘S NNVHVIQ\MITIS3H Z210¢2/.2/60 0.96¥0
6996%0 9'82¢$ ON 1€00 071 'NV310 TVLSAHD IOVLIYIH 2102/.2/60 699610
899610 9.'061$ ON 1€00 d39NNT NIVIA HLAON - S3TVS d3H 2102/.2/60 899610
1996¥0 09'€0€$ ON L€00 ONIHSITaNd N3a13ZvH 2102/22/60 1996¥0
999610 00°0L¥'€6$ ON 1€00 SNTLSAS H31NdINOD SIHEVH 210¢2/.2/60 9996¥0
§99610 y9'LES ON 1€00 1 IANVIOND3GVYH 2102/.2/60 59960
¥996+0 o0'ovi'L$ ON L€00 ONI ‘NOILO3INNOIACD 210¢2/.2/60 996%0
ONI ‘SNOILNT0S
£996¥0 16°226'c$ ON €00 NOILYONA3 ANJWNH3IA0D Tva01O ¢102/.2/60 €£996¥0
2996¥0 €€'€6$ ON 1€00 Iva019 2102/.2/60 2996¥0
1996¥0 ¥S'6v9$ ON L€00 Ivao1o 2102/.2/60 19960
0996%0 00'v.6$ ON 1€00 Y3IALINIO FHVYOHLIVIH S.a1N0HE3D 2102/.2/60 0996%0
6996¥0 00'sv$ ON 1€00 S$S834dX3 AYLNNOD 33S3INID 2102/.2/60 6596v0
8996¥0 00°66¥$ ON 1€00 IV1ildvO 39 210¢/.2/60 85960
159610 00'6€.$ ON L€00 IviidvD 39 2102/.2/60 1596%0
9696%0 18'8LG'V$ ON 1€00 $324NOS3Y AdvHEIT 11371104 210¢/.2/160 959610
GG96v0 00'szLS ON L€00 ONI ADOTONHO3L IDIAYIS WHVTIVY IS 2102/.2/60 §G96¥0
Y6960 05°212$ ON L€00 NV3l 01NV Oldvyy3d 2102/.2/60 ¥596v0
£596%0 €6°'95% ON 1€00 JHNINNGIEL ONINIAT ¢102/.2/60 £996¥0
259610 G8'6v$ ON 1€00 "ONI ANVJINOO 13T0HA3HD W13 2102/.2/60 2696¥0
1G96¥0 6'vv8'cs ON 1€00 $10NQ0dd AdOD NY3LSv3 c102/.2/60 1696¥0
0696¥0 10°26.$ ON 1€00 Q3LVHOdHOOINI ALVITI4-3 2L02/.2/60 069610
6¥9610 00°00Z$ ON 1€00 TIVIN SAILONOLNY SINOQ 2102/22/60 6¥96¥0
8¥9610 LR AANALS ON 1200 d1V¥YSN 77130 O/0 47 ONILLINEVYW 1130 2102/.2/60 8¥96¥0
L¥96¥0 o 9¢es ON 1€00 ‘"M NINLIVO\OddiNi43a 2102/.2/60 Ly96¥0
9¥9610 000Zi$ ON 1€00 "ONI SH31LND 2102/.2/60 9y9610
G960 06°126'C$ ON €00 ADOTONHOIL G3IONVAQY SHO Z10¢/.2/60 S¥9610
¥¥96+0 09'825$ ON 1€00 "ONI ‘dNOYUD ¥3dVd LOVHINOD 2102/.2/60 #9640
€360 00¢CL6'LS ON L€00 110 2102/.2/60 £996¥0
ca6v0 009Zi$ ON 1€00 L LP# NOILYHOdHOD SYLINID 2102/.2/60 Zy96v0
L¥96¥0 05°GoL$ ON L€00 ONI SHIN3LSV3 NOIdWYHD Z102/.2/60 L¥96¥0
0v96+0 00°€99'c$ ON 1€00 ONINYY3T IOVONID 2102/.2/60 ov9610
6€96¥0 66 vv$ ON 1€00 d NVIW\30030 ¢102/.2/60 6€96¥0
8€9610 LOZiy'TS ON 2200 AINIANYIA0O MAdD ¢102/.2/60 8€96¥0
L€96¥0 1G'08E$ ON 1€00 ONI AddNS A37avyg 2L02/.2/60 LE96Y0
9€96%0 66'6C% ON L€00 'V HLIIMSYHO04 2102/.2/60 9€9610
Ge9610 00°60i$ ON 1€00 "3 NHOMNOSN39 2102/.2/60 GE9610
¥€96%0 00'68$ ON €00 dWOD INJNIND3 NNIT0H.L3d SHIAV3E 2102/.2/60 yE96Y0
£€96¥0 00'09$ ON L€00 ONILYNINY3LX3 S 1YV 2102/.2/60 €E96¥0
Z2E96¥0 00°00Z$ ON 1€00 304NOSYNOVY 2102/.2/60 2€96¥0
L€96¥0 08°LES ON 1€00 "ONI ‘3YIL NOSVY3S TV 2102/.2/60 L€9640
0€96%0 00'06.$ ON L€00 JOOHOS TVHLN3D ANOWIV-3HdTY 210¢2/22/60 0€9610
JOQUINN unowy ajeq juswayelg PapOIsYy pund JURIIBAA O} Juwoy ajeqQ JBaQUINN
¥284YH 3o3yo ¥o3Yyo R84
pund |ejsuag) - 19N - L1NIBISUSL) JUNOIIY Hueg
Buysi soey) Buipueising wid 2Z:95:60
9 sbey S$3004 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVYIND 2107 92 49Q0150



Z81°52°01°T) A Feary

€160 (ST A ON 1€00 NOZIY3A Z2102/.2/60 €126%0
ZLL6¥0 9.'¢e$ ON 1€00 30IAY3AS 1304vYd G31INN ¢102/.2/60 ZLL6¥0
LLL6¥0 00'G6.1$ ON 1€00 JONVYNIZ INJNJIND3 YNVYE 'S'N 2102/.2/60 L126%0
0L26%0 00veL$ ON 1€00 SIW3LSAS ONIOVINI d3IL NIML 2102/.2/60 01.6%¥0
60.6%0 6v'€$ ON L€00 1371LN0 HSI4 TvoIdOdL Z10¢/.2/60 60.6%0
80.6¥0 08'1.9% ON €00 SNOILNTOS SSANISNS YOIY3INY YAIHSOL 2102/.2/60 80.6¥0
10.6%0 00°Z8v'0LS ON L€00 SNOILNT0S IVEOT1O ADHINAS 2102/22/60 10.6¥0
90.6%0 66'62$ ON 1€00 ‘0 STITAVHINININYAALS 2102/.2/60 9026¥0
S0.6¥0 ¥0°'699$ ON 1200 FOVINVAQY SSANISNG S3T1dVLS 210¢2/22/60 60260
v0.6¥0 [AA 4% ON 1€00 'd INVAVHYLS 2102/22/60 ¥0.6¥0
€0.6¥0 00'0.9'c$ ON 1€00 20Z 31S ‘IAV INVHO LLL AL1 va3Is 2102/.2/60 £0.6%0
6815-088E#
20.6v0 26'L$ ON 1€00 LINNODIV MNVEILID "ONI WODL1S3L SOS 2102/.2/60 20,60
1046¥0 00'v.6$ ON 1€00 ONIHSII8Nd AYVYHEI1 DILSVIOHOS 2102/.2/60 10.6¥%0
0046%0 6€ ¥Pe'9s ON 1€00 NOILYHOdHOO NOYLNYOS 2102/.2/60 00.6¥0
669610 00°L2.$ ON 1€00 "ONI ‘'¥SN HOOIY 2102/.2/60 66960
8696¥0 €128 ON 1€00 dd00 A7ddNS ONIGTI3M ALITYND cL02/.2/60 869610
16960 08'vi$ ON 1€00 a3-04d 210¢2/.2/60 1696¥0
969610 00°662'c$ ON 1€00 ONI ‘STSRIJHILNT ISHNN 1IN0 2102/.2/60 969610
S69610 €9°28v$ ON 1€00 NOILYONA3 NOSHVY3d 210¢/22/60 G696¥0
¥696¥0 09'182% ON 1€00 Q11 ONILTINSNOD 2 SNOILNT0S Od 2102/.2/60 696¥0
£696¥0 G0'Z51$ ON 1200 334400 YIIT3A TNvd 2102/.2/60 £696%0
2696%0 ov'68v$ ON 1€00 H3LN3IWYVYd 2102/22/60 269610
1696¥0 68'810'001L$ ON 1€00 MHVYd 43IMOL Y3 LVYM IHLJNOHD INWO 2102/.2/60 L6960
06960 00°02¢e$ ON L€00 Og9SVSAN 2102/.2/60 069610
3INN3Q
689610 00°09% ON 1€00 NVYSNS O/0 YSOH 3LV.LS XdOA M3IN 2102/.2/60 6896¥0
889610 L1'vS$ ON €00 SOINOYLO3T13 H3ASNON 2102/22/60 889610
1896%0 86'G¥$ ON L€00 ONI ‘00 LNIWIdWI 8 YOLOVH1L JOUNOW 2102/.2/60 1896%0
30IAY3S
989610 00'8ee$ ON L€00 H3INOLSND ‘NLLY HOLVYM HOYYNOW 2102/.2/60 98960
G89610 00'666$ ON L€00 L TIIHOLIN 210¢2/.2/60 689610
89610 SLEV'LS ON 1€00 "ONI SIIDO0TONHOIIL X3ANIN c02/.2/60 Y8960
£89610 y9oLL$ ON €00 00 1N3INJIND3 SIHJAN3AW 2102/.2/60 £896¥0
¢896¥0 60'9€Z'c$ ON L€00 FHLNH3AYIT 2102/22/60 289610
189610 6L Lvv$ ON 1€00 TYNOILYNYILNI SOdd ¥3IASV1 2102/.2/60 189610
089610 ¥6'LLL$ ON €00 ONI ¥31S93M ANV SNV 2102/.2/60 08960
6.96%0 06°22v$ ON 1€00 "ONI ‘00 ANNT 2 NOSNHOr 2102/.2/60 6.96¥0
Y3l N43IHLNOS
8296¥0 06'861$ ON L€00 JHL 4O W3LSAS AY3L1vE JLVLSHALNI 2102/.2/60 8296¥0
1196%0 00°02L$ ON 1€00 ONI 'SAN 40 GNINg 3HL HO4 SIMLSNANI Z10¢/.2/60 1296%0
9/96¥0 [AAXAITA ON 1€00 "ONI ‘HLOOS 'a | 2102/.2/60 9/96v0
G/96%0 86'692$ ON 1€00 ONI HLO08 a|l 210¢/.2/60 G/96¥0
.96%0 02°662$ ON 4800  1O1Y1SIQ TOOHOS TVHLINID SAVYIHISHOH Z102/.2/60 v¥296¥0
€496v0 yZ'els ON LE00 H3ILN3D JWOH LS39 LI O TI1INHOH C102/.2/60 €960
J8quinyN junowy 8je( JuUsWalEls papod8y pung jJUBLIBAN 0] ywey a1eq saquinN
N9y  yoeydp ¥98yn %oeyo

pung [eIsus9 - 1IN - 1NIBISUSD) :JuNody yueg
Buijsin ®osys Buipuelsin
U811 Yoy buipueising wd 227680

£ ofied S$30048 ¥3lL N¥3IHLNOS ¥ALYIHO Z10Z '92 4800100



28.°52°01°71 sep dEpuLy

usbuueamg Apuapa Aq pauld
JaquinN 29y9 :Aq Uog
Z102/0€/60 -y L PapIoA/pales|d sHO3YD
2102/0€/60 Ny} st 3jep 38yd
1BIBUBD) [ JUNOJDY Yueg

eLEID UORIBIES |

69'168'29'1$ JoN

69°168'25Y'1$ €01 pueIS

69'168°Z5%'1$ 1oN
69°168°29'1$ lej01 puess pund (ejeusp - 1BW - LINIBISUSS :UN0OTY Nueg IO} |€103aNS
IZL6V0  0Z040'98 oN L£00 Xa3dx 2102112160 1ZL6v0
0ZL6V0  9LGLL'S oN 2£00 NOILYMOJHO0D XO¥aX 2102/42/60 0260
BLL6VO  v9'/£S$ oN 2500 7 ATIENILIHM 2102/42/60 61L6v0
8LL6V0  00°09$ oN L£00 ¥IINTO INTWAVC 1SIM Z102/.2/60 8LL6VO
LLI6Y0  00°000'€S oN 2500 STOOHOS TVHLNID ATIIAVM 2102/42/60 LLL6VO
9LL6Y0  YLEBE'ELS oN L€00  LINM ONISSIO0YUd NOILIIOXS NOZIN3A Z102/42/60 91L6v0
SLE6Y0 192868 oN L£00 NOZIN3A Z102/42/60 SLL6VO
YLL6VO  80'96E$ oN 2500 NOZIN3A 2402/22/60 ¥LL6V0
JoquinN junowy ajeQ JUsWI9IEIg Papos3y punj JUBLIEM, o] Jway aeq JaqUINN
WO8UD  Wo2YD ¥98uD ¥o8u9

puni|esaua - IBIN- 1INIEJBUSD) JuUnoooy yueg

Buygsi yoay)H Buipurysing oid 22:75:€0

g ebey S$3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO 2102 92 4840100



ZBLGZ0L'ZL IOA HEhiLy

00°164- 000 00°L6}- 21°08¢'04 88'165'C 00'¥8L'21 00'¥8L'21 X uawyouu3 Aiojesoldx3 gzy
T A %A 4] 000 SZ'€ZY'90L 88'028'G1 L9°SSH'Y 00°00.'9Z1 00°00.'921 juswydsuu3z Kojerojdx3 9z
22°086°GL 00'00Z°} 2e'08L'9. L5°0v9'LL 11'645'619 00000802 00°000'802 100YdS Jawwng Git
8v'066'611 00°00Z'4 8¥'061'12L LL0gL'Y 6E'€L9'G 00'66'L2Z} 00'¥66'LZ) $8SIN0D JUSLWISOE|d PEOUBADY ZL Y
$6'8VE' P8 000 P6'8VE'v8 10'vEL'661 GO'16€'61 00'v.¥'€0€ 00°¥.Lv'€0€ sa|j|ioe |e1pads ‘sweiboidg olwspesy 601
LELLE'LLS 000 L8218 218 0L 190'12)'} €6'86€'€Cl 00'8€8°'19.'} 00'0€6'6/8°L Kiepucoag-uoneonp3 eAlewsly cop
66'LE}'€Z- 000 66'LE1'€2- 20'sz9'eet 16°1€0'EL 00°1E5'€Z) 00'1€6'€2} uonesnp3 souepusiy jusdjeanb3 zoy
€1'962'682 000 €1°962'68¢ 08'6€L'9L L0vL¥'eL 00'068'L.L€ 00'251'9.¢ uonesnp3 uj suy Loy
00'€69'L- 000 00°€69'}- 00'206'62 000 00'602'82 00'602'82 L# S0IUOIYM JoBIUOD SSO0ID JajaIdIsiu| 9EE
00'661'9E 000 00'66L'0¢ 000 000 00'G61°9¢ 00'G6L'9¢ Nd oenuo) x sanduosald @ ansoubeiq Gee
80'8¥8'901 000 80'8¥8'001 oy LS0'6vL 25°0p'2L 00'9.£'892 00'9.£'892 J9MIOM |BI00S |00YOS ZEE
19'8€0'22 000 19'8€0°2Z 05'969'20Z 69°29Z°L1 00'866'9¥C 00'866'9¥¢ Jayio ‘sanlgesia Lee
11'625'9 000 11'626'9 60'86¥'91 ¥1°085'2 00'8.5'GZ 00'8.5°62 18yoea] 9sINN/8SINN OEE
00'005'61 000 00'005°64 000 000 00'005'61 00°005'61 Jebeuey ssauisng 62¢
zeseh've- 000 zesel've- 0e'¥25'SLL 20°188'82 00°082'0Z1 00°'082'02}4 loypny |ewaiu) 8Z¢
18°€€6'€2 000042 18'€€£9'92 61'689'681 ¥0'9€S°LL 00'658'622 00'658'622 BupesH-jo-pieH gz¢
GL'1€9'6GEL 18'%0¢€ 20'9¢6'GE} 62°€0v'22E 69'816'0¢ 00'85Z'68Y 00'852'68Y Adesay) reuonednooQ yze
Ze'065'64 000 Z€°065°61 16'€85'6 1,°680'8 00'v€2° 20} 00'¥€2'201 SIINS J8vleD/aWoH 91 ¢
2L'966'L22 000 2L.°966'L22 Zyolez'sre 98'904°¢2 00°'082'96¢ 00°082'96% jeaq syl Jod 1pudiop) ¢Le
28°10Z'v9l 000 Z8'10Z'v9l 20'865'0S al'olLz'y 00'0L0°'612 00010612 JsibojoyoAsd |ooYos Zie
eyevl'ee 000 evevl'ee 62°6.6'c0} 8z 10011 00'€2.L'8€EL 00'€zZL'8EL pastedw) ysaads 01¢
88'168'0L1 000 88°168'9L1 G9'6l¥'292 VA QAN 14 00°96€'vO¥ 00°96€ 0V awanoidw) ysesds s0¢
05'829°081 00'00S'V 05'8Z4'681 61'L0G'9S 127262'S 00'626'9¥2 00'626'9¥2 FOVNONYT ANODJIS HSINONI LNVHINILI L0€
8.'286'C 000 8/'286'C 02'892'282 20°.6€'62 00'89'04€ 00'8¥9'01€ Adesay] |eoishud so¢
16'192'2Z! 000 16'192'zz! 6¥'069'68 09'4€5°.L 00'¥8¥'612 00'v8Y'612 paiedw) Ajjensip 0¢
zeieze'se- 000 zeiee'se- Ge'Loe'vo 18'GE6'G 00'910'6¢ 00'910'GE Uy €0¢
06'¥00°6€ 000 06'00°6€ 6L v¥S 1L leiol's 00'4iL'P2L 00'41L'¥2L QISN LOE
16'¥S6'22S 08'989'ZY1 12°1¥9'699 ¥6°256'98. 62°Z8v'08 00°220°€€S"L 00°L.0'€€S'L
10°€2£'0€9 00°0cy 10'€6L'0€9 LV V6V LLS 28'L16'69 00'29L'v.LZ') 00'294'v22'L
12°86¥'606'} 02'628 16'€2€°046'} Zh'vyi'sve L6'EVL'96 00'242'256' 002122562
88'v86'2,88'L 08'L.2 89'292'888°L A RN 7 A $0'691'61 4 00'690'262' 00'690°'262'¢ INV-LLVO /M 1:9:1 ONIJJVLS 212
18°022'G19 8v'z/8'C 62'€65'819 66'412'8.L 2.'869'68 00’0598t L 00'v05'98Y'L 1:914 Buyeig gz
19'Z8P'G88 00081 19'299'G88 10'691'2.8 FASA® R ] 00'v61 1184 00'v61'1¥8'L S3009 AD /M L9 ONIJIVLS vie
60'6.2'1€L'2 0L'60V L 61'889'G¥.L'C 0L'GSP'evL'e L°0€8'1L2 00'¥26'09.L'G 00'v26'09.'G 18} Buyers 602
81'€vZ'8s 00'000°69 8L'epZ'eCL $£'98€'6S 8v'9i9't 00'9¥Z'c8L 00°'9¥Z'€81
9¢£'868'€9S vLPL6') 01°€18'69S 02'0.¥'8G¢E 0L°2eL'se 00'940'096 00°910'096 61} Buyers soz
€Lv62 L £6°9Y'Y 90" 4EL'SYL 16°068'¢€Z1'C 1L6'620'11€ 00'zi9'08L'c 00'219'08L'¢
ZLelr'eLL’L 2o¥Ze'le ve'geL'ole’ 81'9LL'06€E'C 81'268'v1S 00°L¥L'GLL'S 00'282'001'S uonieonp3 |euonednasQ A1lepuodss Zo|
61'088'2€9'¥ ¥S'€9l’} 69°€V0'PEQ'Y 9G'LYL'L16') G.'610'262 00'118808'9 00°'899'¢08'9 uoReonp3 |edsiuyos | pue 19aled Lo}
88'€0G'€8L‘L 00°L20'G 8°085'881'} ¥8'669'€ZL 82°020'81L€ 00'.62°0€2'C 00°.62'0€2°C painquisipun Jayio Zoo
SYLLE YLy 19'€85'G 90'G68'ov.L'y 6v'190'6ZY'L SY'LIY'629 00'v.€°108'9 00'v2€108'9 uonessiuwpyY 100
asuejeg asuesquINOUg asuejeg Buipuesynn sainjipuedxgy jebpng jabpng uonduasaqg JUNo2YY Jabpng
ajgejieay Buipuag pajequinduauf)  SsaduesquINdug 8)e(Q-0)-4e8 A juaung {emug
ANNd TYHINIO V pung
€10C 1ed) |edsid
Z102/0¢/60 30O sy Modey snjeig 196png
wid 01:20:90
} 8beg $3004 H3IL NY3IHLNOS HIALVYIHO

2102 "9z 4aq0350



Z8L'SZT0LZL JeA Ly

€1°09.'9 96'6S 60°028'9 SZ'LS¥'S9 99'eve'ee 00°029'G6 00°029'G6 weiboid aouesissy aakojdwsy 049
LE°EV6'65) Zi'ee 6¥'996'651 6V L9P'pEE 20°209'L 1L 00°0£0'909 00°2Zr'c29 awabeuepy ysiH/A9seS 609
62°0v2'69 00°'6.¢€ 62'619'69 §5212'Go} oL lve'8s 006/9'€62 00'6.9'€62 suonenoboN 809
6.'9G¥ 000 6.°9G¥ G.'€60'L 9¥°'66 00059} 00°059'4 siaAuQ sng :Juswdojaasq yers 209
L9°€SL'OY 000 L9°€SL'0Y L¥'866'8S 98°096'6 00'€i1'601 00°€L1'604 uoijeuipiood aynyisqng 909
LO'EvE'98L’L L¥'60¥'802 A A TR 0,061 'vEY'9 88'¥95'191L' 00°805'06G'} } 00'266'v1G'L1L juswabeueyy :8oiAi8S JIndwo) 609
00'+65'22 000 00'v65'22 000 000 00'v65'22 00'v65°22 £68 JeydeyD :uonepodsuel] £09
0 ¥20'vi- 00°0S5'€l 0t ¥.¥'0¢- 9.'1€6'¥ET ¥5'6re'L8 00'€08'682 00'€08'68Z uoijeuipJoo yauseg aied yyesHy 09
00°6Z¢- 000 00°'see- 00°s2Z 000 000 000 ATTIVA 33SINTD /M NV1d NI TOOHOS 29§
00'086°C 000 00°086' 00'866'LE 00'228'c 00°008'6€ 00°008'6€ OX S|00YdS |9POW SGS
19'200'4 000 192004 09'668'G65 €L°€80'G¥C 00986 L¥8 00'986'Lv8 X leuononuisyj ‘soinsg Jendwo)d 055
00'26€'2- 000 00°26€°2- 00°€9Z'¢ 000 0018 00148 X Buluue|d juswsAoidw) WNINSWIND/|00YOS 8HS
000 000 000 08'¥¥Z'ze 0Z°190'8 00°90€'0Y 00'90€'0t X Buiuueld Juswaacidw) wnNoWIND/00YS 21§
00064 000 00°06.- L2°96L'01 €TeYL's 00°051'GH 0005161 X Buluue|d Juswanoiduw) wWNNOWIND/|00Y2S GG
00'zie- 000 00'zie- 00zie'e 000 000009 00°000'9 Buuoog is9] 8£g
€8°LE2' LY G8'0¢e'L 89'89G '8t $9°166'99 89'80£'81LE 00628'€ii'} 00'929°1et'L Buluue)d Juawaaciduwi WNINOWIND/I00YOS /€S
06'LPL LY 000 06'ivi LY v£'86¥'8¢ 9.°€66'€Z 00¥€9°€01 00'7€9'€0} S|00YdS |I9PON 9€S
0¥'890'GE} 00°0¢L'Y 0P'861'6€} €2°960°20€ 188G LY 00°€58'/8Y 00'$8'€0S "PI00D SBNIANOY UOHEONPI-ANSNpu) 826
SP'09L'8 81°225'LL €9°/89'G8 ¥ LE0'0VC €6'611°851 00°G¥8'cst 00'1£9'08¢ wawdojanaq s|eudle |euononiisy) 2z
00°€¥8'0E 000 00°€¥8'0¢ 000 000 00'€v8'0c 00°€¥8°0¢ QX UoReuIpJo0D syHodS JISe|oyds-18Ju| 925
10°10€'2.€ 000 10°10€'2.€ L2°89¥'G9. [ANAA WA 4! 00°204°'G82Z'} 00'98.'G¥2’L "ulwpy @ payiua) alidojeaeq HeIS GZG
000 000 000 00°112's 00'6.S 00°06.'G 00°06.°'G OX UoReuIpJo0?) sUOdS J1ISeIoYDS-IaJU| €26
9e0S0°'L}1 000 9€'0S0'LL 1 08°125'vS1 +8°906'65 00'6.¥'LEE 00'6.%'LEE Jieday uswdinbg zzg
00°2Zet'L- 000 00'zer't- 08882’ oz'erl 000 000 VAIINO-GYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNVId 42§
82°020'94 000 82°020'91 16°909'2y Lz eev'y 00°0Z}'c9 00°021°€9 so|nu9g poddng saisusyardwo) 0zg
vz'€08'sl 000 ¥2'€08'81 28°0€6'0l $6'692°8 00°000't 00°000'tV UO[JONASU| SWOH JO J0JRUIPIOO) 81G
PL'€LL'O - 00'8€£'901 vl GEY'0L- 12°210'8E £¥'19Z'01 00°058°LE 00°058°.2¢€ (lesa)) 1BYIO ‘uoleuIPIcoD /1§
¥£'09.'G¥2 00'000'9 ¥£'09.'152 6¥°0S.'60% L1°0E6'EP) 00’ L¥¥'S08 00" L¥¥'508 uogonusu) ‘Buluueld 91§
'160'C 000 160 LZ°E0V'6 Ze°0v6 00'SEP'ZL 00°SEY'ZH UOIeUIPJ00D AJADY Je|noLInsenxy p1g
6¥'G¥.L'SS 000 6¥'G¥.'GS 88'89p'/1L1 €9°0v8'/8 00'650°192 00'558°092 uonewony Aeiqn €16
eIz’ 8€'651'2S 18'895'€22'1 L¥'908'L 16 ZL'€60°0vp 00'694'629' 00'%22'429'2 [euoHONASU| ‘90IAIRS JaINdWOD) Z 16
€0'¢88' L) 000 €0'€88'LL 0.°185'G.¢€ 12921661 00'165'26S 00°165'265 Buguud |16
2£°68L'EL oovi'y €€°1€6'LL ¥S'€0P'29 €1°958'0G1 00°161°162 00°028'982 eipopy/eoInas Ateiqi] 805
6L°2€L' 000 6L2el'e 92'26€'S §6'veC 00°09¢'6 00°09¢'6 uoneuipJooD sHods d1ISejoyos-18ju| L0
20e8e'vil 000 z0°e8e'vi L 8L°ZZY LY 098°25€'081 00°€91'992 00'9€9'6€. juawdojaas@ wnndwINg 9os
00882 000 00'882 91°008 8661 0088L') 00884 DX Jajuar SuolEdIUNWWOY [BUOREINPT S0G
¥9'220'vi 000 $9°220'vL 82°9Z¥'6€ 80°¥20'€Z 00°€L'9L 00°€lv'9L UoIsIAg|a] |euoyeonpy 20S
80°08.'62Z) 000 80°08.'6Z1 L0'¥60'26 G8'GGS'GLL 00°0ct' €€ 00°0Eh'LEC 19)U8) SUOHEDIUNWIWOY |euoEoNP LOS
00'688°G- 000 00'688'G- 05°005'9Z 05 '¥6'C 00°956'€Z 00°965'€Z DX Buiwea aoueisiq vey
00°vce- 000 00'¥2e- 00°Siv'y 000 00°182'y 00'4SZ'Y Ox bujwean souesiq £ep
1684222 00'655 9V} LG'EEE LLE ¥S'Ere'06 S6°0v8'8. 00'815'0¥9 00'615'¥6S Buiwes souelsiqg OSy
asuejeq ssueiquINoUg asuejeg Buipueisino sainipuadxy 196png jaBpng uondussaq JUNO29Y Jobipng
a|qefieAy Buipuad pajoquinousuf)  SIOUBIGUINDUT  8}e(-0}-JedA juaung ey
AaNNd TYHANID VvV pung
€102 Meaj |eosiy
Z10Z/0E/60 30O sy Modey smejs jebpng
wied Q11L0:v0
Z oBeg S$3204 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIAUD

2402 '92 4390150



ZRLSZ0LZL WA Ly

99°069'v0L'CC 10°162°¢66 19°181'869'vT TLY99'LIL'SY  19°1LEZ8'TLO'EL 00°896'780'¥8 00°986'L16'c8 ANN4 TYH3IN3O B0l
¥Z'£v6'82- 000 vz evs'ee- 86°19¢'92 99°181°C 000 000 0IAISG pajejay asINN 8uQ uo auQ gL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAg paje@y Adesay) 1SNy 9¢/
86°L/G'viL L 968 v6' LIS PLL - 95°G65'610'L 8€°226'v6 000 000 9AG pajeRy bulasuno) pe/
95'61€' 296" 000 95°61€'296- L0'¥91'€L8 GG'GGL'v6 000 000 JAS paje|ay dply sauQ uo auQ geL
SY' LI v 00084 St 160"~ S8'¥50°0V 09°Z¥0't 000 000 9Ag pajejdy p3 sAud psidepy L¢/
81°09€'98.- 0.°26¢€ 8t'196'68.- 1% &4 [WEV) 60'68.'89 000 000 9Ag pajejay yosads 6Z.
18'6EL'Y 000 19°GEL'Y 18'9i8'c 90'61€ 000 000 OAS pajejoy UOISIA 821
v.'610'222- 000 ¥.'610'222- 9.°166'v0Z 96°€90°L1 000 000 9Ag paje@y Adesay ) |edishyd 9z.
GZ'899'291- 000 62'899'29t- zievs'sey €19z1L'Le 000 000 yoddng |euoionuisu| uoieonp3 |eoads Gz
86'GZE'SEY- 00'05Z'8l 86°G/0'LIt- S9°00'20¢ €6'VE0'GLL 000 000 (0SD) wpy soAg dwo) 50/
\ZL95'Lie- 00°000°} 12°195°012- ¥Z°L16'951 16°6¥0'vS 000 000 (OSW) wpy SOAS LWBN #02
12'182'LL- 00°000'2 121826 86'655'9 £€2'62.'2 000 000 (DS1) wpy 1ddng jeuolonnsu) €02
06°/96't9¢- GLETL L SLEVZ Lye- 82°9v.'veT LY L6¥'26 000 000 wpy p3 |eweds ZoL
€6'c6E'6Y0'c-  2508P'S LWeL6'ov0'e- 8V'G95'661'C  €6°LpE'GH8 000 000 @oueusjulely @ suogessdo 102
00692- 000 00'692- 08'v9'8 0z'191°C 00°2£5°01 00°2€5'0} seoIueg AJiioed 999
00'606'tS 000 00°606't'S 000 000 00°606'¥S 00'606'S S3NddNS/ONIAAIg IAILVEIJ00D S99
62'089'L 000 6Z'089'L SZSlY'vl 05'€L6'Y 00'690'22 00'690'22 swabeueyy ‘someg Buluueld 659
00'80€- 000 00°80€- 00922'9 000 00816'G 00'816's OX Buinioay L9
000 000 000 00'000'8 000 000008 00°000‘8 X Bunioay o9
000 000 000 00°000' 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ QX uonenjen @ Buluueld G gSVO 6£9
00'L10'¢- 000 00°410'¢- 00°201'81 000 00°960'G} 00°960'G} X uofjeuipioo) Buippig sAneiadoon) geg
000 000 000 00612 000 00612 00°GiC X uofjeuipioo?) buippig anjesadoon) /g9
00°008- 000 00°00S- 00°00¥'tvZ 000 00°006°€Z 00°006'€2 o)X suonenobaN g9
000 000 000 00°€¥0'0Z 000 00°€¥0°02 00°€¥0°0Z X suonenobaN g£9
000 000 000 LO'EV6'9E €6'SPL'Y 006801 00'680'I¥ ) UOHBUIPJO0) Jysuag i) YleaH £€9
00292’ 000 00'292'¢ 000 000 00292’ 00292 DX uswabeueyy :201M8G 1RINAWOD L€
000 000 000 00'v9L L 000 00'v9L‘LL 00'¥9L L1 OX Juswabeuepy :901AaS J9IndWo) 09
0.'€29'001 000 0.°€29'001 or've0'viL'L ¥8°1€5'259 00°0SZ'.9%'C 00'082'29¥'2 DX uswabeuey ‘soneg Jeindwod 629
00'ELY'L- 000 00 €LY L- S0 SZTiv'L 000 000 Ieaua|D Juswdojaaeq yels £z9
¥9'1€G'6 000 P9'1EG'6 00°06v'8 9£'8.6'C 00°000°12 00°.€1'SZ uoneonp3 JO pleog Juawdolsreqg yeIs ¥z9
09'88€'22 99°/68 92°982'¢€e £€9'¢0L'8l 11°022'62 00°099'0L 00°€89'02L Buinioey €29
zeveR'e 000 zZe'ves'9 20°59¢'2 19°06€ 00°009'6 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudisbuld 619
€0'656'8- 000 €0°656'8- £1'€60'89 09'GiP'Ee 00°055°29 00'065'29 juswabeueyy ‘a01n9g Buuueld g9
sezieole W18z 9.°665°2.E 8£'808'110'} 98'€65'812 00'296°209'L 00°29Z'v.S'L [enua) Juswabeuey pood [ooyas /19
00°0L¥'4- 000 00 0L¥'}- 00°059'€E 000 00°081°'2¢ 00084'2¢€ uoneuipioo) Buippig aAnesadood 919
00'002°L- 000 00°002'}- 00°000°'1L9 000 00°008'65 00°008'6S swabeuep ‘soiusg Buiuueld 519
€9°L.0'v8- 1€°99] 9Z'L16'€8- 61°20.'6¥2 Ly L€€'18 00'vEL'ese 00'vEL'EST [eljua) :90IAI8S uojewloju| dqnd ¥19
60°0VP'EV0’L 9£'999'6E S¥'901°620'L 16'696°200' 86'8..'65. 00°158'0v8'c 00'418'vi8‘e uoddng @00 ssauisng Z19
00'95.'6€ 000 00'95.'6¢ L6'v1S'Y) €0'62y 00°9G.'vS 00'€.8'vS sweJboid JayjQ :uoneuodsuel] 119
asuejeq sdueiquinouy asuejeg Buipuesino sainjipusdxy jobpng j9B8png uonduossag junosoy jabpng
sjgejieAy Buipuag paseguinousuf]  SaduUBIGUINDUT  8}B(-0}-JEdA juaLIng jeniug
aNAd TYHANID VvV puny
£10Z 1ed) jedsiy
Z10Z/0£/60 30 SV Modsy smejg 1ebpng
wd 911200
¢ aBeg $3004 d3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥ILVIUD

2102 '92 4390350



uabuuesmg Apuapp Aq pajuLgd
Jago)/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng g
Auagoe ou ypm sapoojebpnq ssaiddng
¢102/0€/60 -8jeq JO sv
lea) juauny :adAy j@bpng
Vv ‘pund
uny }se :sweN eusu)

ZOL'SZOLZL oA Y)Yy

Moy uopoejes

¢ sBey

ANNd TVYENTIO Vv pung

€10 1ed ) jeosty
Z10Z/0¢/60 30 sy Modsy snyejg 1ebipng

$3008 ¥3lL N3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIHO

wid 0122000
ZLOZ '92 13Q0100



Z9VEZ 0L T BN gy

188pnQ ol SoURIRG O) S2LUNSS 818 88U |

PEABSL 3G 10U A JBA [B0SY JoLd BY) WDl STOUBIGWNDUY JBADALIRY J0; BNUBADL PRIBUNIST

000 00°€Lp'aL 000 00€L¥'9L 000 00°€LV'9L uoIsiAg|a] |euoieanp3 20S
000 00°0tY'.E€ 000 00°0e¥'LE€ 000 00°0c¥'LE€ Jsjua)d suohedlunwwo) jeuohiedonpy L0s
000 00'955'€Z 000 00'965'€Z 000 00'9G5'€2 X Buluiea soueysiq ey
000 00°1S2'Y 000 00'162'Y 000 00°1S2'y X Buiwea souesiq eef
000 00'6£9'18S 00088°Z1 00°'645'¥6S 000 00'61G'¥6S Bujuses souessiq Ocy
000 ov'v.6'CL 000 ov'v.6'Ch o' 064 00’821 X Wawysuug Asojeso|dx 8z
000 00°00.'92) 000 00002921 000 00°00.2'92) uswyouug Aiojesoldx3 gzy
00°0 00°0.€'202 00°0€9 00°000°802 000 00°000'802 |00Y3g 18WWINgG Gi¥y
000 06°20.°22) 05°982 00°¥66°'L2Z1 000 00'¥66°.2) S9SUN0D JUBWIAOR|d PSJUBADY ZLY
000 00'8€0°L 000 008€0°2L 00°9¢e¥'96¢- 00 v.¥'€0¢E aiioe |evads ‘sweiboid onwapedy 60y
000 00'8€8'19.2'} 000 00'8€8'19.'} 00260'8L1- 00°0£6'6.8'L Kiepuooag-uoeonp3 aaleIBYY E0F
000 00°LEG'EZ) 000 00°4€5°'€Z) 000 00'LES'EZ) uoljeonp3 souepuayy Jusjeainbl zoy
000 00°068°L.€ 000 00°058°L.E 00°869'} 00251'9.€ uoijesnp3 u| suy Loy
000 0060282 000 00°602'82 000 00'602'82 SOIUOY/M JOBJJUOY SSOID Jajaidisuf 9EE
000 00'661°0¢ 000 00°661'9¢ 000 006614'9¢ joenuo) x aandussald g onsoubeiq gee
000 00'9.£'89¢ 000 00'9.£'892 000 009.£'892 J8MIOM [BI00S |00YOS ZEE
000 00'866'9¥Z 000 00'866'9¥C 000 00'866'9¥Z Jayi0 ‘senlgesiq Leg
000 00'8.5'62 000 00'8.5'Se 000 00'8.5'GZ J8yoed] asINN/asINN 0EE
000 00°005'61 000 00°005'64 000 00°005'6} Jabeuel sssuisng 62¢
000 €T ¥rs'oct 000 XA 44 R4 A T A 00°082'02Z1 Joypny [ewsju| gz¢
000 00'658'622 000 00658622 000 00'658'622 Buueay-jo-pieH 9ze
000 00'85Z'68% 000 00°852'68Y 000 00'85Z'68Y Adesay jeuoyednooQ pzg
000 00'v£2° 20} 000 00¥€Z° 201 000 00v€Z°201 SIS JesleD/sWoH 94 €
000 00°082'96% 000 00°082'96% 000 00°082°96¥ jeaq ay] Jod Jajudiaj| €16
000 00'010'642 000 000L0'612 000 00010612 1s16ojoyohsd |00Y2S Zie
000 00'€Z.'8¢} 000 00'€2L'8EL 000 00°€2.'8E) pasredw) ysaeds oi€
000 00°96€' 0¥ 000 00°96¢ 'O 000 00°96€ ‘0¥ uswanoidw) yosads 60¢
000 00'626'9tC 000 00'626'9¥C 000 00626'9¥¢ FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONT INVHIANILE L0E
000 00'8¥9'01LE 000 00'879°01€ 000 00'8¥9'01€ Adesay ) jedishuyd so¢
000 00'¥8P'612 000 00'v8¥'6le 000 00'v8Y'612 pasedw) AjjensiA y0€
000 00'910'se 000 00'9L0'Ge 000 00°910'Ge Uy €0¢
000 00°LLL'v2L 000 00°L1L'v2) 000 00 L1L'¥2L JISNN L0
£9°266 00°250'020'4 4 £9'266 00'250'020'4 4 000 00°250°020°4 1 1'9:} Buyeis o1z
000 00°006'6 000 00°006'6t 00°006'6t 000 S3009 AD /M 191 ONIJJVLS ¥ie
88°GLY 00'¥.6'09.'S 88°GLY 00'¥.6'09.'G 000 00'¥.6'09.2'G 1:8:1 Buyels 60z
000 00°Z9Z'cyL') 000 00°29Z'cr)'} 000 00°29zZ'eyi'L G1:1 Buyels coz
000 00°29L'v.L2'} 000 00°29L'v12'L 000 00'291L'viT'L 1:Z1:L Buels goz
98'ovZ'6l 00°295'G80'G1 98'9vZ'6l 00°295'G80°G1 000 00'295'680'G1 uoiednp3 [esjuyde] pue Jsaled LOL
000 00°.62'0€2'2 000 00°.62'0€2°C 000 00°.62'0€2'2 panquisipun 8WIO 200
15°16G'vE} 8¥'96.'G6.'9 60'6Z1'0¥) 00'¥.€'108°9 000 00'¥.€'108'9 uonensiuiwupy 100
anuaAay acuejeg ajeq-0}-Jeop sjewnsy sysunsnipy sjewnsy uonduoseq 9a1M108 JUNO2SY BNUBASY

$890X3 pajedionuy juauny tewibuQ

aNN4 Y¥3N3D V :pung
€10Z 1ed) jeosiy

ZL0Z/0£/60 3O SY Hoday smeg snusasy wd 02:80:%0
. 8bey $3008 ¥H3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIID 2107 92 19Q0150



Z81°62°0L°2) BN dujusy

188png ol SoUBRIRQ 0) S2IBWIISS 818 950U |

PERLS; B4 JouU M JBSA 18051 Joud B} WIOH SBOUBIGIMNDUL 1BACAIIRY) I0; BNUBAB: PEIRBUNISY ,

000 00°000'19 000 00°000°L9 00°00Z'} 00°008'6S juawabeueyy ‘soiniag Buluueld 619
000 00'¥€1'€S2 000 00'¥EL'€ST 000 00°¥€L'€S2 |ejjua) :8dlAI8g uojeulol| dgnd +19
000 00°158'9¥8'E 000 00°158'9v8'c 000¥0' 001188’ yoddng soyO ssauisng Z19
000 ov'LSY'vS 09'Sly 00°€.8'tvS 000 00'€.8'¥S sweiboid J1ayjO :uoneyodsuel] |19
000 0002966 000 00°029'G6 000 00°029'G6 we.boid aoueysissy aahojdw3 019
000 09821109 ov'eve'ee 00°22¢'€Z9 000 00°2Z¥'ez9 uswabeuep ysiy/A8jes 609
000 00'6.9'€62 000 00'6.9'€62 000 00'6/9'€62 suonenobaN 809
000 00'059'4 000 00°059°}L 000 000594 s1aAuQ sng ‘Juswdojaaaqg Jeis /09
000 00°€L1'601 000 00°€L1'604 000 00€L1'601 uoljeulplood anmsqns 909
80°219'981 L ypL LS 9gLLL'Zve 00°05Z°'26G'L} 00'852°28 00'266'v1G'LL uswabeueyy :so1nag Jandwo) 509
000 00'v65'2Z 000 00'¥65°22 000 00°¥65'22 £68 1eydeys :uoneuodsuel] €09
000 00°€08'G8Z 000 00°€08'G82 000 00°€08'G82 uoljeulpiooD Jysuag ased yjesH 209
000 00°'622 000 00°see 00°'62C 000 AJTIVA 33S3IANTO /M NV1d dWI TOOHDS 295
000 00'022'8¢ 000 00°022'8¢ 00°08G'}- 00°008'6€ DX Sjo0YdS [9PON GSS
000 9£°0/6'100'L 000 9€°0.6'400'} 9t ¥86'6G} 00'986'1t8 OX |euononnsuy| ‘soineg J8indwod OGS
000 00'€92'c 000 00'€92'c 0026¢€' 00°1.8 luue|d uswaAosdwi WNNdUIND/|00YdS 8vG
000 00'Z19'08 000 00'Z19'08 00°90€'0t 00°90€'0 1uue|d Juswaaoidw) WNINdWND/00YIS /¥
000 €Z'erl'sl 000 €ZEVL'GL 119 00°051'GL 1uue|d Juswanoiduw; WNINSWIND/00YIS G¥G
000 00°000'9 000 000009 000 00°000'9 Buiioos 1581 8€S
€8'v£8' 00°869°'9E'L £€8°295°¢ 00'9Zv'LEV'L 00'008'S 00'929'LEY'L luueld Juswanoidwi WNINdWINYD/|00YdS LES
000 00'¥€9°€0L 000 00'¥€9°€0L 000 00'¥£9'€0L S|00YdS |9PON 9€S
000 00'$8'€0S 000 00'#$8'€0S 000 00°+58'€0S "PI00D SBIAIOY UOEONPI-ANSNPU| 8ZS
000 08'96.'.8Y 0Z'2LL'e 00°696'68Y 00°8€£'€0} 00°1£9'98¢ JuawdojeAaQ S|eusleN [euoonIsY| /25
000 00'€¥8'0¢ 000 00°€¥8'0¢ 000 00°€¥8'0e uojeulpIoo) syodg d1iSe|oyIs-1aju| 9Z§
a8'ly 00°426'4 1€ S8’y 00°126°LIE"} 00'681'99 00'98.'GtZ"L ulwpy 3 peyiua) Juawdojarsq Yeis Zg
000 00°06.'S 000 00°06.'G 000 00°06.'G uofjeulpi00?) sHodsg olise|oyss-18ju| €25
00 L6¥'L 006.p°'LEE 00°i6¥'} 00°6.¥'1€€ 000 00'6.¥'1€€ Jiedey wawdinb3 zzg
000 00°2er'L 000 00'zer'L 00°zer'L 000 VAIINO-GYIW/M NOILLONYLSNI ‘ONINNYd 126
000 00°0Z1'€9 000 00021°€9 000 000Z1'€9 sojueg poddng sAisusyarduwio) 0z
000 00°000'tV 000 00°000'¢¥ 000 00°000'tv uoldNisU} SWOH jo Jojeulpioo) 81§
00°00¢'} 00'6..'92 00'6.€'C1 00°058'.€ 000 00°058°L€ (lenuan) Jsylo ‘uoneuIPIco) 215
000 00°L¥¥'S08 000 00" itt's08 000 00’ Lt¥'G08 uononuisu) ‘Buluueld 916
000 00°GEY'ZH 000 00°SEY'ZL 000 00°GE¥'ZL oijeuipioo) AAROY Jejnowinoenx3 pLg
000 00'650°192 000 00'650'192 00°002 00558092 uonewoiny Aieiqi €15
000 00'€¥8'985°'2 00°92£'8¢€ 00'691'629'C 00°66E' 00¥..129'C [euononfsu) ‘eIARS JaINdWO) Z1G
000 00°165'26S 000 00°165°Z6S 000 00°165°26G Bunuud 115
000 00°161'162 000 00'161°162 00 LLE'Y 00°028'98¢ elpapy/eoines Alerqr 805
000 00'88Z'6 002L 0009¢'6 000 00°09¢'6 uonjeulpJoo) suods onsejoyds-iauy L0g
000 01°256'vS. 06°01Z'41 00'€94'992 00°/25'92 00°'9€9'6€L juawdojaaag wninowng 90s
000 91°696'} 000 91'696'} ¥8°2¢e- 00'88.'} QX J8jua) suoijeolunwiwo) [euoliednpsy 05
enueAsy oouejeg ajeq-0}-180A sjewns3y s)usugsnipy ayewysy uopduosaq 85188 JUNooSY SNUBASY

ssoaxgy pajedionuy jusung feutblo

aNN4 TY¥3N3O V :pund
€£10T 1ed) |edsiy

Z10Z/0€/60 1O sy Hoday snjelg anuaaay wid 0Z:80:40
Z ebeg 3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIHD 2102 '92 4940100



2816201 BN dutiusy

186pnQg o) souRlRq O] $RBUIISS 818 9SBL|

PEZNES 9Q JOU I JBBA [18OSY Joud SU) LWIOH SSOUBIGIUNIUL JBACALIRT (0] BNUBASBI PRIRUNISY |,

uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajuld
Jagog/pund :Aq uos
Aup Aewwng jund
AyAnOE OU YUm Sjunoooe anuaaal ssauddng
¢102Z/0€/60 8ted JO sY
uny jse :sWeN eusiud

BU8IUD uopdejes

207041904 09°1.01'€50'v8 18'152'898 ob'£89'eLZ'v8 O 169'€0E 00'986°L16'c8 aNN4 TVHINGO ejol
000 00'908'01 000 00°908'0L 00'692 00°2€5'0L sao)M8eg AYlIoed 9g9
000 00'606'vS 000 00'606'¥S 000 00°606'vS S31NddNS/ONIAAIg IAILYHIJO00D S99
000 62'€80°02 000 6.°€80'02 GZ'686'9- 00'690'22 wawabeuey ‘soineg Buluueld 659
000 00'816'S 000 00'816'G 000 00'816'G X Buninioay L9
000 00'000'8 000 00'000'8 000 00°000'8 X Bumnioay 0v9
000 00°000°¢ 000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000°¢ DX uonenjeA % Buluueld G¢ gSVO 6€9
000 00'960'G1 000 00'960'GL 000 00'960'GL QX uoneulpioo) Buippig aAesadoo) geg
000 00'sle 000 00612 000 00612 DX uoneulpsoo Buippig aanesadoo) /€9
000 00°00¥'¥2 000 00°00t'¥2 00°00S 00'006'€2 DX suoijenobaN 9¢9
000 00'€6.°9) 000 00'€62'94 00'052'¢- 00'€¥0'02 QX suoyenobeN ge9
000 STesY' LY 000 SZ'6SY' LY §2°0.L€ 00'680'L¥ JX uoljeulpioo) Jjasusg aied yjesH ce9
000 0029z’ 000 00'29Z'c 000 00'292'¢ X uswabeuey :8om8g JsIndwod LEY
000 00'voLLL 000 00'¥9L°LL 000 00'¥9L L1 OX juswabeuey :8oineg Jsindwo) 09
LEv0.L'1GE 11'296'809' LE'v0L'16¢€ 11°295'809' LLZIE L 00'0SZ'L9¥'C OX uswabeuep :so1n8g 1eindwod 629
000 A4 A 000 AR A T4 A 000 [eoua)) ;juewdolansq yeis /z9
000 00°.€l'62 000 00°2€1°62 000 00°.€1'S2 oneanp3 JO peog uswdolaasq YeIS yZ9
000 00'€89'02 000 00°€89'02L 000 00°€89'0L Buginiasy €29
00'GY 00'8¥9'6 00'S¥ 00'8¥9'6 000 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabuly 619
000 00'055'29 000 00°055'29 000 00°065'29 awabeuey ‘aoineg Buuueld gL9
00°698 09'201'209'L ov'ezL'L 00°296°209'L 00'00.°82 00°292'v.5'L [esua) ‘Juswebeuepy pood |00Yos /19
000 00°084'2E 000 oo.owP_Nlm 000 00°08L'2¢ uoljeuipooy) Buippig eanesedood 919
enusAsy asuejeg ajeQg-o)-ieap sjewsy sjusunsnipy ajewfisa uonduosaq a01A408 JUNo9oY 8NUBALY

$500X3 pajedionuy usuny {euibuo

aNNd TIVHANIAD V ‘pung
€102 :Jea) jeosiy

Z1L0Z/0£/60 3O SY  Hoday smelg anusasy wd 02:80:v0
¢ ebed S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HILVIUD Z10Z °92 4940150



JP Morgan Chase

GST Federal Fund - Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source

Deposits and Credits plus Interest

Void Checks

Direct Deposit - LPN

PELL Direct Deposit

M# 5255 Transfer from Chase Premier Account

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22056 to Check No. 22178
Fedwire(s) Payroll

(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Outstanding checks
NSF Kami Wardell ck# 295
NSF Colleen O'Brien ck# 571
09/28/12 deposit in transit
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 17,066.90

Amount
304,010.46

43,522.80

$

$ -

$ 126,864.00
$

$ 350,000.00

$ 824,397.26
$ 841,464.16

189,784.59
380,795.14

& &h

570,579.73
$ 270,884.43

85,771.46
(58,488.33)
30.00
200.00
243,371.30
$  270,884.43

DAL

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

HOOL DISTRICT E l

TREASURER OF



28152012 3en depuny

691220 9,°01$ ON L€00 ONI A1ddNS A31avyg 2102/.2/60 691220
91220 98'68% ON €00 181V 2102/.2/60 91220
€91220 86'61$ ON GE00 ‘W NYSNS\TIINYVA 2102/02/60 £91220
291220 LL9vES ON §€00 NOILYHOdHOD XOd3X 2102/02/60 «291220
094220 88°6$ ON GE00 JOIAY3S 1304vd G31INN 2102/02/60 +091220
861220 00G1$ ON S€00 Sls 2102/02/60 861220
151220 00'051$ ON G€00 J11372VO 4V1iS 2102/02/60 151220
961220 08°.€$ ON G€00 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG S31dVLS 2102/02/60 961220
GGl2eo 09zZcl'ol$ ON S€00 10€ X089 'O'd ASO N3 L13 NVYA-HION3IdS 2102/02/60 661220
51220 00°06€$ ON §€00 'H IANVMHOVYEYHOY 2102/02/60 51220
€61220 09'960'G$ ON GE00 ONI SHO1NAIY.LSIa X008 ISNOHNILLIY 2102/02/60 £61220
251220 oL vel$ ON G€00 ISNOHNILLIY 2102/02/60 261220
161220 85°09% ON GE00 vin3o\g3aay 2102/02/60 «161220
6¥1220 SLYELS ON GE00 31113340 vZZid 2102/02/60 6¥1220
8¥1220 25°18¥'6$ ON 6€00 aNNOg YINY3d 2102/02/60 8¥1220
VA 4T ALY 00'6ic$ ON 6€00 NOLLYIDOSSY H33H4VYIHLIVIH TVYNOILYN 2102/02/60 1¥1220
o¥1220 €9'20¢$ ON GE00 00 AlddNS TVIYLSNANI OSH 2102/02/60 «9¥1220
yv1220 00°'005$ ON GE€00 VHA3IN\AOHIION 2102/02/60 1220
[A 4 X440 62'99.% ON GE00 d3HSIgNd XOO1IM Ldv3IHA0 0D 2102/02/60 Zvieeo
i¥i220 00°09¢€$ ON §€00 09 O1 NOILYONA3 2102/02/60 i¥1220
ovi2zZo 29'299'c$ ON §€00 ONI “TYLANIH XONY1 SIToYvo3a 2102/02/60 ovizeo
6€1220 y0'v.6$ ON GEO0 v203834\Si11083a 2102/02/60 6€1220
8¢€1220 82'v2C$ ON GE00 AlddNS ALNvY3g 404dONSOD 2102/02/60 8€1220
1€1220 £6'28¢'L$ ON GE00 ONI ‘A1ddNS VI3 2 X009 31I1dN0D 2102/02/60 L€1220
9¢€1220 00°052'v$ ON S€00 301440 IONVYNIZ NLLY ¥3TANHDS - 320 2102/02/60 9€1220
G€1220 00608°L$ ON G€00 SHIAIOIHVYD 2102/02/60 «G€1220
£€1220 €LZi$ ON S€00 1 VIANYO\WH3I LXVvE 2102/02/60 +£€1220
£21220 00°0v$ ON £€00 SIT1DIH3A HOLON 40 INIWLHYC3A 2102/€4/60 »£21220
801220 0Lvis ON 0€00 ‘N NYOHOWHOSYIYH 210z/4 1160 «801220
660220 06'8EL VS ON 0€00 o IMEXMNO3IH 2102/4 1160 «660220
¥80220 ¥6°9% ON 8200 WV ANIHIIHLAYVNSIHOLYM 2102/90/60 80220
810220 96°061$ ON 8200 ‘W ANTTOMNIIHNE.0 2102/90/60 «840220
3ONVYNId 0/0 (00Z QHO44I1D
040220 00°8vv$ ON 8200 ANOWVYSOY ) 00Z JHL 30 SANIL 2102/90/60 040220
690220 00'Z6L$ ON 8200 d ANINSYMAYINA 2102/90/60 690220
150220 85°28% ON 8200 1 INNVIQHIMYVYE 2102/90/60 «150220
£10220 8L'GLi$ ON 6200 v30393\S111.0934d 2102/€2/80 «£10220
946120 26'2L$ ON 6100 AHANNYT dOLS INLSIHM 2102/60/80 «926120
642120 08vis ON 9€l0 ‘W H1IHAIH\3ISOd 2102/62/90 «642120
TIHMYVYd
192120 88'9ri'1L$ ON 9€10 OT4 'NLLY 3L10TdVYHO ONN/OVLLSN 2102/62/90 «192120
NOILVIDOSSY
619120 00°'62$ ON 0€l0 AHYHEIN NYOIHINY LY3INIVIVY 21L0Z/v1i190 «619120
601120 00'SEL$ ON 600 ONOH VSSIHVYIO ‘NLLY ONOH 40 ISNOH 2102/10/£0 604120
JOqUINN junowly 8jeq JuewAels papoday pung JUBIIBA\ 0] Nuey sleq JOQUINN
384D Ho83Yyo 3o8yd ¥o8YD

jeleped - aseyq - aseynjesapad Juncooy yueg
Buiisim yoayn Buipuesin
1S ¥oeyy bulpuRising wd 9Z:90:90

 obegd S$3008 ¥3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥3ALYIIO 2102 92 490100



ZOLSZ 0L WEA dEyuy

uabuueamg Apuapp AqQ pajuild
JaquinN %28y9 :Aq Hog
Z102/0€/60 -nIYL paplon/pales]) SHO3YD
Z102/0€/60 NIy} s! ajep xd0ayd
asBy |elapa JUN0ooY Jueg

BUSLD uoposjes

£c'88¥'2g$ 18N

£e'e8y'ess [e101 puesd

££'98v'25$ 1N
£€°88Y'86$ |ejol puei jelope - esey) - aseydjelapad :Junoddy yueg Joj [ejoigng
811220 GG'GOvS ON 1€00 SSIATIHIM NOZIE3IA 2102/.2/60 821220
111220 Ly v09% ON 1€£00 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG SAdVLS 2102/.2/60 121220
91220 62'2$ ON L€00 A\ JREeEE}-] 2102/.2/60 9/12¢20
G/.1220 00'zres ON L€00 dd09 A1ddNS ONIGTIM ALITYND C10¢/.2/60 G/1220
11220 GZ'e0L$ ON 1€00 ON! ‘S3S1ddYILINT 3SHNN 13N00d 2102/.¢/60 11220
€21220 05'8.9% ON 1€00 ‘M ALL3E\344Ivr3a 2102/.2/60 €.1220
¢Li220 00'IvLS ON L€00 ONI “T¥IN3IH MONYL SINoYvo3ad 210¢/.2/60 2.L1220

dOHS!E ANNY SAN
121220 00'06% ON 1€00 SIOYd 3SUNN TVIILOVHd 40 TIONNOD 2102/.2/60 121220
dOHSIFG INNY SAN

041220 00°0GL$ ON 1€00 SINOYd ISHNN TvIILOVHd 40 TIONNOD 210¢/.2/60 041220
691220 09'825% ON 1€00 "ON! ‘'dNOYD H3AdVd LOVHINOD 2102/.2/60 691220
891220 0.6.1$ ON 1€00 ON! ‘A1ddNS VI3 B YOO8 3131dNOD 210¢/.2/60 891220
191220 66'€6$ ON 1€00 S31INS LH04W00 2102/.2/60 191220
994220 00000'Z$ ON 2€00 SAIDOTONHIIL NVASALID ¢102/.2/60 991220
JOqUWINN junowry 8)eQ JUaWIe}S pepodsy pund JUBLIBA 0] ey aleg JOQUINN
3084 HI9YH 3o8Yyo Xo8Yo

[e18pad - @SBy - @SBY|BIOPS JUNOJOY Yueg

Buysi yosyg Bupueysing wid 92:50:40

Z ebeg 3008 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥ALYIYD ZW0Z 92 4940100



ZLGTOL 2L A HunELy

£€2°5TT'¥9 8v'e6L'C LL'8L0'L9 5'18g'LeL's 06'6L5°11LS'T €1°0Z6'S0€'9 €1°026'S0€'9 AdNN4 iV vio3ads ieol
00°0€0'}- 000 00'0€0'}- 00000V 00'005' 00'0.¥'G 00°0.¥'G V1S 68
v1'89¢€'L- 000 v1°89€°L- 000 ¥1°89¢€'L 000 000 JOVNONYT ANOOD3S HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
vi'ov8'9- 000 vi-org'o- 6¥'89- €9'vi6'9 000 000 103rodd IONVLSISSY LIN ALIHVYS - JVNS 6.8
S0'¥89'0L- 000 S0'¥89'9.- oz vev'lS 6.'G9€'0C 0091} 00941} Hlveg ? YHINTI3-13a ? O3N 2.8
00'G6€'Z}- 000 00°G6€'Z)- 9€'9¢6'9 y9'8S¥'s 000 000 NOILVINOLNY "HO4 dIV TvOIdOD3ALYD 1.8
LV EvL'Eot G5'009 20'brL'eol 6£'918'619 65¢crl'c8 00°€0.'G68 00°€0.°G68 YILINID ONINEY3T AHYNLNID 1S1LZ 998
8/°/62'1S- 000 8.°/62'19- 06'vey' Ly 88°2/8'¢ 000 000 Z AMNIN3D 1S12Z 298
€2'8€2'9¢- 000 €2°'8€2'9¢- €9°'v16'2E 09'€62'c 000 000 ANJWIOVYNVYIN SQHOITH LAOD VOO 658
¥8°€¥8°'02- 000 ¥8'€¥8'0C- oy 9c6'cl v¥'L06'9 000 000 8002 ONIYLS YIV4IOS ¥3ll OS LS8
€6°26€'t- 000 €6°Z26E't- 000 €6°C6E'Y 000 000 H1TVv3H TVYIN3IN 40 321440 HNO 658
6¥°LEG°'01 000 6¥'LEG'OL S¥'GGL'SS 86°G.Z'6} 25°896'06 25'896°06 ¢ aWI3d AIvDIa3an OSIa g9 14vd v3dl €58
18'v/8'G81- 000 18'v/8'G81- 2.'8./8'l2) 60°966'2S 000 000 V3ALVA 268
62°€¥E'901L- 000 62°E¥E'901)- 95°699'08 €1°219'GZ 000 000 YH31IN3D 43HOV3L 068
V. ¥89' L ¥E 000 v.89'LvE Led'lia4%4 28'8.8'50) 00'656'199 00'656°'199 (NOILYONA3 d34d AOTdW3) 3d3 68
€190} 000 €1°90L°) z8'ShL'vy G0'8v.'6 00°000'6S 00°000'GS JONVANILLY INJTVAIND3I - v3 8¥8
6¥'82¢e'cve- 00°00¢ 6¥°'820'cie- Syevl'ise $0'982°'16 000 000 OVLS Lv8
oy'89l1- 000 oy'891- av'891 000 000 000 JONIHIINOD NOILISNYYL 1N 08
¥5°899°6- 000 ¥5°899'6- GO /EV'v09 68°066°'60Z'} 0009.'v08'} 00°09.'v08°} 140 ILTNW TOOHOS H3INNNS LE8
€1°2/5'05" 000 €1°2/5'0G- 00'€¥2'62 gl'6ee'ie 000 000 NOILYONA3 JISvd 11NAV S€8
Z1°0s€'9ze 000 L1°0S€'92¢ 000 yr'ee6’l 19'€82'82¢C 19'€82'8¢2 ONYL ? AOTdNT dWNVLS Q004 ve8
61'¥.9'652- 00'Liv 61°.52'6G2- G 1€6'002 VYL 61E'8G 000 000 HIANIVYHL TYNOIOIY OHL3S 2Z¢€8
Z1°6.0'vee- 000 Z1°5.0'vee- €9°05¥'9/2 6v'¥29'/S 000 000 oHl13S 1€8
9l°128'0vi- 000 9l'Lz8'ovi- S.'v¥80'88 L9'98L'28 000 000 NILSAS AYvHaI1 TOOHIS 0€8
9b°10S'L- 000 ov'1L0G'}- 000 or'10G'} 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV A2HOANYOM 628
G80€.'/6- 000 G8'0€.'LG- 29'996'Cy o VAt 000 000 HOTIASNNOD SADIAYIS JAISNILNI VI v28
00666~ 000 00'626'6- 00'G/6'6 000 000 000 WNILHIOSNOD FDNVYNI4 TOOHDIS JAIMILVYILS €28
28'659'191- 000 28'659'L91- 58915201 162v1'6G 000 000 ANOZ ADVvY3liN 228
8r'ovi'e 000 8y 'avi'c S96HZ'e 18°20Z'¢ 00°009'6 00°009'6 NI8N3L1S - ONILS3L 38v1 128
€v'eel'ze- 000 €V'€CL'TT- 12°2/5'91 2L 061'9 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HO0INHOM 918
28°269'ClL- 000 28'¢69'Cl- 9686’8 8L°€0.L'Y 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS3l 3avL vi8
(RN A 000 (R AT 6€°G80'LY oreeyv'ez 00°000°G0} 00°000'G0L HLNOAVIM L 18
Z1°99¢'G- 000 21 99¢g's- 12°9G6'E G8'60V'L 000 000 ONNWIHI-ONYL ® ATdN3 dWVLS AO04 018
65°915'0¢- 000 65°915'0¢- 68'vi€'0C 0.'102'0t 000 000 ¢ V3L1VA 808
1€°292'19)- 000 1€°292° 294~ 82°€26'8l €0'vi8'syl 000 000 SdNVYD IONIIHI4IX3 HIWNNS 208
¥€959'cey’t €6°'G¥'L lezel'sey'y 0.°898'tv9 €0°'650'8.€ 00°090'8¥¥'C 00'090'8t¥'C NOILYONA3 11nAav S08
oL'see'ee- 000 oL'see'ee- 69°9€2'22 L'860°LL 000 000 A3LvH30HVONI Il 31111 VIM $08
aouejeg asueiquinoug asuejeg Bupueysino sainyipusdxy jabpng jabpng uonduosaq unosoay jebpng
ajqejieay Buipuag padaguinousufy  sadsueIqUINOU] 8}e(Q-03-Jea A uaung 1eniuy
aNN4 aiv vi0o3ds 4 pung
€10C 1ed) [eosty
ZLOZI0EI80 30 8y Hodsy smeis 18bpng
wid 92:20:70
} abeg $3008 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥3LVIAIO

2402 '92 18q0120



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
lago)/pung :Aquog
Auo Aewuwng juug
Auanoe ou ypm sapoojebpng ssaiddng
¢102/0€/60 -8eq JO sy
Jeaj wauny :adAy jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny Ise :SWeN eusiu)

ZELST0LZL weA ey

BUUD uopaejes

Z abey

aNNnd giv vioads 4 :pund

€102 :4edA |eosid
Z10Z/08/60 530 SY  Hodsy smelg 18fipng

$3004 ¥31l NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHO

wd 97:20:90
Z10Z 92 18q0350



2818201 BN drjury

188png ol esUBIRY O] SRIBWIISS 818 9SOL |

"POZIBB: BQ 10U it JBDA [20SY JoLd B WO SBOUBIQIUNIUY JSACALIRY 10) DNUBAYI peleunIsST

uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuud
Jago)/pung :Aq uog
Aluo Arewwng g
Auaioe ou yum sjunodoe anuaaas ssesddng
2102/0¢€/60 -81eQ JO svY
uny JSe :SWEN BUSY

[ eLe)uD uopoejes |
LOPSL652°} 27967 69°298'892°L 00°0 00°0 0070 aNn4 Giv vid3ads jejot
00621’ 000 oo'seL'e 000 000 000 M/H dWOD 166
00'¥60°} 000 00'v60°} 000 000 000 V1S 68
0099221 000 00'99.°Ct 000 000 000 NOILYWOLNY HO4 AdIV TvOIH0O3LVD 148
00°0vL'6LL 000 00°ovl'6Ll 000 000 000 HILNIO ONINYVY3T AYNLNID 1S12Z 998
00'966°20} 000 00'966°201 000 000 000 ¢ AHNIN3ID 1SiC 298
€6°C6E'Y 000 £6°26E'v 000 000 000 HLIV3H TYLIN3IW 40 301440 HNO 668
00'sP2'cy 000 00'sve'ey 000 000 000 V3L1VA 268
ol'syl [ASR 4] ve'ey 000 000 000 JONVANILLY LNITVAIND3 - V3 848
00°000't 000 00'000't 000 000 000 1dO ILTNIN TOOHDS YNNG LE8
00'05'82 000 00°+05'8¢ 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 J1Sva 11NAV S€8
00°06.'€S 000 00°0S.'cS 000 000 000 ONY1 ® AOTdW3 dNVLS 004 v£8
00'9€.'2.L) 000 00'9€2'2LL 000 000 000 W3LSAS AYVHEAIT TOOHOS 0£8
89'go¥'L 000 89'00t') 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV 3DHOINHOM G628
8E'615°01 000 8€'61G6'01 000 000 000 HOT13ISNNOD SIADIAYIS IAISNILNI AV vZ8
00'5.6'6 000 00'6/6'6 000 000 000 WNILYIOSNOD IONVYNI4 TOOHOIS 3AIMILVLS €28
00°000'0S 000 00°000°0S 000 000 000 INOZ ADVYH3LIN 2z8
10°SL 000 106 000 000 000 aNNd Y34ASNVHL GL8
00°000'v 000 00'000't 000 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS3IL 39vL ¥i8
€l'esr'yl 000 €1L°2sP'vl 000 000 000 HLNOA VIM LI8
00°000'¢ 000 00'000't 000 000 000 ONNWIHDI-ONYL ® ATdW3 dWVYLS OO0 018
99'89/'85S 00°C61 99'9/6'855 000 _ 000 000 NOILYONA3 LINAav S08
anuaAay aouejeg 8jeq-03-1BaA ajewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uondusseq 221A198 JUNO99Y BnusAay
$839%3 pajedionuy usund reutbuo
aNN4 Qiv VID3dS 4 :pung
€102 :1ed) |eosly
ZL0ZI0EI60 10 8y Hoday snelg anuaAsy wd §0:80:40
i ebeg $3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIUD 2102 '92 4940300



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1,2012 to  September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000193 To Check No. 000197
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$217,771.70
Amount
$250,017.37
$250,017.37
$467,789.07
$437,712.45
$0.00
$437,712.45
$30,076.62
$66,590.77
($36,514.15)
$30,076.62

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF CHOOL DISTRICT




uabuueams Apuspa Aq pajuld
JaquinN o8y :Aq Hog
C102/0€/60 NIy papioA/pales|D s¥oayd
C102/0€/60 Uy si 8jep 3oeyd
aseyojendes) :Junoddy yueg

291520471 weA dEpuny

o

eleuD uopoejes |

Si'vlsocs 18N

SiL'vis‘ees [ej01 puels

SL'yLs'ees BN
SLvisocs |ejol pueis) leyde) - eseyd - eseysieyded :3unodody yueg 1oj ejoyqng
161000 51°660°ZL$ ON L€00 S3A1VIOOSSY NOISIA A31SANHYIa 2102/.2/60 «L61000
61000 00 SLy'ves ON Ge00 "ONI ONILOVHINOD IIVH 2102/02/60 61000
JequinN __ junowy 81 JUSWDJEIS poponay pung JUBLIEA 0 Jway ajeq JaquINN
X29YyD 309y 3o8Yyo 3I8YD

|enden) - asey - aseyojepde JUNosoy yueg
Buisi ¥oeys Buppurisin

s %29y9 Buipueysing wid 90:65:c0
1 ebeg S3004 H3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD 2102 92 49G0100



ZRLSZ0LZL dea YLy

ZS'611'82- 00°0 zs'611'82- 1z°000'8.¢ £€T'8rr's6l’l 86°82¢'S¥S’L 86'82Z¢S¥l AaNN4 1vLldv) jejol
25611'8¢2- 000 25'6l1'8e- 12°000'8.¢ €C'8ry's6l’|) 86'82¢'G¥S'L 86'8ZE'GPl JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILVYIJO 082
aouejeg asueIquunoug aosuejeg Buipueysino sasnjipusdxy jebpng 198png uondussag uUNo29Yy Jebpng

ajgejieay Bujpuay pasequinousuf}  SeduBIqUINOUT] 91e(Q-0}-4eaA jaung feny

aNN4d IVLIdVO H ‘pung
€10¢ Jedj [eosty
ZLOZIOEIE0 530 sy wodey smejg jefipng

wd g¢:20:v0

4 oBeg $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIAUD

2102 '92 48Q0100



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pejulid
lago)/pung :Aq pog
Auo Arewwng juud
Auanoe ou yum sunodoe anuaaal ssaiddng

Z102/0€/60 -8eQ JO sy
uny Jse :SWeN BuduD)

Z81°G2°0L'ZY BN Jrjusy

198png ey} aouRRy O $21LUIISS Ik 9S8y ]
POZHBO: B JOU [IM JBIA 1806y Joud SUY] WO SBOUBIGUUNOUL JOACALIRD I0; SNUBAS! POIBUNST ,

— BUIUD uopdeles
L47921°082 000 21921082 000 00°0 000 ONO4 TVLIdVD [Bl0L
00°'000°052 000 00°000'052 000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIN 2 SNOILVHIO 082
11792} 000 L1924 000 000 000 JONVNILINIVIN '? SNOILVYIHO 9.2
anuaaay aouejeg 9)eQ-0)-iBaA sjewnsy sjusuasnipy ajewnsy uonduosag adiaL98 JUNO29Y BNUIADY
$890Xx3 pajediopuy juaainy rewbuo
aNN4d TVLIdVYO H pund
€102 4ed), [eosid
O s oday snjels anusaAs
2102/0€/60 3O 8Y M o snelg o wd ££:80:90
4 ebeqd $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HILVIIO 2107 '92 4990100



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September1, 2012 to September 28, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $45,684.41
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 6.1

“ »H

Total Receipts, including balance $ 45690.52

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers 18,156.05
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 18,1566.05
TOTAL Cash Balance $27.,634.47

@\ h

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $27,534.47

27,634.47

A €N P

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$2,957,193.56

Amount
$51,406,647.38

$54,363,840.94

$0.00

$22,845,000.00

$22,845,000.00
$31,518,840.94

$31,518,840.94
$0.00
$0.00

$31,518,840.94

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. \Q
Wom

TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September 1,2012 to  September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,809.14
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.23
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,809.37
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,809.37

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,809.37

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,809.37
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September 1, 2012 to  September 30,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $115,752.57
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $41,898.36

Total Receipts $41,898.36
Total Receipts, including balance $157,650.93

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $157,650.93

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $157,650.93
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $157,650.93
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SEHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. To Check No.

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$118.80
$118.80

$0.00
$0.00

$ 126.67
$0.00
$ 126.67

$7.87

$126.67

$126.67

$126.67

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF

HOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Debits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00

Amount
$934.46

$934.46
$934.46

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$934.46

$934.46
$0.00

$934.46

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF S£HOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $9,907.91

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.74
Void Checks
Total Receipts $0.74
Total Receipts, including balance $9,908.65

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $9,908.65

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $10,008.65
Less total of outstanding check ($100.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $9,908.65
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCRHOOL DISTRICT



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajund
JaquinN >28yQ :Aq pog
2102/0€/60 NIy P3pIOA/paIES|D $HOBYD
2102/0€/60 n1y) st 81ep 3oey)
1Nleuowapy :Junoooy yueg

281527017 Hep ey

eMeIuD UopIeies |

00°001$ 1N

00°001$ |el0] puelis)

00°001$ 1N
00°001$ [ej01 pueis JeuowoW - 18N - LINIENOWSIY :JUNOJ2Y jueg JO} [ejoigng
861100  00°00L$ ON 1210 N3AILS\AVILSIVH Z102/£0/90 861100
Jequiny junowy 9jeq Juswalels Pepoday pung JUBLIEA\ 0 Jjway aeq JagquinN
/YD Woeyo FEETT %98Yyo

[EUOWS - 1N - LINIBUOWSI JUNOddY yueg
Buisin 129y, Buipurisin

1s17 %98y BugpurysINg wd 185650
| obeg $3004 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS HALYIHD 2102 '9Z 49Q0300



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,797.23
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $4.56
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,801.79
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,801.79
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,801.79
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,801.79
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

statement, as reconciled. \Q

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September 1,2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,453.80
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.14
Total Receipts $1.14
Total Receipts, including balance $7,454.94
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,454.94

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,454.94
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,454.94
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. j

TREASURER OF SCHGOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHO@L DISTRICT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account # 1377902
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,962.54
Amount
$0.02
$0.02
$1,962.56
$0.00
$0.00
$1,962.56
$1,962.56
$1,962.56
$1,962.56

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCH{pOL DISTRICT




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$45,538.90
Amount
$28,050.84
$0.00
$28,050.84
$73,589.74
$28,867.31
$44,722.43
$48,198.25
($3,475.82)
$44,722.43

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

\A) am OLJ\Q y
TREASURER OF SCH@L DISTRICT



SSCTA BOCES

— N0 ’zo : ST . S “ - ] ; o= : 7 % 1o 5 o
% % 6 IS e ., 3 Xz e Y £ X 2 T ..

RGSGENCRE LR el e e
MUNSON, MARGARET QOOOOOOKXXXXX7895) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
ROOF, LESLIE J (OOOOOOOXXXXX0041) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $322.02
SWEARINGEN, WENDY S XOO00000OXXXX7841) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $120.00

HCR Total: 3 Transactions $449.02
Cardl cl - o x| Trangdction Date in TrinsactioniType s Sii | v e AmBting
ALEXANDER, CYNTHIA J (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2327) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
BARNED, ROXANNE M (OOOOOOOXXXX9653) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
BIROSCAK, ELIZABETH A QOOOOOOOXXXXX8080) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
BLAHA, SUSAN B QOOCOOOOXXXXXT714) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
CRISCO, LISA A OOOOOOXXXXXXT7922) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
CRISCO, LISA A (XOOOOOOKXKXT7922) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
CURKENDALL, GUY R POOOOXXXXXXX6175) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
DAVIES, BRENDA M OO0 XXX 8092) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
DEWEY, YON O OOOOOOOXXXXX3888) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DIGIACOMO, KIMBERLY S OXOOOCOXXXXXXXX2639) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DIMMICK, DAVID J (OO0O0XXXXXX4563) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DIMMICK, DAVID J QOOOOXXXXXXXX4563) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
DYKES, KIM M OOOOOOOCOXXXX8297) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $90.00
FROSOLONE, PATRICIA L (OOOOXXXXXXX2673) 9/24/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
FROSOLONE, PATRICIA L QOOOOOOXXXXXX267 3) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $82.00
HALL, MICHAEL QOOOOXXXXXXX5163) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HARRISON, COLLEEN M QOOOOOXXXXX7853) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HEHER, MARIE E QOOOOXXXXXXAXX8322) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HOURIHAN, BENJAMIN T QOOOOOXXXXXX9134) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $55.00
KELLOGG, JULIA A (XOOOOOOOXXXX1641) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $9.02
LINDSEY, DANYLLE R QOOOOXXXXXXXX0864) 9/25/2012 Settle Purchase $70.46
LUNGER, DIANNA OOOOOOOXXXXXE673) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
LYNCH, DEBORAH (XO000OOOXXXXX0330) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MATTISON-DRAPER, PATTI A (OOOOOOOKXXXXK7222) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
PACKARD, DOUGLAS A OOOOOOXXXXX3875) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $14.00
PENDLETON, KRISTINA M OOOCOOXXXXXX9420) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
PRESTON, PATRICIA O QOOOOOOKXAX0471) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $135.00
QUINLAN, TIMOTHY J QOOOOOOOXXX7602) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ROOF, LESLIE J (XOO0OKXXXXXX004 1) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $278.98
RUMSEY, GERRY M (OOOOOKXXXX9893) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $70.00
RUSBY, WILLIAM E OOOOOOOXX3729) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
SCOFIELD, CANDACE J QOO0 XXX X8802) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
STANLEY, ROBERT A QOOOOOOXXXXXX5077) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $97.00
THOM, PHYLLIS E OOOO00OXXXX0002) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $4.00
THOMAS, CHRISTINA J POOOOOOKXXXX1150) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00

HRA Total: 35 Transactions $1,189.46

9/28/2012 Settlement Date Total: $1,638.48

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 1 of 2



. HCR|Settle Purchase 3 Transactions $449.02
HRA|Settle Purchase 35 Transactions $1,189.46
Grand Total: 38 Transactions $1,638.48

L

ase

Settle Pdrc‘

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Grand Total:

$1,638.48

Page 2 of 2



m

ey =
Settle Purchase

BEGEAL CAROL (XXXXXXXXXXXXXO399) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MUNSON, MARGARET (XOOOOOOOOXXX7895) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
HCR Total: 2 Transactions $17.00
Cardholderi dit s i s e it | Transaction Date ¥ | Transaction: Ty e AR OTit
BARRETT-SMITH, BARBARA J X000 X2427) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
BIGGS, JENNIFER QOCOOOOXXXXXX6031) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
BLENCOWE, MELISSA K POOOOOOXXXXX2967) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $35.00
BLENCOWE, MELISSA K QOOOOOXXXXX2967) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $86.04
BROWN, JOSEPHINE A QOOOOOXXXXX4169) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
BURDEN, STACEY QOOOOOOXXXK2132) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
BURDEN, STACEY POOOOOOKXXXAX2132) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
CRAFT, JOHN M (XXO000O0OXXXX1121) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DAVIES, BRENDA M QOOOOOOOOMXXXX8092) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
ELLIOTT, GREGORY P QOOOOOOXXXXX4286) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
FANTON, CLAUDE G QOOOOOOXXXXXX2254) 9/26/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
FERRIS, LAURA QOOOOOOOMXXXXX2476) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $435.00
HALL., MICHAEL (XXOOOOOOOXXXXX5163) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HALL, SHIRLENE R (OOOOOOXXXXXX3674) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HANSELL, WILLIAM J (OOOOOCKXXXXXX5168) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HARWOOD, NICOLE M OOOOOOOKXXXXX1209) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
JOHNSON, SCOTT F QOOOOOXXXXXXX3755) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
JONES, MARLENE B (XOO00O0OOXXXX8559) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
KRAMER, KIMBERLY (OOOOOOOXXXXX5440) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $127.50
KRAMER, KIMBERLY (OOOOOOXXXXXX5440) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $328.00
LYNCH, DEBORAH (OOQCOOXXXXXX0330) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MAC NAUGHTON, DON L QOOOXXXXXXXXX8978) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
QUINLAN, TIMOTHY J QOOOOOOOKXXX7602) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
REEP, ROGER W OO0 XXX0580) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
RUMSEY, GERRY M QXOOOOOOXXXXX9893) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
SCHAMEL, THERESA POOOOOOXXXXX9328) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
SOSNOSKI, DAWN M OOOOOOXXX4906) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
STANTON, WAYNE M QOOOOOOOOKXX6563) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WHEELER, KATHLEEN (XOOOOKXXXXXXX5260) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $14.32
ZAHORIAN, SARAH (XOOOOCOKXXXX8044) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ZERBE, PAMELA E (OOOOOOMXXXX3011) 9/27/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HRA Total: 31 Transactions $1,274.86
[9/29/2012 Settlement Date Total: $1,291.86

Settle Purchase 2 Transactlons
Settle Purchase 31 Transactions $1,274.86
Grand Total: 33 Transactions $1,291.86

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2



! Grand Total:| $1,291.86|

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 2 of 2



SSCTA BOCES

9/28/2012

Settle .Pu;"chase

HCR Total:

' 9/28/20'12

1 Transactions

. Settle Purchase "

BEEBE, BURTON G OOOOOOKXXXXXX0025) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $17.99
FREELOVE, BRIDGETT A XO00OXXXXXX0314) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $3.92
HANSELL, WILLIAM J QOOOOOOXXXXXXE168) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HARBISON, JOHN XOOO0OOXXX8780) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
HORNSBY, DEBORAH L QOOOOOONXX 1841) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
HOURIHAN, BENJAMIN T QOOOOOOOXXXX9134) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KEEFE, TINA L QOOOOXXXXXXXX1516) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $70.00
KRAMER, KIMBERLY (XOOOOOOOXXXXE5440) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $39.95
MALONEY, KATHLEEN M (OOOOOOOOKXX 1609) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MURPHY, MARY (COCOOOOOOOK2460) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $35.00
POST, COURTNEY R QOOOOOXXXXXXK2199) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $4.00
PRESTON, PATRICIA O QOOOOOOOKXXXK0471) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
QUINLAN, TIMOTHY J OO0 XAXXXT7602) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ROSE, HILDRETH XOOOOOOXXXXX7611) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $133.71
SMITH, PAULA (OOOOOKXXXXXX6167) 9/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
SRAMEK, BERNADETTE A (XXXO0000OXXX5196) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WALES, SUSAN M OOOOOOKXXXXX1104) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $43.00
WOOD, MELISSA A (XOOOXKXXXXX5804) 9/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00

HRA Total: 19 Transactions $482.57

9/30/2012 Settiement Date Total: $545.48

Settle Purchase

1 Transactlons

Evolution Benefits Confidential

HRA|Settle Purchase 19 Transactions $482.57
Grand Total: 20 Transactions $545.48

TR W T ranst . s R Amount]

Settle Purchase 20 Transactlons $545.48

Grand Total: $545.48

Page 1 of 1



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,009,468.84

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $760.40
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $760.40
Total Receipts, including balance $1,010,229.24
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3241  To Check No. 3288 $13,121.11
By debit charges $ 28,050.84
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $41,171.95
TOTAL Cash Balance $969,057.29

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $977,693.58
Less total of outstanding check ($8,636.29)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $969,057.29
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

L DISTRICT




Tlrct Niagara Flex

-n

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 09/30/12

210.11
295.29
432.21
147.74
10.65
2.00
471.96

09/24/12 3282
09/24/12 3283
09/24/12 3284
09/24/12 3285
09/24/12 3286
09/24/12 3287
09/24/12 3288

date ck number amount
08/27/12 3231 $ 55.00
09/10/12 3249 $§ 14.28
09/24/12 3258 $ 25.07
09/24/12 3259 $ 142.00
09/24/12 3260 $ 44.00
09/24/12 3261 $ 380.00
09/24/12 3262 $1,030.00
09/24/12 3263 § 1.38
09/24/12 3264 $§ 369.65
09/24/12 3265 $1,071.89
09/24/12 3266 $ 96.16
09/24/12 3267 $ 327.59
09/24/12 3268 $ 15.66
09/24/12 3269 $§ 410.07
09/24/12 3270 $ 1.00
09/24/12 3271 $ 226.35
09/24/12 3272 $ 64.08
09/24/12 3273 $ 1.80
09/24/12 3274 $§ 31437
09/24/12 3275 $ 259.00
09/24/12 3276 $ 0.66
09/24/12 3277 $ 764.60
09/24/12 3278 $ 37.95
09/24/12 3279 § 2.06
09/24/12 3280 $ 480.38
09/24/12 3281 $ 931.33

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

8,636.29



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From September1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,637,769.23
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 8,816.14
Void Checks $ 121.06
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 4,681,415.28
Total Receipts $ 4,690,352.48
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,328,121.71
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 7977 To Check No. 7999 $ 1,113,900.31
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,347,933.64
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 826,394.52
Wire to First Niagara Flex HRA
TRS
Omni $ 96,887.58
Dental Vision $ -
ERS $ -
New York State Withhold(s) $ 148,447.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4,533,563.05
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,794,558.66
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,832,894.78
Less total of outstanding checks $ (38,336.12)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,794,558.66
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

DISTRICT

TREASURER OF SCHO



BLZOOLZL UBA DDA

Asjuo) soluer Aq pajulyg
Jaquinp YoayD :Aq Jos
2102/0€/60 N | paploA/pales|D sx08yD
2102/0€/60 niys s! ajep x29yo
1AV Junodoy yueg

BlI9}4D UONOSIeS _
z19ec’ses BN
FARE T8 15 jelo} puels
Z19ce‘ges 1N
choee’ses [ejo] puely punjvi- 18- LNV 1 1JUNo2JYy juegq 10j fejoiqng
«SA3300¥d
866,00 00°05$ ON 9€00 AATT AYNSYIYL SILVLS A3LINN ¢10¢/Lc/60 «866.00
966,00 6£'2el$ ON 9¢00 ALNNOD NI8N3ALS 4O J3IH3HS ¢L0c/Le/60 966200
G§66.00 (TR eTA ON 9€00 YV3Hd ¢t0¢/Lc/60 §66.00
66,00 00've0'21L$ ON 9€00 WILSAS INIFWIHILIY SHYIHOVIAL SAN 210¢/Lc/60 66200
£66.00 10'885°2$ ON 9600 ¥3LINID ONISSIOO™d LHOJIINS ANHO SAN 210¢/Lc/60 £66.00
TUHYIANN YNy
266,00 90°818°'c$ ON 9€00 0O/O NOILVYIOOSSY 44V1S 1¥0ddNS 1S9 2102/.c/60 66200
HYIHNSYIHL 'NOSHIId ITTIHOIW
166400 LB'L6L LS ON 9€00 NOLLVIODOSSY 3AIV ¥3aHOVY3L 83004 1S9 ¢10¢/L2/60 166400
066200 20'185'8% ON 9€00 D0SSY TVYNOILYONd3 3008 LSO ¢i0¢c/L¢/60 «066£00
086,00 Ly'651'8% ON ¢€00 Q08SY TYNOILYONd3 S30049 1S9 ¢+02/E1/60 086200
J2quinN junowy aje(] JuUsLISIe)S papoosy pund jueiep o1 jway ajeq 1aquiny
W8y  yo8Yyn #9899 %9942
pundvl- L8N~ LAIVL JUnoody jyueg

Sunsrt Yooy BupURISIng

$3004 ¥3lL NYFHLNOS YALYIUO 31



First Niagara

GST Escrow Agent Account # 8840009016

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1,2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$34,811.00
Amount
$0.00
$34,811.00
$34,811.00
$34,811.00
$0.00
$34,811.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement as reconciled. \Q
TREASURER OF SCHO DISTRICT z '



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From September 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Stop Payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 63367 to Check 63972
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 09/13/12
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 09/27/12

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check -

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 6, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$  (7,209.15)

Amount
$ 2,347,948.68

$ 2,347,948.68
$ 2,340,739.53

$ 452,814.89
$ 937,584.57
$ 954,647.83

$ 2,345,047.29
$  (4,307.76)

$ 154,057.51
$ (158,365.27)

$ (4,307.76)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF.S OOL DISTRICT




£2V€90  6£°G6% ON A VLSIHHO\SNIIVD Z1L0Z/EL/60 +£2¥€90
GIPE90  €£5°96% ON Vv AOVH1\3DHNg Z10Z/EL160 «SIPES0
60V€90  €8°161$ ON S HL3gvSITAMoIMLSOd Z10Z/ELI60 +60¥€90
SOYE90  €£71/8'L$ ON £ vavIL08 ZL0Z/ELI60 £SOVES0
00¥€90  €5'6v$ ON W SIMNINOLNIG Z10Z/E1/60 .00¥€90
Z6EE90  60'S81$ oN Vv AOHVWSILVE Z10Z/EL/60 +Z6EE90
88€€90 L veyS ON o IARATIVE ZL0Z/ELI60 +88€£90
68£€90 LE€S1LS oN 1 VYSTHIHLHLHOMHSY ZL0Z/ELI60 «SB8EET0
I8EE€90  62°22€$ OoN N NVSNS\A3NY ZL0Z/ELI60 «LBEET0
Z/££90  60'S8LS ON H IMHYONET TTTIHM ZL0Z/ELI60 «ZL€E90
€56€90  €LL1LL$ OoN YV NNAT\dd3zZ Z10Z/0€/80 +£5EE90
vYEE90  ¥GvEes ON 7 HIJINNIMLHOINM Z10z/0¢€/80 HYEE0
£6€€90  ¥E'98.% ON T AF™443NSITIM Z10Z/0€/80 +£EEE90
926€90  €5°vT$ ON MOIHTHINYIM Z10Z/0£/80 +9Z€€90
LLEEOD  €8'161$ ON r ATHVO\IONVA Z10Z/0€/80 «LLEEZ0
9/Z€90 16'622$ ON O M3HLLYW\NOSN3AILS Z10Z/0€/80 +9.2€90
952€90  €L'861% ON 7 AINVAMYHS Z10Z/0€/80 £962€90
GBLE90  €8°161S OoN 1 NYSNS\Adoavd Z10Z/0€/80 +G81€90
08L€90  €1'861% ON 2 AONIM\TIINNOA.O Z10Z/0€/80 .081€90
6L0€90  $9'€/S$ ON S SanvMsIT3 Z10Z/0€/80 +61L0€30
L0090  ¥8'16/$ ON A 13VHOINMONY.L3vD3d Z10Z/0€/80 +100€90
086290  SZ'/S0'L$ ON W N3ITHLYNIOTIILSOD Z10Z/0€/80 086290
696200  ¥rZvE'LS ON W aao1\¥31SIHOIHD Z10Z/0€/80 +G96290
G06290  Z6'vi6$ oN d AHVIM\NNYINNYE Z10Z/0£/80 4506290
118290  L0'66% ON 3 NVYSNS\NVINOHYZ Z10Z/91/80 128290
GE/Z90  £5°96% ON NNV HL38\31990¥ Z102/91/80 «S5E2290
959290  96'8G/$ ON 1 QIAVA\ILLOAVYW Z102Z/91/80 +959290
865290  6.°066% oN S ANRIHLYO\SEOOVT Z10z/91/80 866290
£86290  €5'96% ON vV RNV I\SSIH zZ10z/91/80 +£86290
665290  ¥9'ElS$ ON S SaINVNMSITIE Z102/91/80 +6E6Z90
626290  /0°66% ON V H138\aNv0d Z10Z/91/80 625290
005290  SZ'/S0°'L$ ON W NITTHLWAOTIALSOD Z102Z/91/180 005290
81€290  €1'861% ON v 3SINIAWUIWOOL Z102/20/80 +81£290
102290  €6°96% ON Y V1IIHSWHOIHIF.0 2102/20/80 202290
S0ZZ90  G8'661% ON A NIUNVINOTODIN Z102/20/80 602290
120290  v9'€lS$ ON S SANVYMSIT3 Z102/20/80 120290
790290  60'S8L$ ON S Y34INNIMNIVHA Z102/20/80 +290290
ZrLL90  $9'€LSS ON S SaNVMNSIT3 2102/61120 2ZVL190
£29190  61°/6% ON v IT1INVMLAINHOS 2102/50/20 £29190
€0€190  68°L0LS ON W VIORILYAAOATON Z102/12/90 +£0E190
¥0ZI90  66'19% ON W NVIAQ\SIAVA Z102/12/90 02190
8YLI90  €¥'968 ON r HINALHLINS Z102/12/90 8YL190
618650  G1'vo$ ON NIT13 AYVIWINOE VYA ZLOZ/ZLIY0 518650
JOqUINN junowy dje( Juawajelg Popol8Y pund JUBIBAA o) Juey aeg JaquIinN
¥o8ys  oeyo No8yo PRE )
loihed - 1SN - 1INIIOMAed :junoooy yueg
Buysi soaysH Bupueising wid 26:90:70
. ebey $3008 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIUO Z10Z '92 4300100



28L'se

TR AN LR I

6V/€90  SL'66$ ON W NI¥3\3sod 2102122160 6¥2£90
8v/€90  6v'8$ oN 1 MIYIQIISYES 2102122160 8V/£90
ovI€90  €L'86LS$ ON W NIAILSUNSNINZIZ ZLOZ/ELIBO 9v2£90
SYI€90  £5°62$ ON [ ALL3G\STIdVA ZLOZ/ELIBO SY2€90
1€2€90  0'66$ ON 7 AOVHLMNSMOLHOIM ZLOZ/ELI60 LHE2€90
02.€90  6€'G6$ oN v AT4ISWINSSOA Z10Z/EL/B0 022£90
LLLESD  0L'€6$ oN W 3TIIVHOINUSVYHONITIIL Z10Z/EL/B0 LLLZE90
069€90  S9'€8¥$ ON O M3HLLYW\NOSNIAILS Z10Z/EL/B0 L069€90
G/9€90  /0'66% OoN o voruIuy3gaIs Z10Z/ELIB0 L5/9€90
199890  6Z°22¢$ oN 7 MIYANWVLLOOS ZLOZ/EL/B0 +L99£90
869690  Zv'6LLS$ OoN S NAYHLYYMWN3LNZSIZY ZL0Z/EL/B0 869£90
169890  18°GLZ$ OoN IHYWISON\QHOIYIHLINY ZL0Z/EL/B0 «LG9£90
769690  6€'L.28 ON { NIZHLYINOIHNISOH ZLOZ/ELIBO 25990
1G9€90  €8'I6LS OoN 7 voISS3IN3SOY ZL0Z/E /60 ~159£90
8V9€90  €5'96% ON J1IHOINNYINOY ZL0Z/ELIBO 8¥9£90
L¥9E90  60'G8IS$ oN NNV H138\319904 Z10Z/EL/B0 +LY9E90
£€9€90  IP'09E$ ON d HYHYS\¥3L10d Z10Z/EL/60 L£€9€90
G19890  60°G8LS$ ON ¥ VIISHS\WHMOINIF0 Z10Z/ELIB0 L519€90
609€90  0Z'ZS¥$ ON o TIVHOINSHIAN ZL0ZIEL/B0 .609£90
G6GE90  89'€Ze$ ON 3 IONIUMYI\AVIN ZLOZIELIB0 +565€90
266690  €5'6¥% OoN 3 HJISOMYNNIMNOW ZLOZIELIB0 +265€90
065€90  +9'62¢$ OoN 7 ¥3HINNINNIVEOOW ZLOZ/ELIBO 06S£90
686€90  18'L0LS$ OoN W VIOINLYA\AOAIOW ZLOZ/ELIBO 685£90
ZI5€90  €5'96% OoN NITHLYMNANT ZLOZ/ELIBO +2.5£90
¥SGE90  26'G6$ ON M AONYN\NYNYIN ZLOZ/EL/B0 PSS€90
IPGE90  €1'861L% ON 1 VIDINLYAIMOH ZLOZ/ELIBO I¥S£90
OVSE90  €1'86L$ ON 7 VANIT3WW3SNOH Z10Z/EL/B0 OVSE90
1€SE90  60°G8LS ON ¥ NV NSSIH ZLOZ/ELIBO 1ESE90
0€GE90  Zv'PLL$ oN H MORILYA\NYWYIH ZLOZIELIBO0 L0E5€90
[26€90  €L'861S$ ON W TIMAGNIH ZL0Z/ELIBO L2590
€26€90  LL'GOLS$ ON 4 13LSIHHO\SINYVH ZLOZ/ELIBO +£25€90
91GE90  60°S8LS$ ON AS1IHSVWYH ZLOZ/ELIB0 91G£90
LIGE0  Z'6LLS oN VINIOHIANIWHIHOS-HLI3J14D ZLOZ/ELIBO £15€90
01G€90  SZT¥BES OoN 1 V483aNOSYITO ZL0Z/ELIB0 L0LGE90
v0SE90  96'9/Z$ oN 1 3TIINGYO\ITILNID Z10Z/EL/60 POSEQ0
86¥E90  €8'1£Z$ OoN 1 VIOIMLYA\INOTOSOYA ZL0Z/ELIBO0 86Y£90
68V€90  00°S6$ OoN 1 IILSIHHO\IN3a3 Z10Z/EL/B0 68Y£90
veve90  L0'66$ OoN 3 HYHO93AWNOSYIWI ZL0Z/EL/B0 V8YEQ0
69¥E90  98'6GL$ ON S V13WVdINIYOA ZLOZ/ELIBO 69¥E90
BYPEQD  ST'LS0'LS ON W N3TTHLYYMOTIZLSOD ZLOZ/ELIB0 BYYEQ0
IPPEQ0  9E'90L'LS ON [ OIVHO\INITO ZL0Z/ELIB0 LHPPES0
VEVEQD  2SSLV'LS OoN AHLOWILAMSMONSTHIHD ZLOZ/EL/B0 HEVEQD
LEVEQD  8E'990'L$ ON 7 INRITHLYNOLLIHAYD ZLOZ/EL/B0 LLEYEQD
JaquINN junowy ajeq juswajelg PSpolaY pund JUBLIBAA O] Huey ajeq JoquinN
X8y  Woeyo X98Y9 %98y9
llosked - 19N - LiNIOJAEd Juncooy yueg
Buysi ¥o9ysH Buipurmsing wid 26:90:0
Z obey S$3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥MALYIHD 2102 ‘92 4940100



79152017y weA depury

108€90 89°L¥S'LS ON 3 NVYSNS\IONVHHOA 2102/.2/60 208€90
908€90 609.6% ON S N331I3\13dd0a ZL0¢/L2/60 908¢90
S08€90 0L281$ ON 3 NVAUWYMYI0Q 2102/.2/60 «S08€90
£08€90 Sllevs ON 1 vS3Y3IHLNSEa0a 2102/22/60 €£08€90
208€90 €1'861$ ON Y H139\3NvOd 2102/.2/60 «C08€90
66.€90 19°6L¥$ ON A NIHJILS\WHINO3A 2102/.2/60 +66.€90
16.€90 €8°'161$ ON M AQOT13IN\dNYD3A 2102/.2/60 16.€90
96/€90 €8'161$ ON O 13HOVH\S3Lvad 2102/.2/60 +96.£90
¥6.€90 €8°'L61$ ON VHSIHL\DHNGONINYQ 2102/.2/60 «6.€90
06.€90 LE°1VES ON M IONFHIMVYINITHONOD 210¢/.2/60 06.€90
68.€90 PLLS0'LS ON N NIIFTHLYIOTI3LS0D 2102/.2/60 682€90
88.€90 G8'661$ ON N NYSNS\NVJIT000 2102/.2/60 88.€90
18.€90 99°/60°7$ ON N AWWMSHONNOD 2102/.2/60 182€90
98.€90 G6'v0L'LS ON I OIVIO\INITO 2102/.2/60 98/€90
G68.€90 I¥'628% ON  AQOTI3NNEILYMYEYIO 2102/.2/60 68/€90
¥8.€90 €8°'161$ ON 7 ITTFIHOVIENEVTIO 210¢2/22/60 ¥8.€£90
£8.€90 €1°G/6% ON M 802VMINVYID 2102/L2/60 £8.€90
282€90 SLY0Z'LS ON 4 NV3INSaAIHO 2102/.2/60 28.€90
184€90 GEoee' LS ON W aaoL\d31S3HOIHO 2102/.2/60 184€90
082€90 99'250°C$ ON AHLOWILAAMSMONSIHIHD 2102/.2/60 +082€90
8..€90 vavics ON Y AHYIWNHEYD 2102/12/60 8..€90
117€90 19°'6£2$ ON S HI4INNIMVYTI3dVYHYD 2102/.2/60 L21€£90
922€90 Y0'5vS$ ON VY 104YI\0I00140dVY0 2102/.2/60 92.€90
G2/€90 G9'6€9°'L$ ON Y AHLOHOO\M3IMAIVD 2102/22/60 +G§22€90
2L.€90 6€°62L'L$ ON a HAIIAULLIHOENG 2102/.2/60 241£90
122€90 1G5°G51$ ON V INNFNOOVAEIVENHG 2102/L2/60 124€90
022€90 S8'061$ ON W ILSIRI\SODINE 2102/.2/60 042€£90
69.€90 PLGLYS ON AYVINNOZNIHg 2102/.2/60 69.€90
89/€90 ¥6'66¢'L$ ON M VYSIHIHINOLIMYWNOSG 2102/.2/60 89.€90
19/€90 98°'951$ ON S NIHOLIYO\SHIMO1g 2102/.2/60 «192€90
§9.€90 0L 0v9$ ON VY HL39VZIN3uivosouig 2102/.2160 S9.€90
¥9.€90 rANAYE ON 9 SYWOHL\VYNDOVIIAIEG 210¢/.2/60 ¥9.€90
€9/€90 G€'6/6$ ON V YVIHLNAD\ATIN3g 2102/42/60 £€9/€90
29.€90 0L 2L€'1L$ ON T NVIHE\ATTLN3gG 2102/.2/60 +C9.€90
6G.€90 0.°¢6$ ON 3 AWLIIMNHSTVE 2102/.2/60 6G6.€90
86/€90 99'¢el’'L$ ON A YNVIQ\SHIAY 210¢2/22/60 86/€90
16/€90 €1'861$ ON d STNVMYS NOSHIANY 2102/.2/60 1G/€90
962€90 8.°¢0G$ ON 7 AHLOWIL\SINY 2102/.2/60 9G6.€90
G6/€90 16°29V8 ON 1 AGNIM\QEVYTTY 2102/22/60 G66.€90
¥S.€90 G8'Gh6$ ON O FTANANVY IOV 2102/.2/60 ¥G.€90
€62€90 65°689% ON AHLOWLL\AMSMONSIHIHO 2102/52/60 €6.€90
26.€90 9.°989'L$ ON W HYHYS\3OvHd 2102/52/60 »CG2€90
06.2£90 LLLLS ON | INTVVOHHON Z2102/42/60 062€90
JOQUINN junowy ajeq juswalelg PapoIdY pung JURLIBAA 01 Jway ajyeq laquini
398YDH B223YH 3o8y ¥o3yH
llohed - BN - LIIOJAed :junoooy yueg
Bunsi yoeysH Buipurising wid 26:90:50
¢ ebeq $30049 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS HILVIUD 2102 ‘92 4200190



ZRLSZOL'TL Uep depuny

198690  98'651% ON 1 ATHIGNDAINOTYIN z102/.2/60 +198€90
668690  08'€09'l$ OoN NITTHLYINIAOT Z102/.2/60 6S8€90
858690  96'8LL'ZS ON T AWANVL\AMO0L0T 2102/42/60 858€90
168690  €8°I61S ON D ISYIONO1 Z102/22/60 +/S8E90
GG8E90  26'S6% oN Vv 3102IN\SIMIT Z102/22/60 658€90
¥G8€90  6£°G6$ ON H NVAYE\SIMIT 2102/.2/60 ¥58€90
£58€90  00°€8¥'Z$ ON 2 143904AVYNT z102/.2/60 £58€90
268690  S8'Leg'LS ON N NIUVIXNVT z102/22/60 268€90
1GBE90  ¥6'929% ON YV NITTHLYANITHONY 2102/.2/60 1G8E90
058690  Zv'cess OoN 4 Vvaava\d3ONIgGHOM 2102/.2/60 .058£90
8v8€90 LO¥20'1$ ON 4 STNVMAINYINNIN 2102/42/60 8¥8€90
V890  6G°SOV$ oN W VANVILNIN Z102/22160 1¥8€90
9¥8€90  LL'62Z'L$ OoN W VSIHIHLAISIIN 2102/22/60 9v8€90
S¥8E90  €L'961$ oN V AFHOOWISIIN Z102/42160 S¥8E90
vPeES0 8L VEPS ON YV AGNMNINIddNY 2102/42/60 ¥8€90
£V8€90  /5°296'L$ OoN 7 INNWVINWH z102/22/60 £8€90
Z¥8€90 10'Z98% ON V SITHVHO\SANOr Z102/42/60 Z¥8€90
LPBE90  6Z°L16% ON ANTEVHIVZEIr 2102/.2/60 1#8€90
OV8E90  Z¥'6LLS ON HYHVS\NISNIr Z102/22/60 .0¥8£90
8€8€90 65283 ON H NHOMLEWI Z102/22/60 8€8€90
1£8€90  0Z'609% ON O WYITIIM\3AAH z102/22/60 1€8€90
9€8€90  26'S6% ON H YHLIAY.1\SIHONH 2102/42160 9£8€90
GE8E90  €6°0¥9% ON L NINVPNIS\NVHINNOH 2102/22/60 SE8E90
¥£8€90  Zv'0e9'l$ ON V VIO LYAAAITIOH 2102/42/60 FE8E90
LESE90  S8'P0G$ ON V T3VHOINMATIOIH 2102/42/60 +1€8€90
628€90  G8°0GI$ ON V ¥3HLVYIHWASENIH 2102/22/60 62890
828€90  98'1Z6$ ON O NIYUWILYVH 2102/42/60 82890
928690  LLVSE'TS ON 1 NHOMNOSIENVYH Z102/.2/60 +928€90
¥28€90  85'256% ON M HLINNINWYH Z102/L2/60 28£90
£28690  S8'0GIS ON VINIDHIAEINYIHOS-HLIZHIND Z102/L2/60 £28€90
228£90 LE'Z6$ ON S INVIQ\TTIO 2102/22/60 228€90
128690  95°/96% ON H Qvy8\0I1919 z102/22/60 1Z8€90
0Z8£90  86°/9%'I$ OoN a WYITIMITOONYIO z102/22/60 0Z8€90
618690  /G°SGL$ ON 3 INVHAILS\HIANNYD Z102/.2/60 61890
818690  8Z'€6L$ ON W NMVA\WVHSN YD 2102/.2/60 818€90
L18€90  91'86Z$ ON 1 VIDIHLYAINOTOSONA Z102/22/60 £18€90
918€90  61°966'L$ ON NNVAYVIN\Z1344 2102/22/60 918€90
GI8EO0  8O'PLLS oN V¥ NHOMY3HSI4 z102/.2/60 .518€90
£18€90  €£8'l6v$ ON W Nvan1axMo3 Z102/42/60 £18€90
ZIBE90  €9'629'T$ ON N YNLLSIHNTHYI Z102/22/60 Z18£90
LISE90 #1218 ON V NITTHLYNIAMA Z102/.2/60 «118£90
608€80  99408% ON W VIINYAWIWNSEA z102/22/60 608€90
808€90  6v°/ZE'L$ ON 3 AMVW\ddONad 2102/.2/60 808£90
JOQqUINN unowy [-)1:7q] ucwssmuw papodEy pund JURIIBAA O] Juwisy ajeq JOqUINN
$o8ys  yoeyo PRETIE) ¥o8yH
llohed - 18N -  LIIOIAed :Junoooy jueg
Buysit ¥o0ysH Buipugising wd 26:90:70
v abey $3008 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHO 2102 92 490100



2812 01T B ey

GI6€90  S8'66L$ OoN VHANYS\ZLINHOS 21L02/22/60 G16£90
PIBEQOD  ¥9'Z9Z'T$ oN a N3A3LS\WHINVWNOOHOS 2102/22/60 ¥16£90
€16€90  15°0/€$ oN 8 VSIYIHLTIWVYHOS 2102/22/60 €16€90
ZI6E90  96'/¥9% oN 9 VONTTO\ONVS Z102/22/60 Z16£90
LI6E0  S0°886$ oN 7 VHAONOS\ORYNIOVS 2102/L2/60 L1BE90
0L6E90  LTTLL$ ON W SNNOAAWIIAVS 102122160 L016£90
806€90  Z9'€.0'Z$ OoN S ITIIHOINNYIWSSOY 2102/22/60 806€90
L06€90  69'89$ ON W NIN3\3SOY Z102/22/60 L06£90
906€90  +9'G96$ ON [ T0¥YI\03IWOY Z102/22/60 906€90
G06€90  98'69/$ oN 3 ATIOW\SNYIWOY 2102/L2/60 S06£90
pOBEI0  8Z'ZEVS OoN 9 TAYIHS\NOSNIFOY Z102/22/60 H06£90
Z06E90  +0°099'L$ oN v Iva\3190y Z102/22/60 Z06£90
L0BE90  L0'66% ON £ 3SIN3A\SLH¥3F0Y 2102122160 106£90
006€90  S9P¥ES$ OoN 3 33T\NOSIHON Z2102/22/60 006£90
668600  vB'8YYS ON W INIYIHLYX\SAIONATY 210222160 668€90
86890  06'998$ OoN I HYHOS3IA\SATIONATY Z102/L2/60 868£90
168690  PI'6Z9'L$ oN M ¥390u\d33Y 2102122160 168€90
968€90  PLlbb'LS OoN W INNY3NTIVONYY 2102/22/60 968€90
p68EO0  £'899$ ON 7 3LLINVINYIWANTD 2102/.2/60 ¥68£90
£68€90  S5'Z8$ ON v NV IVIId 2102/22/60 £68€90
26890  €1°96$ ON 1 NIUVIININZ1I3d 2102/42/60 268€90
168€90  SY'ESO'LS ON a NOSVYMS¥313d 2102/22/60 168690
068€90  +0'O¥6S$ oN I AMVINSNIMY3 2102/22/60 068£90
688€90  /1°1Z8'L$ oN 3 AHLYOWVYHO13d 2102/22/60 .688€90
188690  1Z'€TS'L$ oN 3 INNWV\3NAYd 2402/L2/60 188£90
988690  Z6'¥8€$ oN ¥ NOA3Q\INVd Z102/22/60 988€90
G88€90  S8°0GLS$ OoN a VI¥ANWV\OgWNTvd 2102/22/60 $88£90
¥88€90  6.°€66$ OoN M OIVHOAITHONE,O 2102/L2/60 ¥88€90
€88€90  S8'66L$ ON A NIFHUNVIWOTODIN Z102/22/60 £88£90
788690  98'6GL$ oN INILSIHHO\AHJENN 2102/22/60 Z88£90
188690  62'G86$ ON f SILININITINW Z102/22/60 188€90
088€90  0.°G6ES ON ¥ INIONIALLIHOSOW 2102/22/60 .088£90
9/8€90  €£'8L6'L$ ON ¥ NAYHLYX\ISNOHIHOW-XIN Z102/42/60 .9/8£90
p/8E90  89'€ZES ON 3 IONIUMVTAVIN 2102/42/60 8£90
€/8€90  OL'60L'L$ ON f TFINVANOLHONYNON 2102/22/60 €890
ZI8E90  LL'SOL$ OoN W VSSITIM\NOSNHOP-VHVINYNOW 2102142160 Z2.8€90
1/8690  €8'L6L$ oN ¥ NIUWYMNILSYWON 2102122160 128€90
69890  1L8'LOMS oN W VIDINLYA\AOAIOW 2102122160 698€90
898€90  S1L'GLZ'Z$ ON N VHANVS\NIHOVHIOW Z102/22/60 898£90
198690  €1L'86L$ ON W VIISHSWNTIVOOW Z102/L2/60 .298£90
G9BE90  6'EVE'TS ON W VSIMHIISYW Z102/L2/60 §98£90
p98E0  +Z'080'L$ OoN W YIISSIMONINYMNYW 2102/22/60 #98£90
£98€90  /p'68¢$ oN £ SYWOHL\OSNONVW Z4L02/22/60 +£98£90
Jaquinp junowy a)e() JusWaleIS Papoday pung JUBLIEAR 0} NWey ajeq JaquIinN
€eys  yoeys %3849 ¥98yo
lloked - 19W - LINIIOIABd Junoooy yueg
Bugsry ¥o9y)H Buipugysing wd 26:90:70
s ebeqd $3008 ¥31lL N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVYIUD ZH0Z ‘92 490100



28152047y Yo dEpuLy

TL6890  0S5°/91$ ON W AQOD\Y3N43H T102/82/60 21690
126€90  9C'/pI$ ON 131983avHY10 2102/82/60 126€90
0.6€90 66'90€'2$ ON VY 13OAING\NVYHIIHS 2102/82/60 0.6€90
696€90 8€cel$ ON T YNVIQWNHO LI 2102/82/60 696€90
896€90 ¥8'59v$ ON 1 vOISSaMXMYvd 2102/82/60 896€90
196€90  ST'O0LS ON W NVINENINY z102/82/60 £96€90
996€90 18'8ELS ON d YONVWWAYI1LSdW3IH-1YVH 2102/82/60 «996€90
¥96€90 68'8/% ON W TINY31L100 210¢2/92/60 ¥96€£90
£96€£90 €8°161% ON 7 ADVLS\ONNOA 2102/.2/60 £96€90
296€90 r'619% ON 3 STINVMLINYAM 2102/42/60 296€£90
196€90 28'609'L$ ON H VLSIHMNUHONM 2102/.2/60 ++96€90
6G6€90 26'G6$ ON YV NYQHOMTIIANIM 2102/42/60 656€90
8G6€90 ¥L°250°'L$ ON M NOITINOSTIM 2102/L2/60 +856€90
GG6€90  PL'€S.$ ON T ATH443INSITIM T10z/22/60 GS6€90
¥56€90 €L°02v$ ON W INIXYIWLLITIM 2102/.2/60 ¥S6€90
£66€90 €1'861$ ON T ADVHLDISMOLHOIM 210¢2/22/60 £96€90
2S6€90 L9'¥ESS ON F I TVATLIHM 210z/L2/60 266€90
1G6€90 S9°G66$ ON A NIADNYILSEIMN 2102/22/60 1G6€90
066€90 €1'861% ON 7 YNINWYININEYM 2102/22/60 +056€90
8¥6€90 G9'6LP'CS ON Y AANMa1vm 2102/42/60 8¥6€90
L¥6€90 65'92¢€$ ON VSSIT3IM3LIvm 2102/22/60 Lp6€90
96€90 LL'SoL$ ON N JINVYMITZ NYA 2102/22/60 9¥6£90
S¥6€90 6¥°/88% ON 1 NIHAILS\IAMIAdN 2102/42/60 SY6€90
¥¥6€£90 €ee8rs ON 3 OZNOTWABOL 2102/22/60 FP6£90
cv6€90 L1°G9L$ ON 7 YNAVA\HOIT13L 2102/22/60 Zv6€90
L ¥6€90 €6°€GES ON 1 vH83AWOTAYL 2102/.2/60 L¥6€90
0¥6€90 €8°161$ ON ANILSIA\LAVL 2102/22/60 «0¥6€90
8€£6€90 $6°€9% ON YHANVITNVAITINS 2102/22/60 +8E€6€90
9€6€90 8°oves ON Y ANVLLHS\ATTIANLS ¢10z/42/60 +9€6€90
v£6£90 Ligor'Ls ON 3 AONVYN\NOLLYHLS 2102/42/60 ¥£6€90
£€6€90 A WANAS ON d NMYOQ\INOLLYYELS 2102/.2/60 €£€6€90
2€6€90 26'66% ON 4 VHVSUVYE\ONVHLS 2102/22/60 «CE6E90
0€6€90 1,0°66% ON Q ASSAONIMHYYLS 2102/42/60 «0€6€90
826€90 96°668$ ON 3 SY1ONOA\AI18YLS 2102/L2/60 826€90
126€90 12°196% ON N YMINYHAITVIOADS 2102/.2/60 126€90
926€90 Zv'6LL$ ON W vO0383U\SHUVIS 2102/.2/60 «926€90
€26€90 12°68€'2$ ON A SINOTHLINS 2102/.2/60 £26€90
226€90 €8°2/€$ ON W YNILSIHHO\HLINS 2102/42/60 226€90
126€90 16°661% ON T AONVYNASNOWIS 2102/.2/60 126€90
026€£90 S8 IvLS ON a TAYIHOVIIYNY3ATIS 210¢2/.2/60 026€90
616€90 11°691% ON  ALSRINE3LLNHS 2102/42/60 616€90
816€90 201188 ON Y SITHVYHOINVHS 2102/22/60 816€90
216€90 8v°162$ ON O NIADILLIYYYHS 2102/12/60 «16€90
JaquInN junouwry ajeq }uauwelg popolay pund jJueitepp O} Juey ajeq JaquinnN
398Yd 3394d ¥984yd 398y
lloJhed - 19N -  LINIIOIAEd :Junoooy yueg
Sunsi yoays Buipusising wd 28:60:70
9 ebed $3008 d3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD ZH0Z *92 49q0100



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
JaquinN %28y :Aq Hog
Z102/0€/60 -nyL papio//pales|d sxoayd
€102/0€/60 N1y3 s 81ep 3oayd
1NlIloIAed Junoooy yueg

28152012y wen deyuny

BlUsIuY uondejes J
1T°59¢'851$ 1eN
1Z'59¢'8S1$ [e10L puelS
1T°59¢'851$ 18N
12'59¢°8S1$ |ejol pueis) llosked - 1SN - LiNlloaAed :3unoddy yueg 40} [el0)qNg
JoquInN wnowy 9jeQ JuswaeIg popoday pung JUBLIRAA o1 Juway ajeq JequinN
$o8YyoH No8Yyo 3o8yo ¥o8yH
llosked - 18N -  LWIIoJAed :Junoooy yueg
Bunsim 3o Buipurisin
{si %29y bulpueising wd 2¢:90:v0

2 abey

$3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD

2102 '92 48Q0150



BUSH CAMPUS

STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 1st Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 7/1/2012 To 9/30/2012

4-B-2

Ciub Name Balance Fwd  Received Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.
A-02-Auto Tech 2 $ 135554 § 16.00 $ 1,371.54
A-03-Small Engine 3 6230 $§ 2.92 $ 65.22
A-07-Digital Media Arts $ 54311 $ 018 $ - $ 543.30
A-09-Junior Carpentry $ 262046 $ 088 8 - $ $ 2,621.35
A-10-Nat'l Tec Honor Society $ 437.02 $ 002 § (400.00) $ 37.04
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) $ 62762 $ 0.21 $ 627.83
A-17-Early Childhood $ 36203 $ 0.07 $ (150.00) 3 202.10
A-22-Security & Protective Services $ 46165 $ 0.16 $ - $ 461.81
A-24 Fashion Design $ 60299 $ 0.21 $ 603.20
A-26-FFA Charter $ 688491 $§ 234195 $ (6,571.36) $ $ 265550
A-30-Skills USA $ 171835 $ 27452 % (376.04) $ $ 161683
A-31-HOSA $ 223730 $ 21681 $ - $ $ 2,454.11
A-32-Personal Services $ 100.89 § 003 $ - $ 100.92
A-33-Cosmetology $ 12305 % 004 % - $ 123.09
A-34-Dental Assisting $ 4307 $ 0.02 $ 43.09
A-35-Welders $ 118337 § 0.40 $ 118377
A-38-NVCC-New Visions Comm 3 52534 $ 0.18 $ 525.52
A-40-Computer Info Tech $ 89647 % 030 $ (10.13) $ 886.64
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization $ 353170 $ 803.41 $ (204.20) $ $ 4,130.91
A-60 Eagles Floor Hockey $ 57953 $ 020 $ - $ 579.73
A-62-Broad Hzns (Garden Café) $ 49956 $ 231866 $ (1,37367) $ $ 144455
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund $ 852120 $ 2.90 $ 852410
A-84-Broad Hzn Student Acct $ 112046 $ 530.56 $ 1,651.02
A-85-Worker's Club $ 455.16 $ 15.16 $ (32.02) $ 438.29
A-66- Eismere Activity Fund $ 306274 $ 104 $ - $ 3,063.78
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class $ 78803 $ 026 $ (26.46) $ 761.83
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli $ 230345 $ 74696 $ (1,235.32) $ $ 1,815.09
A-77-Twist,Shout & Leamn $ 7750 $ 028 $ - $ 777.76
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund $ 127721 § 044 3 - $ 127765
Totals $ 4369201 $ 727476 $ (10,379.20) $ $ 40,587.57
Balance carried forward $ 43,692.01
Cash received during quarter $ 727476

Cash disbursed during quarter $ (10,379.20)

Cash transfer during quarter $ -

1st Quarter Cash balance year to date $ 40,587.57

-

Preparad by MMM



- 4-B-3

COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD: 7/1/2012 to 9/30/2012

Ciub Name Balance Fwd __ Received  Disbursed  Transfers _Ending Bal.
Coopers Builders 450 4,50
Alt Ed 3,808.50 113.00 -515.24 -7.38  3,496.87
Coopers Paint Masters 1,526.10 0.10 -504.24 1,021.96
Auto Tech 212.31 89.01 -39.00 262.32
Computers Are Us 1,171.056 89.07 1,240.12
Cosmetology 2,773.41 4500.64 7,274.05
Criminal Justice 522.87 0.03 -16.82 506.08
Heavy Equipment Club 10,267.64 0.65 10,268.29
Epicurean Club 344.49 130.02 -9.48 465,03
Digital Media Arts 1,371.17 0.09 1,371.26
Machine Shop 133.97 0.01 133.98
Nurse Assist 1,011.50 0.06 1,011.56
Coopers Skills USA 13,581.72 0.86 -35.00 13,547.58
Yearbook 3,343.00 0.21 3,343.21
NYS Sales Tax 2402.23 16.87 2,419.10
4257246  4,90375 -1,110.30 0.00 46,365.91
Totals
Balance carnied forward 42,572.46
Cash received during quarter 4,903.75
Cash disbursed during quarter -1,110.30
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 46,365.91

Prepared by



4-B-4

LE'SEY'EVS

0L'108z$
L2'602'G$
08'z27'0v$

L6'SEP'EYS
00'0$
000$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
18'6/5'G$
90'8€8'0L$
0L'1ev$
S1'G8b¢
¥8'90c$
16'929'v$
116688
S6'981'v$
LE 102 LS
06'6Z1%
90'€£0°Z$
05'881L'L$
98'¥$9'9$
98'81£$

FAN LR

ajeq o} Jeap

B )Jiwéé N oo TENSNON oo

91eQ 0} Jeap soueleg yse) sienby

Jsuenp Buung pesingsig ysen
Japenp BuunQ paneday yseo
pliemio peuie) aoueeg

00°0% 01°108°2% 1Z'602'S$

¥1°00S°L$
128028
21°0%
Sy'ves
6€'92¢

7MY ANAS vo'6vv'es
00'8ZL$

00'0z$ 90°0%

¥8°16¢ €0'Zv$
GL'8vee

08'9L1$

120618 £9'255%

pouad Buung  pousd Buung pouad Buung

BJueleg ysed o + Jajsuel] ysed pasingsig yseo panIaoay ysen

08'22.°0v$

00°0%
€L'6.0'v$
6.°629°0L%
0L LEYS
Si'g8v$
¥8°90€$
§8'9Z9'v$
2e6£8%
99°851°p$
20'v.8%
06°'t$
00'€50'2$
LE'86L LS
12'96€°9%
99°GEPS
9zoLz'vs

palJes aoueeg

210z ‘0¢ Jequisydag - z10Z ‘1 Anp

EPBYL "A'N ‘llouloH

S2IANDY JuapNlS sndwe) poompyim

ejoq

31eyD Woeyoasassiy) Ajyjuop
SiSpling poOMPIIAA

VSN SIS

SUOISIA MaN

sJofepy J9a1e]) 0} UOKONpPOLU|
VSOH

Juawdinbg Anesy

fieiadood sqor §3009 18O
suy Aeuing

aonsnf: leulwily
ABo|ojewsosn

UYd9 | uonewloju) snduwion
{ooqies Arsolydels) seindwon
ABojouyoa| oyny

Apog oiny

uoleonpsy sAneuIs)y

awep junoday qnioy



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

September 2012
# of Checks Processed--636

4-C

Discovered Conditlon

internal Claims Auditor Requested
Check#;

Corrective Action

Corraective Action Taken

49528 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 49599 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 49600 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
49358 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
Appropriate expense codes notused | 49369 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 49516 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
49226 |incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
498289 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
49372 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
49409 |Incorrect invoice Number Corrected on check
49438 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
49568 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 49625 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 49683 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check

ltemized claims/invoice amounts do

not total to check amount. 49400 |incorrect amount Void & Reissue
Payment request is lacking
sufficient documentation proving 22181 |Receipts missing Receipts received

receipt of items/services. 49381 |Receipts missing Receipts received
22144 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
49293 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
49478 [Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 49561 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
22161 |Incorrect purchase order Recoded
48710 |Meal Overage Collect from staff
49216 |Incorrect Bill To Number Corrected on check
498251 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
49359 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
49468 |incorrect purchase order Recoded
49512 |incorrect mileage rate Void & Reissue
48516 jincorrect spelling Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 49625 {Incorrect customer number Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

S - *Envelope made out with correct address
VeI




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

September 2012

QUESTION

None

RESOLUTION

None

Internal Claims Auditor

IoAa /v,

Date

{




5
FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of , seconded
by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13;

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
039-13 337.494 ltinerant Speech Impaired w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 4,384
040-13 342.494 Itinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 310
041-13 529.499 Printing w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 37
042-13 535.499 Equipment Repair w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 471
043-13 540.698 Staff Development w/ Putnam Westchester BOCES $ 3,000
044-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 225
These establishments will be supported as follows:
039-13 337.494 Canisteo-Greenwood-$4,384
040-13 342494 Avoca-$310
041-13  529.499 Alfred-Almond-$37
042-13 535.499 Alfred-Almond-$471
043-13 540.698 Canisteo-Greenwood-$3,000
044-13 562.493 Campbell-Savona-$75 and Cormning-$150

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

tem # CoSer# Title Increase From To
045-13  329.499 Itinerant-Business Mgr. w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany $ 2,600 $ 19,500 $ 22,100
046-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 1259 $ 377850 $ 379,109
047-13  412.000 Advanced Placement Courses (ACE) $ 1,120 $ 86714 $ 87,834
048-12 415.000 Summer School $ 12460 $ 708,000 $ 720,460
049-13 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 79,423 $ 766,163 $ 845586
050-13 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 1,365 $ 2,638,083 $ 2,639,448
051-13 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 13,801 $ 483845 $ 497,646
052-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 67 $ 1424379 $ 1,424,446
053-13 548.596 School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ Albany BOCES $ 2,392 3 871 % 3,263
054-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 148,980 $11,739,398 $11,888,378
055-13 615.592 Planning Service: Management w/ Questar Il $ 1,200 $ 59,800 $ 61,000
056-13 619.000 Fingerprinting Service $ 600 $ 9600 $ 10,200
057-13 630.597 Computer Service: Mgmt. w/ Madison-Oneida $ 2684 $ 11,164 $ 13,848
058-13 636.497 Negotiations w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 500 $ 23900 $ 24,400
These increases will be supported as follows:
045-13  329.499 Alfred-Almond-$2,600
046-13  401.000 Horseheads-$1,259
047-13  412.000 Watkins Glen $640 and Waverly $480
048-13 415.000 Addison-$6,060, Arkport-($620), Avoca-($7,010), Bath-($4,585), Bradford-($4,475), Campbeli-

Savona-$6,045, Canaseraga-$1,515, Canisteo-Greenwood-$3,730, Corning-($64,895), Elmira-
($4,725), Elmira Heights-$20, Hammondsport-$280, Hornell-$5, Horseheads-($6,215), Jasper-
Troupsburg-$5,725, Odessa-Montour-($4,310), Prattsburgh-$10,805, Watkins Glen-$16,370,
Waverly-$49,435, Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover- $2,995) and Wayne-Finger Lakes
BOCES (Naples- $6,310)

049-13  506.000 Bath-$79,423

050-13 512.000 Campbell Savona-$1,365

051-13  527.000 Watkins Glen-$12,259 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$1,542,

052-13 537.000 Elmira-$67

053-13 548.596 Canisteo-Greenwood-$2,392

054-13 605.000 Bradford-$1,592, Canisteo-Greenwood-$4,754, Coming-$70,294, Horseheads-$51,640,
Prattsburgh-$7,710, TST BOCES (Newfield-$1,155) and Miscellaneous Revenue-$11,835

055-13 615.592 Addison-$60, Alfred-Almond-$60, Arkport-$60, Avoca-$60, Bath-$60, Bradford-$60, Campbell-

Savona-$60, Canisteo-Greenwood-$60, Corning-$60, Elmira-$60, Eimira Heights-$60,



056-13  619.000
057-13  630.597
058-13 636.497

Hammondsport-$60, Hornell-$60, Horseheads-$60, Jasper-Troupsburg-$60, Odessa-Montour-
$60, Prattsburgh-$60, Spencer-Van Etten-$60, Watkins Glen-$ 60 and Waverly-$60
Hammondsport-$600

Horseheads-$2,684

Hornell-$500

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Decrease From To

059-13  525.000
060-13  526.691
061-13  665.691

Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 32461 $ 1,285,107 $ 1,252,646
Interscholastic Sports Coord. w/ DCMO BOCES $ 5,169 $ 30843 $ 25674
Cooperative Bidding w/ DCMO BOCES $ 11285 § 54909 $ 43,624

These decreases will be supported as follows:

059-13  525.000
060-13 526.691

061-13  665.691

Bath-($32,461)

Corning-($1,562), Elmira-($3,415), Elmira Heights-$130, Horseheads-$1 54, Odessa-Montour-
$134, Spencer-Van Etten-$698, Watkins Glen-($198) and Waverly-($1,110)
Addison-($6,192), Campbell-Savona-$616, Elmira-($14,350), Eimira Heights-$25, Hornell-
($7,598), Horseheads-$12,000, Odessa-Montour-$250, Spencer-Van Etten-$1,488, Watkins
Glen-$865 and Waverly-$1,611

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER | TRANSFER
NO. IN OuUT
605 Computer Service Management | A605-7710-160-C-04 N-1 Salaries $34,546.50

A605-7710-200-8-18 Equipment $9,408.00
AB05-7710-454-8-18 Photo Copying $5,000.00
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $63,738.00
A605-7710-160-C-06 N-I Salaries $34,546.50
A605-7710-400-S-18 Contract & Other $14,408.00
A605-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $53,505.00
A605-7710-300-8-00 Supplies & Materials $4,017.00
AB05-7710-400-8-00 Contract & Other $6,216.00
TOTAL $112,692.50 | $112,692.50

b. Report of all fund transfers for the period 07/01/12-09/30/12 as attached.
B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Perkins I[V/CTEIA (VATEA) grant be accepted and the budget established
in the amount of $211,228 for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.
Approval was received July 31, 2012.

b. Summer Learning Experience Program grant be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $159,000 for the period June 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2012. Approval was received October 18, 2012.

c. WIA, Title 2, Incarcerated Students grant for services be accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $86,301 for July 1, 2012 —~ June 30,
2013 as attached. Approval was received October 23, 2012.




d. WIA, Title 2, Adult Education & Literacy (Literacy Zone) grant for services
be accepted and the budget established in the amount of $250,000 for July
1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was received September
19, 2012.

e. WIA, Title 2, Adult Basic Education grant for services be accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $142,524 for July 1, 2012 — June 30,
2013 as attached. Approval was received September 19, 2012.

2. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health/Wellness budget be established in the amount of
$10,191.55 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Revenues for the
program come from Project SAVE certifications. These funds include
$2,125.00 in current year revenue and $8,066.55 in rollover funds from
2011-2012.

b. Southern Tier Scholars budget be established in the amount of $5,024.76
for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Revenue for this program comes
from rollover funds from 2011-2012.

c. Model Transition Program Transition Conference budget be established in
the amount of $11,587.60 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.
Revenue for this program comes from district and individual registrations.
These funds include $11,587.60 in rollover funds from 2011-2012.

d. Southern Tier SciFair and Cyber Civ budget be established in the amount
of $62,612.57 for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013. This is the
rollover amount from 2011-2012.

3. Grant Increases for 2012-13:

a. School Library System Grant be increased by $20,686 from $172,736 to
$193,422. This is for the rollover amount from 2011-2012.

b. School Library System Aid for Automation Grant be increased by $10,604
from $12,766 to $23,370. This is for the rollover amount from 2011-2012.

c. The Adult and Continuing Education budget be increased by $88,000 from
$2,448,060 to $2,536,060 due to the Educational Resources grant award
increased by $88,000. Program end date extended from December 31,
2012 to December 31, 2013. Notification of increase received October 24,
2012.



C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to generate a cooperative bid for the participating GST
school districts.

a. Bid GST13-02 Transportation Parts, January 2013-December 2013.
D. School Refunds.

1. School Refunds for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES for
2012-2013 in the amount of $4,170,319.56 based on 2011-2012 final
expenditures as attached.



GST BOCES FUND TRANSFERS 07/01/2012-09/30/2012

BUDGET CODE
A205-42,10-200-0-00 R
A205-4210-400-0-00 R
A401-5842-440-3-00 R
A401-5842-440-3-12 R
A506-6210-300-0-00 R
A506-6210-443-0-00 R
A512-6360-150-0-03 R
A512-6360-160-0-06 R
A512-6360-400-0-09 R
A512-6360-458-0-09 R
A525-6261-150-3-02 R
A525-6261-150-4-00 R
A526-6261-150-4-00 R
A525-6261-300-0-00 R
A525-6261-300-4-00 R
A525-6261-347-4-00 R
A525-6261-347-4-87 R
A525-6261-422-0-00 R
A525-6261-443-0-00 R
A525-6261-443-4-00 R
A525-6261-456-4-00 R
A525-6261-490-6-02 R
A525-6261-811-3-02 R
A525-6261-812-3-02 R
A525-6261-813-3-02 R
A525-6261-815-3-02 R
A525-6261-818-3-02 R
A525-6261-819-3-02 R
A527-6318-300-0-05 R
A527-6318-301-0-05 R
A536-6368-150-0-01 R
A536-6368-160-0-02 R
A536-6368-813-0-09 R
A536-6368-818-0-09 R
A537-6211-150-0-00 R
A537-6211-300-2-00 R
A537-6211-400-0-00 R
A537-6211-400-0-43 R
A537-6211-440-043 R
A537-6211-440-1-00 R
A537-6211-440-1-08 R
A537-6211-440-1-08 R
A537-6211-440-S-00 R
A537-6211-445-0-43 R
A537-6211-445-1-00 R
A537-6211-445-2-00 R
A537-6211-445-2-00 R
A537-6211-456-1-00 R
A537-6211-458-0-00 R
A605-7710-200-8-99 R
AB05-7710-400-8-24 R
AB05-7710-402-A-00 R
AB05-7710-402-A-00 R
AB605-7710-411-8-08 R
AB05-7710-411-8-99 R
AB05-7710-454-8-08 R
AB05-7710-454-8-24 R
AB(05-7710-454-8-99 R
AB05-7710-801-2-09 R

DESCRIPTION

1:15 ELSMERE EQUIPMENT

1:15 ELSMERE CONTRACT
PERF ARTS VISITING AUTHOR
PERF ARTS VISIT ATH-AVOCA
CURR DEV-SUPPLIES

CURR DEV-RECRUITING EXPEN
CAIZLAN- INSTR SAL
CAI/LAN-NON INSTR SAL
CAI/LAN CONTRACTUAL
CAILAN STAFF DEV/CON

SUMR CURR-EH INSTR SAL
STEM MENTORS INST SAL
STEM MENTORS INST SAL
CURR. MENTOR SUPP & MAT
STEM MENTORS SUPPLIES
STEM MENTORS AUTO EXPENSE
STEM AUTO EXPENSES
CURRICULUM MENTOR OTH INS
CURR MENTOR RECRUITING EX
STEM MENTORS RECRUIT EXP
STEM MENTORS MILEAGE
STEM SUBS ELM HEIGHTS
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS TRS
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS CMP IN
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS ERS
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS SOC SE
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS UNMP |
SUMR CURR-ELM HGTS HRA
ELEM SC PROG-SUPPLIES
ELEM SC KIT REFILLS

MODEL SCH-LAJOIE .2

MODEL SCH-NIN INST SAL
MODEL SCH-NYS ERS

MODEL SCH-UNEMP INS
SIP-BASE INSTR SALARY
SIP-DATA ANAL SUPPLY
SIP-BASE CONTRACTUAL
LDSHIP INSTIT OTH EXP
LDSHIP INSTIT CONSULTANT
SIP- WKSP CONSULTANT

SIP- WKSP-CCR-CORNING
SIP-CORE RESEARCH-CORNIN
SIP-MARZANO-CONSULTANT
LDSHIP INSTIT WRKSHP/MEET
SIP- WKSP-WKSP/MEETNG EXP
SIP- 504 WKSHP MTG/MEAL
SIP- 504 WKSHP MTG/MEAL
SIP- WKSP MILEAGE

SIP-STF DEV/CONFERENC
ONLINE-ADDISON EQUIP
ONLINE-BRADFORD CONTRACT
SMS-SOFTWARE MAINT CONTR
SMS-SOFTWARE MAINT CONTR
ONLINE-TELEPHONE-CORNING
ONLINE-TELEPHONE-ADDISON
ONLINE-CORNING-COPIER CON
ONLINE-BRADFORD COPIER CN
ONLINE-ADDISON COPIER CNT
TELECOM-POST EMPLOY

TRANSFERRED FROM TRANSFERRED TO

-3,800.00
-2,000.00

-509.00

-119.00

-820.00
-5,696.00
-5,525.00
-9,000.00

-661.00

-3,000.00

-700.00
-25.00
-21.00

-427.00
-12.00
-11.00

-491.00

-50.00
-1.00

-254.00
-1,000.00

-9,667.00

-7,972.00
-5,000.00

-1,000.00

-670.00
-71,364.00
-21,540.00

-9,965.00
-68,571.00
-165,000.00

3,800.00

2,000.00
509.00

119.00
820.00

4,690.00

3,000.00
136.00
525.00
835.00

9,000.00

6,792.00

491.00
50.00

1.00

254,00

5,000.00

5,000.00

670.00
4,667.00
8,772.00
1,000.00

200.00

4,274.00
165,000.00
21,540.00
67,090.00
4,430.00

5-A 4-b



AB05-7710-801-3-09 R
AB05-7710-801-4-09 R
A605-77,10-801-5-09 R
A605-7710-801-6-09 R
A605-7710-801-7-09 R
AB05-7710-801-8-09 R
A605-7710-801-A-00 R
A605-7710-801-B-09 R
A605-7710-801-C-08 R
AB05-7710-801-D-00 R
AB05-7710-801-E-00 R
AB05-7710-801-F-09 R
AB05-7710-801-G-09 R
AB05-7710-801-H-09 R
AB05-7710-801-1-00 R

AB05-7710-801-K-00 R
AB05-7710-801-L-00 R
A605-7710-801-S-09 R
AB05-7710-801-U-09 R
A605-7710-801-V-09 R

DESKTOP-POST EMPLOY
E-MAIL-POST EMPLOY
HELP DESK-POST EMPLOY
INST TECH-POST EMPLOY
SERVER-POST EMPLOY
ONLINE-POST EMPLOY
SMS-POST EMPLOY
FIN-POST EMPLOY
DSRS-POST EMPLOY
SAS-POST EMPLOY

TEST SCOR-POST EMPLOY
IDEAS-POST EMPLOY
INTERNET-POST EMPLOY
CLEARTRACK 200-POST EMP
CAFE MGMT-POST EMPLOY
MEDICAID-POST EMPLOY
CIO-POST EMPLOYMENT
SECURITY - POST EMPLOY
BACKUP-POST EMPLOY
VOIP-POST EMPLOY

Total for Fund A - GENERAL FUND

22,120.00
705.00
2,252.00
1,745.00
3,047.00
1,159.00
7,860.00
5,647.00
12,585.00
915.00
2,002.00
1,176.00
2,927.00
1,655.00
1,477.00
1,209.00
1,781.00
135.00
1,534.00
2,175.00
-394,771.00 394,771.00



Greater
Southern

BOCES

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Christopher Weinman

Title of Grant: Perkins Career and Technical Education Act Grant
{(Perkins IV)

Funding Source: Perkins Secondary Basic Grant - formula funding

Amount: $211,228

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/12 to 6/30/13

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: All GST BOCES districts,

Career Development Council, various colleges

Lead Agency: GST BOCES

Target Population: GST Career & Technical education students

Purpose(s) of Grant:

Technical assistance for CTE programs to integrate academics into

CTE programs; career planning and career education opportunities;

CTE curriculum review and revision; business and industry

connection activities

Staffing Needs (if any): staffing provided by existing staff

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Staff development opportunities for CTE staff to align curriculum

to business and industry needs; to integrate academics into CTE

programs; increase student exposure to all aspects of an industry

through coordinated opportunities to interact with business

professionals; program evaluation.

Mtm__ 7/26/06

5-B 1-a



5-B 1-b
Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperativa services

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemung-Tiqga—Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Summer Learning Experience

Funding Source: Steuben County Department of Social Services

Amount: $159,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 6/1/2012 to 12/31/2012

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Steuben County Dept. of Social

Services

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: ages 8-14
Purpose(s) of Grant:

(250 participants) Summer Learning Experience is a summer program for
at-risk students ages eight through sixteen in Steuben County. The
students are referred to the program by the Steuben County Youth Bureau
based on personal, social and emotional needs of the student. The
program objectives are achieved though group discussions, field trips,
group activities, journal writing, and community service projects.

Staffing Needs (if any): 33 staff members (temporary summer positions)
Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Group discussions, field trips, group activities, journal writing, and
community service projects.



Greater 5-B 1-¢

Southern
Tier

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: WIA Title 2 - Incarcerated Students

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $86,301

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung County Jail & Steuben

County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Incarcerated students 16 and older
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide GED preparation, job readiness training, computer training,

and family education training to incarcerated individuals in Chemung and

Steuben Counties.

Staffing Needs (if any): .28 FTE Literacy instructor; part time hourly

instructors; .5 administrative staff; and support staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assess, develop an individual education plan, and provide training to incarcerated individuals.



Greater - -
Southern >-B 1-d
Tier

BOCES

innovafion in creating student success
through cooperetive services

Schuyler—Stedben—Chemung-Tioga-Al1egany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: WIA Title 2 - Adult Education & Literacy Grant (Literacy
Zone)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $250,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities:

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide assessment, literacy instruction, GED preparation & career

training opportunities.

Staffing Needs (if any): 2.0 FTE literacy instructors,.39

administrative & support staff and part time hourly instructors

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment, GED Preparation, Career Training




Greater 5-B l1-e

Southern
Innovation In creating student success
through cooperative services

Tier
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: WIA Title 2 - Adult Basic Education

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $142z524

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities:

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide assessment and literacy services to adult students

Staffing Needs (if any): .65 FTE literacy instructors, part time hourly

instructors and .18 administrative & support staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment, GED Preparation




ERATE
REFUND ALREADY
2012-13 SCHOOL REFUNDS REFUNDS PAID TO DISTRICTS |  NET REFUNDS
GST COMPONENTS
ADDISON $ 253,911,611 $ 3 253,911.61
ALFRED-ALMOND S 60,987.56 | 3 60,987.56
ARKPORT $ 67,875.98 | § $ 67,875.98
AVOCA 3 87,589.50 | $ S 87,589.50
BATH 3 262,916.62 | $ $ 262,916.62
BRADFORD 3 87,304.80 | § S 87,304.80
CAMPBELL-SAVONA 3 204,539.91 | § $ 204,535.91
CANASERAGA 3 54,773.33 | § $ 54,773.33
CANISTEQ-GREENWOQD S 129,362.15 | § S 129,362.15
CORNING $ 350,622.26 | $ K 350,622.26
ELMIRA S 825,851.78 | § 29,107.16 | $ 796,744.62
ELMIRA HEIGHTS 3 207,297.79 | § 3 207,297.79
HAMMONDSPORT 3 53,687.69 | § $ 53,687.69
HORNELL 5 231,540.35 | $ S 231,540.35
HORSEHEADS $ 531,45893 | § 36,924.45 | § 494,534.48
JASPER-TROUPSBURG [3 65,085.85 | $ 3 65,085.85
ODESSA-MONTOUR s 121,252.43 | § S 121,252.43
PRATTSBURGH 3 64,655.91 | § 3 64,655.91
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN $ 121,160.48 | § S 121,160.48
WATKINS GLEN $ 121,459.37 | § s 121,459.37
WAVERLY _ $ 190,427.21 | § $ 190,427.21
SUBTOTAL GST COMPONENTS s 4,093,761.51 | § 66,031.61 | § 4,027,729.90
OTHER BOCES

BROOME-TIOGA BOCES $ 42,694.24 | $ 3 42,694.24
CATTARAUGUS-ALLEGANY BOCES 3 14,973.85 | $ $ 14,973.89
CAYUGA-ONONDAGA BOCES 3 41.22(s S 41.22
DELAWARE-CHEN-MADISON-OTSEGO BOCES $ 4845 | § $ 48.45
ERIE 2-CHAUTAUQUA-CATTARAUGUS BOCES S 374.04 | 5 3 374.04
FRANKLIN-ESSEX-HAMILTON BOCES s 45301 S $ 45.30
GENESEE VALLEY BOCES $ 10,054.64 | S $ 10,054.64
MONROE 1 BOCES S 7166 | S S 71.66
NASSAU COUNTY BOCES 3 246,82 | § S 246.82
ONONDAGA-CORTLAND-MADISON BOCES 3 837.94 | § $ 837.94
OTSEGO-NORTHERN CATSKILLS BOCES s 28501§ 3 2850
PUTNAM-NORTHERN WESTCHESTER BOCES 3 10.85]$ $ 10.85
QUESTAR {1l BOCES S 74.66 | S S 74.66
ROCKLAND BOCES 3 183.11 [ § $ 183.11
SULLIVAN COUNTY BOCES S 95.98 [ $ S 95,98
TOMPKINS-SENECA-TIOGA BOCES 3 1,631.54 | S 1,631.54
WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES 3 4,343.61[$ 3 4,343.61
SUBTOTAL OTHER BOCES $ 75,756.45 | § $ 75,756.45

NON-COMPONENTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL INC, 3 695.40 | $ 3 695.40
ROCHESTER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT S 106.20 | S 106.20

SYRACUSE CITY SCHOOL. DISTRICT S - Is $ -
SUBTOTAL NON-COMPONENTS S 801.60 | S s 801.60
| TOTAL REFUNDS 2012-13 $ 417031956 | S 66,031.61 | S 4,104,287.95 |

otp 10/24/12



6 A-N
PERSONNEL

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of
, seconded by , it is resolved that the
following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirement

1. Barbara Hozempa

Position: Teacher Aide
Effective: December 28, 2012
Date of Hire: January 22, 1999

B. Resignations
1. Robert Lorden

Position: Assistant Principal of Special Education
Effective: end of day January 4, 2013

Date of Hire: August 23, 2012

Reason: Personal reasons

2. Ashley Kerrick

Position: Teacher Aide

Effective: end of day October 19, 2012
Date of Hire: September 4, 2007

Reason: other employment

3. Kathryn Ellison

Position: Curriculum Mentor

Effective: end of day October 2, 2012

Date of Hire: September 2, 2008

Reason: to accept the position of Staff Development

4. Kelly LaCross

Coordinator with GST BOCES

Position: Teacher Aide

Effective: end of day October 12, 2012
Date of Hire: December 1, 2008

Reason: personal reasons

C. Elimination of Positions

1. Messenger, one part-time (.90 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education

Center, effective November 26, 2012, due to a retirement and the
reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.



Custodian, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective October 31, 2012, due to an internal promotion and the
reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

Principal Account Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Central
Business Office, effective November 1, 2012, due to the Civil Service
reclassification to Accountant (School).

D. Creation of Positions

1.

Career Education Resource Specialist, one part-time (.8 FTE), 12 month
position, Eimira CSD host site, effective October 1, 2012 through June 30,
2013, due to the temporary increase in grant funding.

Cleaner, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective October 31, 2012, due to an internal promotion and the
reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

School Psychologist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, Horseheads Middle School, Horseheads CSD, effective October 22,
2012, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Accountant (School), one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Central
Business Office, effective November 1, 2012, due to the Civil Service
reclassification from Principal Account Clerk.

E. Increase to Positions

1.

Courier, two (2), 12 month positions, increased from part-time (.3 FTE) to part-
time (.45 FTE), effective November 19, 2012, due to a retirement and the
reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

Occupational Therapist, one 10 month, school calendar position, increase
from part-time (.4 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE), Odessa-Montour CSD and
Southside High School, Eimira CSD, effective October 4, 2012, due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Teacher, Deaf and Hearing Impaired, one 10 month, school calendar
position, increase from part-time (.6 FTE) to part-time (.8 FTE), various host
sites, effective October 29, 2012, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for
services.

Career Education Resource Specialist, one 10 month, school calendar
position, increase from part-time (.475 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), Bush
Education Center and Coopers Education Center, effective October 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013, due to the temporary increase in grant funding.



F. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Barbara Hozempa, Teacher Aide, 10 month, school calendar position,
increase from part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), Cohen Middle School,
Elmira Heights CSD, effective September 26, 2012, due to a voluntary internal
transfer.

Kay Stanford, 10 month, school calendar position, increase from part-time
(.475 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), Bush Education Center and Coopers
Education Center, effective October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, due to the
temporary increase in grant funding.

Leslie Brewer, Occupational Therapist, 10 month, school calendar position,
increase from part-time (.4 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE), Odessa-Montour CSD
and Southside High School, Eimira CSD, effective October 4, 2012, due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Carolyn Parker, Teacher, Deaf and Hearing Impaired, 10 month, school
calendar position, increase from part-time (.6 FTE) to part-time (.8 FTE),
various host sites, effective October 29, 2012, due to the increase in Districts’
requests for services.

Glenn Chamberlain, Courier, 12 month position, increased from .3 FTE to .45
FTE, Bush Education Center, effective November 19, 2012, due to a retirement
and the reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

Marshall Murdock, Courier, 12 month position, increased from .3 FTE to .45
FTE, Bush Education Center, effective November 19, 2012, due to a retirement
and the reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

G. Changes in Appointments

1.

Nelida Lucht, Career Education Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, from Non-Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment to Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil
Service Open Competitive List # 66757, Coopers Education Center, effective
September 12, 2012, Probationary Period September 12, 2012 through
December 4, 2012, no change in salary, due to successful completion of Civil
Service exam.

Jana White, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 16002, Bush Education
Center, effective October 12, 2012, Probationary Period October 12, 2012
through October 11, 2013, no change in salary, due to successful completion
of Civil Service exam.



10.

11.

Martha Clark, Principal Account Clerk, to Accountant (School), full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Civil Service
List # 70032, Central Business Office, effective November 1, 2012,
Probationary Period of November 1, 2012 through January 24, 2013, salary
$45,000.00 prorated, due to the Civil Service reclassification of the Senior
Account Clerk position to Accountant (School).

Christine Thomas, Computer Applications Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 7, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Daniel Delano, Building Maintenance Mechanic, full-time (1.0FTE), 12
month position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 14, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Sondra Saginario, Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 14, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Glenda Sano, Licensed Practical Nurse, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Eimira host site, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 14, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Susan Westling, Labor Relations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
November 16, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully completed the
Civil Service Probationary Period.

Debra Jay, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from Probationary
to Permanent, effective November 20, 2012, no change in salary, having
successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Janice Standish, Registered Nurse, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Watkins Glen host site, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 28, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Danielle Major, Assistant Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to
Probationary, effective September 1, 2012, Tenure Area of Assistant Principal
of Special Education, Certification of School Building Leader, Internship
Certificate, effective September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2014, Probationary



12,

13.

14.

Period from September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2015, no change in salary, due
to successful completion of certification requirements.

Kristen Wilson, School Psychologist, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Addison CSD, from Temporary to Probationary, effective
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of School Psychologist, Certification of
School Psychologist, Provisional Renewal, effective September 1, 2012
through August 31, 2017, Probationary Period from September 4, 2012 to
September 3, 2015, no change in salary, due to successful completion of
certification requirements.

Paul Taylor, Teacher, Machine Trades, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from Temporary to
Probationary, effective September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of Precision Metal
Work Occupations — Machine Tool Operation/Machine Shop, Certification of
Machine Tool Operation/Machine Shop 7-12, Transitional A Certificate,
effective September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary Period
from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015, no change in salary, due to
successful completion of certification requirements.

Amy Van Ness, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to Probationary,
effective September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification
of Teaching Assistant, Level 1, effective September 1, 2012 through August
31, 2015, Probationary Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015,
no change in salary, due to successful completion of certification requirements.

H. JUUL Agreement

1. Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to certification expiring.

Recall

1. Sarah Sassman

Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8
FTE)

Effective: October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Location: Elmira CSD host site

Salary: $31,625.00 per year, prorated

Reason for Appt: due to the temporary increase in grant funding

J. Transfer of Functions

1.

RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES) hereby accepts the



transfer of the functions of Accounts Payable and Payroll, currently performed
by the Corning Painted-Post CSD, effective July 1, 2012, revision of item 6-N
of the July 10, 2012 BOE agenda, to correct the wording.

K. Appointments

1.

Katheryn Ellison
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Jacqueline Czamanske

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Daniel DoBell
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Staff Development Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Probationary appointment
October 3, 2012

Bath CSD and Dormann Library

Certificate of Advanced Studies, SUNY Brockport
Staff Development Coordinator

Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2011

October 3, 2012 through October 2, 2015

4 years

$68,000 per year, prorated

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Staff Development Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Probationary appointment
October 22, 2012

Canisteo-Greenwood CSD

Master of Science, Education, Nazareth College
Staff Development Coordinator

Permanent, School District Administrator, September
1, 2007

October 22, 2012 through October 21, 2015

28 years

$72,000 per year, prorated

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

School Business Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Civil Service exam
#69915

November 19, 2012

Central Business Office

Doctor of Philosophy

November 19, 2012 through November 18, 2013
21 years

$90,000 per year, prorated

due to a resignation



L. Temporary Appointment

Hsiao-Ying Tiao (Jennifer) Shih

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Tenure Area:
Certtification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Eyleen Oslager
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Shane Swimley
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

1.

Melissa Roman
Position:

Teacher, English to Speakers of Other
Languages, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
October 22, 2012

Odessa-Montour host site, Watkins Glen host site
and Elmira host site

Master of Education, Teaching English as a Second
Language, College of New Jersey and Master of
Science, Computer Science, Kansas State University
English to Speakers of Other Languages

Conditional Initial, English to Speakers of Other
Languages, September 1, 2012 through August 31,
2014

October 22, 2012 through October 21, 2015
substituting

$45,407.00 per year, prorated (step 1 + Credit Hours
+ dual Degree Stipend)

due to a resignation

Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam
October 11, 2012

Eimira CSD

High School Diploma, Troy CSD

10 years

$32,000 per year, prorated

due to a voluntary transfer

Microcomputer Repair Technician, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam
October 4, 2012

Corning Painted-Post Administrative Building

High School Diploma, Corning Painted-Post CSD

no related experience

$15.20 per hour (grade 11, step 1)

due to a voluntary internal transfer

Practical Nursing Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment



Effective: November 16, 2012 through June 30, 2013, pending
completion of certification requirements

Location: Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Education: Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Eimira College

Certification: no applicable certificate; Job Skills Training Instructor,
Adult Education Certificate required

Experience: part-time Aduit Education

Salary: $45,000.00 per year, prorated

Reason for Appt: due to a voluntary decrease

M. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend $825 per year, September 4, 2012 through June 21,

2013, except where noted

hONA

No o

John Dlugos mentoring David Hamilton

Kristie Haberstroh mentoring Michelle Rossman

Linda Haley mentoring Kurtis Mullen

John Hughes mentoring Laurie Runyan, Stipend of $825 per year, prorated,
effective October 5, 2012 through June 21, 2013

Mark Kilmartin mentoring Paul Taylor

William Paggio mentoring Tammy Divens

Vicki Smith mentoring Amy Connors, Stipend of $825 per year, prorated,
effective November 15, 2012 through June 21, 2013

N. Annual Appointments

1.

School Improvement Coordinator, $6,000 per year, effective October 22,
2012 through June 30, 2013

a. Jacqueline Czamanske, Canisteo-Greenwood CSD

Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237 each, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013

a. Bush Education Center
1. Barbara Sweet
2, Amy Limoncelli
3. Amy Warner

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Annette Coupe
2. Dale Robie

¢. Wildwood Education Center
1. Andrew Dennis
2. Nancy Fagnan
3. Kevin Freeland



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name

Bennett, Maria
Boccia, Ashley
Bohomey, Jeanne
Brown, Toni
Dennis, Teresa
Dennis, Teresa
Ellis, Trevor
Greeley, Tomi
Hart-Hempstead, Amanda
Hefner, Cody
Hess, Michael
Hoffman, Kayla
Hoffman, Kayla
Kane, Brian
Miller, Brent
Newman, Patricia
Park, Jessica
Taber, Bradley
Toby, Alonzo
Valerio, Deidre
Watson, Casey
Wood, Tammy

Position

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher Aide

Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide

Cleaner

Teacher

Clerk - Print Shop only

Clerk - Print Shop only
Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide

Clerk - Print Shop only
Teacher & Teaching Assistant
School Social Worker

Clerk - Print Shop only
Cleaner

Cleaner

Teacher Aide

Teacher Aide

Teacher by Teaching Asst.

End Substitute Appointments

Name

Carstens, William
Earl, Carol
Falkowski, Stacy
Hooper, Patricia
Morton, Zachery

Temporary Appointments

Name

Barney, Donella
Conlon, Gregory
Little, Jordan
Marvel, Jerold
Maxwell, Michael
Morris, David
Taylor, Steven
Zoeke, Jeremy

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013 $17.50/hour

Position
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher and Teacher Aide
Teacher
Cleaner

Position

Sr. Acct Clerk Typist-time sheet
Adult Literacy Instructor
Lifeguard

Community Ed Instructor
Scoring Coordinator

Lifeguard for ESY Only
Community Ed Instructor
Lifequard

Rate
$75.00/day
$75.00/day
$100.00/day

$8.00/hour
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour
$8.50/hour
$70.00/day
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$65.00/day
$65.00/day
$8.00/day
$8.50/hour
$65.00/day
$75.00/day
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.00/hour
$8.00/hour
$35.00 Extra

Rate

Rate
$33.63/hour
$25.00/hour

$9.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$325.00/day
$9.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$9.00/hour

Effective Date

10/19/2012
09/01/2012
09/01/2012
09/21/2012
10/02/2012
10/02/2012
11/05/2012
09/19/2012
09/06/2012
09/10/2012
09/19/2012
10/12/2012
10/12/2012
09/13/2012
10/19/2012
10/16/2012
08/28/2012
10/15/2012
09/12/2012
10/12/2012
09/24/2012
10/01/2012

Effective Date

Effective Date

10/05/2012
10/01/2012
09/01/2012
10/09/2012
10/11/2012
07/23/2012
10/01/2012
09/01/2012

End Date***

09/30/2012

End Date
10/31/2012
09/30/2012
09/28/2012
09/30/2012
10/04/2012

End Date
01/05/2013

06/30/2013
08/17/2012



Carney, Susan
L'Amoreaux, Julie
Lyke, Karen
Merritt, Kory
Newbauer, Jason
Nowicki, Melissa
Ripley, Melissa
Sager, Jeremy
Smith, Patricia G.
Smoot, Amy
Wandell, Patricia
Williams, Kate

***No end date indicates position is ongoing



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: October 22, 2012

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks
in advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
Iodgmg, chaperone(s) efc., and for Board of Education approval if requlred

* * N * K k * Kk k * % K * % * * * * * & * K K * * % %

Teacher: Forenz, DeKoever, Program: Auto Tech/ Auto Body

McNaughton, McAlister and

Dipaola
Work
Location: Wildwood, Bush and Coopers Telephone #: ext.3131 Forenz
Trip Dates:  From: March 7' 2013 To: March 9% 2013
Destination: Detroit AutoRama, Henry Ford Museum, Ford Factory Assembly

PlantTour

Pick Up Location: Start Time: : Ll]AM [ PM
Drop Off Location: Return Time: : O pv O AM
Number of 45 Number of Chaperones: 5

Students:

Educational Objectives: History of the Automobile, Manufacturing of the Automobile from
start to finish.

List Activities: Henry Ford Museum,__ Historical Ford Factory Tour_, Autorama student Day,
and the Detroit Autoroma

Transportation Arrangements:

X Charter [J School [T} Handicap (] Other, describe:
bus bus bus
___# of Wheelchair
students

Bus Driver's Name: Covered Wagon Tours



Lodging Arrangements: Holiday Inn Express Hotel - Handled by Covered Wagon Tours

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost

{Complete this column at time of request) (Complets this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) S (specify) -
Meals (faculty) 500.00 (100.00 ea.) Meals
Lodging (faculty) 1750.00 (350.00ea.) Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $2250.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Students are raising all funds for the trip. Only expense is for faculty room
and board.

Right now we are looking for board approval, so we can start fund
raising, making preparations and reservations.

Administrative Authorization% f
SIGNATURE: C g DATE: A 0/ A / /2

Principal/Supervisor v ot
(Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: dz‘»ﬂ@{;"/’“ﬂ)ém—’ paTE: [0 j£8 /&~

Ass't Superintendent for
instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




MEMO

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Cindy Drake, Director of Special Education
DATE: October 26, 2012

RE: Textbook Approval Request

Please approve the following Special Education textbooks for purchase:

7-C

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

Teacher’'s Name Location/Program Textbook Qty. Price
Sandra Kasson- Special Education Scott Foresman Science — The Diamond 4 $62.47 each
Simpson 1:6:1 MD Edition - student texts - Grade 4 ($249.88)
Sandra Kasson- Special Education Scott Foresman Science - The Diamond 1 $225.97
Simpson 1:6:1 MD Edition - teacher’s edition - Grade 4

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

CD:¢cb
Textbook Approval 100312 (BOE Information)



